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VE)QRANDUY FQR :
KQ ;7: G [/t dvnd t oy Mr. Traey,
. The Attorney General™c g Mr. Carson_____
“Yme with reference to the matter Mr. Egan
I.spoke to him about yesterday Mr. Gurnea____
i.q afternoon. Ke stated he was . Mr. Harbo :
__.attendz ng o meetin the Mr, Hendon___
] President at 3:30PM today and Mr. Jomes_____
asked for o transcri L_the Mr. Pennington__
- oe\mﬁent"ﬂfprmaw ‘ Tele. Room
-3 the Attorfdy General’ I would sendMr. Nesse
8 this around to him mmedzately. Miss Beahm_

M ry truly yours,

ﬁqeee 32 AR .lm4s
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0 SAME DATE, ACCORDING TO CONFIDENTIAL ll..ll& Illll SOURCE,

»u}:LVAeuscnmst, VIFE OF sowqow?uscnmsxv cnonmcrzn»uns. AAAAAA MAGDOFF -
e~

2 élND ADVISED THAT SHE AND‘BER KUE?R&E:\fELOﬂON PLAN TO VISIT CANADA
' ‘THIS SUMMER. MRS. LISCHINSKY SAID HER HUSBAND IS STILL AWAY AND WILL

LI |

CMISIT IN SAN‘FRANCISCO PORTLAND AND SEATTLE. THE MAGDOFFS AND ‘MRSS
~ «»ISCHINSKY HAVE BEEN INVITED TO A PARTY SATURDAY NEXT- AT PEARLS

P

'RESIDENCE. PEARL anzvnn TO BE s:srzn OF - " SOLOMON Lxscnmsxv.
iconrmzmm. SOURCE ADYISED THAT. ON FEB, TVENTYFIVE 'BERNARDYBERNSTEIN
"CONTACTED WILLIAM Lﬁiwxchme AND M ULLMA

;Z\gg_ WE ING To. 5
uow OPEN MEETING TO PRODUCE HIS "rEPO E?ﬁl& é 57

REFERRING’?O HIS
AVE O NAR koarn
u:CENT IRIP 10 uz.xmm. ULLMANN SAID DID

moucn TO REPORT ON TO
i;o THAT. BERNSTEIN AND E&LMANN AGREED TO HAVE LUNCHEON TOGETHER [ 74 40

i’ !91”2 A IVE_PM ON SUNDAY, FEB. _TVENTYFOU
gam PACE ONE &9 43 | CONF

-
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. PAGE TWO

IHIIHHI FRONT OF SILVERMASTER RESIDENCE.

- GREEN CHRYSLER AUTOMOBILE, DC LICENSE SIX ONE‘

ISO SIX SIXﬁ OBSERVED IN
ASCERTAINED REGISTERED NORMAN

l*f JBURSLER, ONE FOUR ONE roun NICHOLSON srnxzr, vAsnxncron DC.
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"‘""ﬁscmxmm !nus rom “m:v 1onx nzqm:sm ’intnun m:cxsnmrr ABOVE <
. AUTO ucms: AND m.zpuoﬁz NUMBER mm runmsa AVAILABLE BACKGROUND mm
m.:on aonmsxv.i_n n:anumv Twznmxvz MRS. B:Anr%cnorr ey
mmvonzn CONTACT SEREB SUBJECT czoncx’apzmz:cu, TR YUGOSLAV nxvxs:on,
UNRRA . THEREAFTER SHE ENDEAVORED TO CONTACT anuzcmns)fm:mam. A

' FEW MINUTES LATER, IN GRITBRSSNN- convznsnmn WITH JANE m{ﬁom:,

~ BEATTIE MENTIONED WESER HILDEGARDE xnzzuun xs SICK. IT IS RECALLED

THAT VHEN ALICE BENVENS BARROWS vzsrrzn nsumcron Aaour ﬁannumv
sxx'rzm'm, SKE. mmcpm:n SHE WAS, suvmc vrm BILDEGARD}: xm::mml*

,2,:..‘”* "_ r -¢ ,{. M&y)&?_‘. .;,'\. tg:gﬁum—r i , - #"J:"\ 3 S denl

-%%onz‘tuzs, Puom:uc, Possnam{ mvm ( AT
" THEY ARE TRYING TO SET UP m somx xnm or ORGANIZATION IN ,;orucr: or,

s, mvn.sow* TATT ,....-*-'-'........ :’cusmc t.:xpenrmn, AND ¢ ARE ss‘r'rmc up SOME DIVISION

I

by
ﬂ ) JOBS EQUIVALENT P IIGHT, ABOUT CAI-' FIFTEEN, AND UONDERED HOW HARRY

" FELT ABOUT IT. MAGDOFF nmcuzn m: mcm‘ BE mmzzs:rr.n AND _CHES. ASKED _

- IF HE WOULD LIKE TO TALK WITH NORT"L‘ONG. CHES STATED LONG. wnr_j‘
BE ASSISTANT ACUDEDESR SN ADMINISTRATOR FOR PROGRAMING AND PLANNING,
1IN HIS OPINION KEY SPOT FOR WHOLE OPERATION WSS, HE SAID STATISTICAL
'AND PROGRESS nxponrmc WOULD BE MORE OR M L}:SS THE CONTROL AND

owel 2BRE 0 AL um anasg U R Rl il PP SRS -
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éii OUT MATERIALS,
Jmnpouzx ARD rnar4soxr OF THING.” nAan xuncher HE WOULD NoT PREFER
TO CALL uonr'Lowc, AND cnzss sa1n~nz wouLD. HAVE LONG CONTACT MAGDOFF.
“ cuzs THEN INQUIRED IF RARRY ruoucar KAPPY HOULD BE Inrznzsrzn 'AND HARRY
THOUGHT KE MIGHT. WHEN CHES INDICATED HE WOULD Semwemen SPEAK rd‘;Appy,
. HARRY THOUGHT THE APPROACH SHoULD couz FROM LONG, ON FEBRUARY TVENTY-
SIX, SUBJECT ROBERT MILLER CONTACTED HIS WIFE REQUESTING HER TO CALL
R nAu)%ULxsuy, PHONETIC, AND ADVISE HIM MK NOTHING DEVELOPED ON
_THAT MATTER AND KINDLEBERGER INDICATED NOTHING DOING. MRS. MILLER

A:'IHEREAFTER CONTACTED KULISHY AND DELIVERED THE HESSAFE.’

SHE INQUIRED
SAID
ACCORDING 10 BOBQQILLER,KULISHy

: *°,£vzn Bzcxnzn UILL NOT BE ruznz LONG,

N

EMARREN TODAY. "ME SAID. vnnnznwxnnzcaxzn HE SAW
-£UBIN, CHIEF 1 or ALL rnzs, AND gmzzReen

RUBIN WOULD szs UHAT COULD BE
'”TM_D6NE. IT IS azcanLrn MILLER HAS FURNISHED ADVICE AND Assxsrancz ON
__ OCCASIONS IN PAST, ENDEAVORING PLACE KULISHY N STATE. DEPARTMENT IN-
" SOME UNIT DEALING WITH POLISH RELIEF MAj

_HARRY?HITE VAS ADVISED BY SWEem A

:TERS. ON FEBRUARY WENTYSIX,

i{yﬁITE THAT THEY HAD INVITATION
TO VEDDING OF DAUGHTER OF MMMEM DREW 07 BUT THAT HE, WHITE,
PROBABLY VOULD BE IN SAVANNAH THAT TI n.ullan-l-x RESPONSE NEW

YORK REQUEST, DESCRIPTION BELEN‘%ENNEY FURNISHED AS FOLLOWS. AGE ~
THIRTYFIVE; HEIGHT FIVE FEET FOUR INCHES m VEIGHT ONE THIRTYF.LVE,

I
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o RAIR chur anown, GRAYING CONSIDERABLY) tvz GLASSES COLORLESS HORN

RIMMED, DRESS ON DECEMBER TUENTYTWO, BATLESS, BROWN FUR COAT, BROWN
TRIANGULAR POCKETBOOK SIX BY EIGHT BY FOURTEEN INCHES WITH SHOULDER .
STRAP BLACK GOLASHES CARRYING BLUE AIRPLANE OVERNIGHT BAG, TAN

LEATHER TRIMMED, EIGHT BY SIXTEEN BY TUENTYSIX INCHES. EFFORTS BEiNG
MADE OBTAIN PHOTOGRAPH. "
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¥r E.A Temum. ___
i Xr. Clezg ..
:’J Mr. Glavin

: , %
‘ Hederal Burran of lmxntigaﬁ:m
- .' o ﬁnitth States Bepartment of lustttg

. Chicago 90, Illinois \
DECLAS é BY ’
”f"'ﬁ% 21

March 12, 1846
Director, FBI

‘ ) i - ~ ] o _ P ) %b!ﬂr.“lwnh_“"_"_
- ¥ ) ) : . . . 3 R

- | O i

. RE: NATHAN GREGORY SIL j A - .

. with aliases, et al ;|2 Nease ... .
ESPIONAGE - R Miss Gandy..........

: Dosr Bir: = - - ~ — T

Reference is made to the Newark teletypes of February 28 and
March 4, 1946 setting forth information to the effect that one
Dr. ABRAHAITWOLFSON Wwas expected to arrive in Chicago on March 2,
194€ via United Airlines and to depart Chicago at 8:05 PM, on .
March 5, 1946 via United Airlines. The teletype indicated that v
e .. _WOLFSON's trip to Chicago was appa.rently for the purpose of »getting N
~___marrie L '

Agents of the Ciucwo Field Divilion ucertained on lurch 2,' 1946
o\ that United Airline flight-#211 departing New York st 5 P;M. 6u
that-date :-had-been-cancelled and:-Dr.-WOLFSON's-ticket-hed:al
‘been cancelled.  :On-March 5, 1945 Agents ascertained that: Dr
“WOLFSON did not-depart on flight 48 of United Airlines, Chiocago,
"“at 8:05 P.M. inasmuch as the flight had been cancelled, and that ~ :
~ he "did not depart on a previous flight of Penmylvunit Central = | v
Airlines. . e e

¥ 'oortificate during the put tlurty days vu udo witlr n-ga iw

LTl lt

“ " -results.
. < ol
[ a ;

Btops have been pleced with_United, Ameriocan, und Fennsylvania
Central Airlines for sny information relative to Dr. WOLFSON's
future contact with those airlines.

0/<J?L"ff J “rfﬂ

A .'\ i'i|’ . , B
VY TSR EROT Y

JEM: VLS
100-18029
¢C -« New York

BUY -
cc = Newsrk 'ﬁ'! ‘ / {1
')s rgc - aa,pington Field . -
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STANDANRD FORM MO, 84 : /0/ : . .
_O]ﬁce Mena. Auni - UNITED S1.  , GOVERNMENT

I'O: H MR. Dc Mc

FROM : J, K. - : G:25 AM

4‘4 . S ’ ) -
TUBJECT: GREGORY SILVERMASTER, was, et al; -7 / // 744" = =i
ESFIONASE = R 1 // sk E

Specisl Agent J, J. Ryan of the New York Office called a
advised that informant Gregory is proceeding to Washington today at
43130 PV on the Congressional Limited and she has suggested that wh
Wz2shington she may be able to assist the Bureau, She plans to co
Silvermasters tonight and tell ther she is unable to locate a rodh
may possilh:ly be able to move in with them, In that way she may be able to T e
obtain additional information, wr, Ryan stated they feel that Agent Lanzmar
of the New Yorx Office, who has been contacting her there, should also Pro= - -
cec3 to Washington and arrargements should be made sorthat the informant = 7/

an keep in touck with ki throuzh the Wsshington Field-Offic

- rpo ] 897ised M. Rysn to get in touon mith she oo

S afternoon and advise them of this, . . Abkes,

o

o
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or !LIZABETH TERRELL BENTLEY dated November
~this statement is being retained as an exhitd
o 1'th13 c‘se. T -

o ﬁniteh $tates Bepartment of Justire ’ . N
C Wew York, ¥. Y. - :

| PEROOWAL ARDeOWFTIENTIL ' 93549

t

70S:RAA o | . Fovember 13, 1945
65-14603 ' : - : L
L .

Director, M1
| Re: ELIZABFTH EML@W,
with aliases, et al;

ESPIONAGE - R

Dear Sir:
“There 1s enclosed a phot.cstatic oo

prciasszrrm gy Y113 APfadr \\
ox / 23(]2,? L IO




New York, N. Y,
e e E e . November 8 1945
- I Ellzabeth Bent.ley, make the following free and :
voluntary statement to Special Agent Edward W. Buckley who has identified
himself to me as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. -
-Also present are Special Agents Francis X. Plante and Donald Jardine.
I have been advised that I do not have to make any statement and that
. whatever I have to say is made of my own free will, and I have been
_informed that whatever I say may be used against ne in a court of law.
" No threats or promises of any kind have been made to me in order for
ne to~ ive tbe following atatemefr\x:’. . N

y ) I was bomn 4n Ililfond Cmnecticut Jamnry 1 19%
lbr family 18 native bom. .They ‘are descendants going back to tha year
1620, Ve moved around ‘8 ‘great deal dus to the fact that: grandfcther; :
.was & nin.tster. We-lived in lilfoxd, Ithaca, New York and finally -
" ended up in Rochester, New York. ~From there I went to Vassar collega =
. and graduated in’ 1930 with an AB degree. The next two years I taught .. ..
. at Foxcroft School in Virginia, ' The next year I came to New York
7. and studied at Columbia. I taught from 1930 to 1932, studied at - -
S+ :Columbia from 1932 $0 1933, and in 1933 and 19341,nnt to Itely oo an ... .
T exchange rellowsh.xp. I studied at the Univarsity of noronce 1n Italy. i o

: I oame back in July 1934 and spent the next fall at e e e

e COIumbia University.. The Communists I met were people on Columbia campus

.and they took ms to the office of the American League Against War and e
‘I730ined Ahere was only ane unit at Columbia and -

j,the two people them ‘were meessor James Mendenhall and Lee Tuhr, Bha
“ " was a nurse studying there t.hen ~She lubsequently went to Spain and o
L rosme baok here. o R P S ,M

f

' Anongst ot.her people were William Hinkley who 13 now
lirlng 1n Virginia I believe, Also Hal Levine and his wife, and Benjamin
Fine who is now writing the edicational page for the Times. There was ~
only one job in the League manned by the Communists and I think they .

- o&lled i1 .the executive secretary of the League. At the time I was thero
-4n 1935 in the spri.ng 1 had Joi.nod the COIumbia unit, ‘l‘his luzt hm , '

been April. I

e oer One day when I was thoro Pauline Rogers asked me :I.f I

Ee ‘:‘{,;ﬁ be .tntereste ;: ‘g?é{g Italian Fascist work. She introduced me ‘o -

S Poynts then lived on West 74th Street and the first
time I met her she asked me to come to tea and that she wanted very much:
“to learn Italian. 80 she asked me if I would come evenings to give her
‘lessons. .But she always seemed very uninterested in Italian. She

~ asked me if I would 1ike to go to Italy to do underground work. One . .~

»yming when I'was t.horo, t.ham was a man there. I took it for grantod e sl

C et




 was Wrong and we all decided to drop ber. She kept coming to my house

v

he uas‘an tdxnirer of hers 80. I excused nwself.v The second time' 'I" nade
“an ‘appointment the same man- was ‘8till there. They asked me to go out.' '

to dinner-and 1 went but finally got thoroughly disgusted. 1 said' 1
‘didn'4 know what was going on. In the meanwhile I had dlscovemd she

- contacted several people around Columbia, & Hrs. Marian Hcuse from

Vermont. They were all good Americans. She had offered ‘to finance
llarian House through college; but all. these people had decided something

on.85tb“§;reet, at twelve and one o'clock at night. Twice I responded
_to that and each time she said nothing and she tried to give me 8 drink
gbout the underground work. .

- Pipally she m sthavé”%'given me’ up ‘as a:bad jobe In.

ehe had complet.oiy vanished. She used o be around
-4 da

canpletely diaappeared. - This gronp she
he v a:a al uld

Plsce. She invited Lo
gapbers of ths group and

P&ﬁy end told it to Louls Sess ‘who' *aaﬁ erg

sa.id it amznded very phony and t«hst sh@ mﬁgh‘?‘v‘

, ' ’ - Of GO“PSG I éiﬁﬁ‘

3 iﬁi& i %eiap%@ae md oalled Ibuis .,as- *g‘w he -

*Tt514 then to go.

again nntn those notices came oute _Shé'! C

ted hem that Jacob Golos mrormd e or thnt.




I ‘told him that I had known herk. Then he told me sbe was su feet under.”\r/; |

"'He  8aid ‘she was'a German agent;: Usua‘lly they ‘have a funny exproasion

~in those circles; when they kill eomebcxb' they refer to it that so and sol-i .

. <

is - playing pinochle. ’

' That was about llay 1936 In June 1936 the Columbia
. Placement Bureau called me and said they had a job in Amtorg camp and
did T want to go. I went and was there for about two months in the
sumer. I never got to know them well, The ocamp was at Napanoch,

. New York, "I don't think the camp Xnaw anything about me, When I C
~ came back T was looking for a job. I had gone down to the League and
net a: rod~haired lady -and::she :1ooked, t we and pulled.me aside and. . .’
“asked me to taks a ‘Job for a business man to teach him English, He

“was here on anti-Fascist work. 8he kept after me and I finally

decided .to go,

ut 35 years o1d, about 5° 11", broa

~_  glasses, very natty dresser. I. as gent hare gapsgigily
'to try to b.zv airplanes and ship them ‘to 3pain. X think hs :
 because the mbargo was: elanpsd down, I don’t know his ‘business.

2ived in the Hotel Marcy on 96th Btrest. I set hin®thice ?:iaéa

‘Rovember er December 1936, 5@ was }sring his testh :ix.ed...

“were mixed up in it and he didn't want to t.&,Lk
eddly fron vh-n ocn. First he would say. he wa
. %hen he would altsmate by sam that irf ife wen

; I hat
wOULL T H

At this time I was worldng in

: ~out:in Unit ’ i ,In April‘
0 )41 3 Amm%rdmﬂ 'lvonue md 150t igtre aénd was there until July, S
Thm I was shifted back to Columb{d,$X"Was Elizabeth Sherman. I . =

L ;lso workad at lacy's in the fall of 1937 until December 1937.

v eei x--... -.._:.r,.‘.,v, AR St

. * . . Then he came back he was leing at the Ba mimn ?Lvn
and then he mov'ed to the 'indemere.{:‘;‘;ﬂe,_ kept saying he was goi.ng back. .
By but he: didn’t g0+ ‘Then findlly he sail in J anuary 1938. ‘He said :



;a,,fs‘ero;e.,,‘zcmmrt;ﬂun'he,said to me, "In case 1 ever need . _
~you I an leaving behind me 'a friend 6f mine and he will keep in contact . =
with you." This was & peculiar jndividual - a Pole bom in Germany. - .

the name Marcel, elthough I noticed that his auto lic ense
says Michaei .8#ndelman, He then went Florida in the spring and he
told me that 4f a friend called up - was in Florida, He was
“wery pesculiar t00. He said he was going home.. He told me all sorts of
. orazy things. Be said this is a crazy organization; shat—4ib-was2ike -
" ybe-Cathslio=Chureh. "He departed in May, and he said that if I ever
~ peeded him that I could reach him at an address he gave me 4n Paris

4 from Paris signed M. Be
so I thought he was working
‘ ink they were

‘4 T would liks to w
said to maks en eppointment. 1

"I went down end had an Anteryvies with B

fghis place I realired it was an Ttalian Governss:

, ere‘;mpa‘cking'things}fin_ & room near the Cons:
I would get tho job becau  when .I was in Itely I
_remarks about, Kusol nd ¥z Lini who i

| were wWorking with The Nation at that time. He & 3408

~ had been played on him; that he had been offered & posiiicn gasehing o

’ éﬂglishiaCelugbia and he hadn't gotlen ‘ '

oo s o 1 wrote an article on =stuntion and ths articla C
- appeared in the October 1935 issue of the Spectator.: Becauss of that, .

. _although I had never had repercussions on it, the dsan of Columbia .
“ealled on Prezzolini and told him to keep his ngso out of American
~politics. - I think Prezzolini was an. agent, I thought ‘that’certainly . -

4f this was an Italian government 'spon sored organization they wouldn't

taks'me. Evidently they got their wires crossed. Prozzollnd SpeR’
e B rosd. I started working in July. I took therjobto.
iRt Ikept,writine

to Marcel.

¥
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- I finally decided to go dormtovm to ses Pauline Rogers.;, S

She sent me to see Ilr. F. P;own who then resided on the ninth floor
of Communist Party headquarters. He 18 now down at L'Unita del Popolo. -
His real name was an Italian name, he is about six feet tall, dark halr,
“dark eyes, bushy hair, no glasses, a big fellow. F. Brown was not
his real name. I read that ho was an alien and was mixed up in things
he shouldn't be, ‘He had a long beard. A year ago Browder told me -
 be was one’ of the ‘editors of L'Unita del Popolo. He may have gone back
by n He told me he had been a revolutionary in Italy and that he

‘ m'i Italye Someone told me he once had been a mayor o
the tom over there. . | o :

-and tried to tell himwhat I 'lantod

15, I %olé Goles shat I was. dsing He =
interesting and that the Italian mdergmm‘é

keep an eye on tisse peopis. f ~,

cnpien of 1-.9’(.‘ttersg ihiﬁgs I “asa.rd over the ph

@hers Golos was at this tims. He called hims

"I took another position ‘and duri.ng that tims ks Msaa to f o
about the McClure syndicate. He said that I ¥mow now w‘-uu. fna -
"place“’l:ikv thats-He asked me to go after some Nazis. He said it was
e Ho' persuaded me to try 4o get a job there, and said it would
The. man who runs’ 1t is Ric!nrd Waldo who 13 a Oersan
‘ Ty 8 dai he

L % after Labor Day 1939 I went and met Waldo an he

, hind B, h-mn llarch 1939 to Labor Day 1939 1 had several jobs. Soms .

' were translating jobs, French and Italian, I didn't report to Golos.

. "A11:1+did-for him in: ‘that period was typing work. I was at Wluro untll ‘
. Pebruary.1940. I unsed to give Golos copies of letters that hinted)

- -at oouthing that nan't ubm-boaxd. I oculd never nnd mch of hi-ﬂt

I ;,- o




‘had. some 'strange. Mends ‘and theyca:ne to éée o

hinm ‘and this fact seemed to be “yery. important to Golos,. He also had'a . <
‘man who ‘'was writing for his syndicate whb was supposed to be anti-Nazi

~but he always'carried a gun and supposedly went to the waterfront for

- material, but Golos was after this man. There were Just little things,

~ Waldo was extremely clever. There was nothing I could get.

s e T worked there until February 1940. In 1939 came the =

_investigation of World Tourist and at that time he told me where he was.
‘They weresthem:in.the Flatiron Building, I think. It came about purely

_ by mistake, He told me he was a publicity man and had opportunities o

.. Yo gotfvea passes to theaters and he promised to bring me some ome day. |
Oneday:be brought them and ¢ ‘was‘written what I thought was =

~ ~™00ld" and I thought they were the wrong ones. He immediately got

- sxcited and snatched it and Tushed amay, Two weeks later he said, "X

-and 1940 ths 1 gation ¢
was being investigated by the United States, :
. great deal of material that he must get rid of.
~and ‘'bs wanted to get ri

preren s on Then he .gight as weli ¢ =8 ho
organized. Hs told Yy going mbroad was mt mnda;
ign division of thi and wers responsible to thsm :
‘three branchss. Ons was militery end navel sembined. On Was oo . E
2l and I think the third was political. Hs didn't go any further . B
hey wsre sach indspendent of ¢he other, When -

vided into thres branches but were
‘think it's true because I mentioned
that it was correct, .

rough that long process of Washington an

various places. He had ~ ...
e % went to dinner with -

B ~thea.' Thay were two artists.
on ksl -who S8 married to an American g _ ' ,
B Prpa_idmt:cx‘-C'_arrgl,,‘gt_.re.‘_g__t._,'.‘,,‘spo s Rose Arenal. She used to get letters - .
. Aro ¥B&GL 700108 meiitioned to me that whan that happened 1t should mever
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R ghave happenod-f that it was a mistake.  Hs sald not to go to Rose Areml I
. -any more. Also during this period he used to get letters from Canada, ‘ '
"I think:I know ‘now who- t.hey were from.. #Just before Golos died, Fred
 Rose, who bscame an MP in Canada, came. down and then went back again,
He kopt sending messages to me asking me to come to see him. As I
figure it out, I think what Golos was trying to do was to get material .
from Canada 1.nto this country via Fred Rose because the Russians t0ld me =~
s t.hey had no organization in Cmada. I think this was in 1939. S

. ‘At that time Golos had & roox with aginl named Cmnne
Kleir ¥ho 1lives on West 13th Street between 6 and 7th Avenues, telephome
WA 9-6116. Sho also is a very ardent Communist. He moved out so she )
i;wouldn't be: Anvolved, . .Until. that time he had a room in her house.
"After he died she came to Bes me. "A 1ot of material that ‘was destroyed
=Y didn't see, but & lot was Mmerican passports. I don't know if th.y -
ro false or real ones. There was lots of other stuff too. -That et

o "packages to the USSR and be hoped

© " He talked waguely ebout. 4%t but in 38
“"be done end he looked sround for: aomebody o, ﬁa

R Brc!dﬂr if he knew anyme. I was working in @n &8
,\‘H%ba* timae Em‘ﬁdsr Eugg%Sted colmel Jelm H. B

o ;gpnea‘loa to him. E‘é decidad to .andar‘;s.ke it.
“‘¢hat Browder would contribute $15,000 to start and i
, ,é;,\yu. ¥f it made good they would cash in an thels
" en Be had been approached by several of A‘pé@g:s“ e =
" money was. Wiener came to see ms. They both drow ou
- find any mcord because it was in severel bmnse ;

: ~1~-zGolos arranged that the contract would bo giwn to tha
United States ‘Service and Shipping Corpomtion and then Reynolds was to
Bend iafcablefto\ the Intourlst who' ha.ndle packagas through customs, eto
, C riends were. supposed. %0
it to do.and: _ r idea’ and t.here must have
beEn ’"‘E"i‘b*ubl’e. ~In-the maa “he- said;it'f‘ammded like ‘an ‘interesting
“organization. and that he ‘would' 11ke to work in it. I didn't realize then
‘what it was.. Be sa1d he would mtroduce e to Haynolds and I was hined. o




*l'he cmtract ﬁna&ly came thmugh 1n April 191.1. Reynolde is a person )
~ with very ‘respectable. ‘friends,. etc., ‘and ‘Reynolds didn't kmow. mything@
about the Russisn angle at all, ‘He' wanted to run it as a perfectly -
'f:“,honest business 'and do- the best heicould, - He didn't mind, payingtack
the investment to the Communist Party and it was run as a very. ‘honest
‘business.. As a matter of fact we are still in the red for noney we

loot. ‘We checked everything

World Tourist became our receiving agent, World Tourist

“was originally otarted by the Commumnist Party in 1927 and Golos took
it mr 1n 1932 md made a go of 1t. Before that it had been losing

e ' . simportant thing I think - well first of an
got & heart ‘attack in’early 1941°and got @ second one ‘and didn't.
‘Nalize what it was. I made him go to 8 doctor and he told him he had
: This was in April. 1941. Then I think it -
rom other people downtown,

e Seebas
. members who ha inberesting jobs

. @olos? eustody. The first I think. as" sbout April-1941.° . That was

. Mary Trice who was then Eoz%ri.ng es FWelter hp;mm”s =ec*fe"s¢ya I
aéon"t $mow who ‘referred har, . None of this was officiel, &er riain
wsﬁzﬁ spproached. Evidently there were some who didn‘t iike this 2 _,
._others who oooperatea, and he mst bave made contact with psople wii:zg,
\ ~ . ¥hat sho had that interested, him

, f tx add o was airihg
* Be ussd to bring copies of the "Hemisphere" %o
. ,!hen he feit his gnmxg’m failing he asksd =3
*sf-‘.ret‘nizw in 4t. In May 19/1 he came up

3 A3 —m oi.n 5@& ﬁmvnv- ‘had {'.ﬁ-i(' h{

~ two mn hed shown him credentials. He .

granted it was the FBI. Then Golos said that in ths ; 8y 0
" there was a notics of this Russian engineer who was arrestee for ga;ni:xg“"

. matecis). qub of Standard Oil. Then he was released and went back home .

. Be .said "I expect I'n going t.o be followed from now one?

£

v :

E

;:\. e:'@:' ey

[N -

;1\,3}‘* ays 1ater Colonel Reynolds had i.nvited both of us‘
~then.  We. vere going to, dmner at. 7 3o "
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_of these guys., I went: and later he came back and said he got rid of them.
 The next night I went to ¥World Tourist. ‘I finished and came out sbout
-/ +7:30 and, there were two agents and it was very obvious. I cudn't. now
who . they were waiting for. They started after me and I got terrified. - - -
‘T _went about t.wo ‘blocks. and went into 8 phone booth and then one .of them
‘got into the next booth. ' Then I got'mad: 80T’ walked them up to the S
“Pennsylvania Station and got rid of them. ‘From then on about two or
three days a week they came after me. Thia went on until August 1941.
I got to know them. -

T : ... Mr. Golos told me that he believed he was being followed
' because ‘of his ccnnection with this Russian engineer with the Armenial/
pame who had been recently srrested. He said until then he hsadn't
" ¥mow it was the man but that there was & picture of the man, This
continued until about July.or August 1941 and then they disappeared
‘ompletely. ‘At that time Golos bsgan getting weaker and weaker. At ‘the
. same time as ‘he felt his strength failing he decided more and more to
E buﬂd up a reputation. He began getting more and more people. Hes got
AYom S re to lbstortbemhedidthetnlking

» St .,a/,,f R " Vi

s Then !n Auguat 1921 be took w;‘, .

~ mster. also ﬁith the grdupwas C‘aptain ¥Woudwiy U1
.. Afr Corps, Pentagon ‘Building; also Helen S Wemasia
who at thet zig was wit.h ‘the Rallroad Eetirememt Be

-;"»@olc% sﬁé bs would p&s it en, B
- York. It si;z::i eut e & small basie and by mov
2ot buiit Qr.ginally all the informaiion thsy hsd
T Treasurye. %c‘ always wanted politicel informaid
A1 he wes interested in was collscting things on i -Sevist gmib
‘Qriginally that i= g11 he ocollected. If the Treasury had & %ﬁ%
Britis 1d Amarlcms mking nnti-Sc;viet marks he would ks §

".very ttle about “the group. ‘
) " First they didn't hkn
: _:whue they did, In t«hil
rious p ! -One was Robert llﬂlsr,
the - #Hemisphere”, He ‘an’offer of a job with .
o8 pemnded hi.m to. gin us Mfomation on anti-%pmtf AR




o activit.ies that he got down i.n Latin America and lb.ller did.- He used S
" “'to come up to New York once in a while. I don't think it was particularly
secretive, Another person was Heler Tenney. I think it was in 1942
‘he met her. She was working for some shortwave outfit which is a hiring -
place for people in the 055. It was a hiring ground for foreign agents
.~ that were sent abroad for the 0SS. His interest in her was to find
. out whether these individuals were anti-Soviet or pro-Soviet. He never -
t0ld me anything in those days. "He talked her into going to Washingtcn. B
~_ She took a job with the Spanish Division of the OSS in the confidential
branch. 8he went there in the fall of 1943 and I guess is still there.
She took over Mary Price's apartment in Washington

' Another person was Mau ea“Ra;pem who came' fmm SR
Oklahom. Be was eonnected with the Oklahoma University and was kicked %,
A ,Be had a job with t.hekLa in

J . Julius Jossp ng
"7 Washington and when the war came ‘Joseph was pull*d-_,c
S~ 0SS and pnt in the Japanese ‘Division of the confids
" He went 4in as a private and finslly got~ mlaed ‘%ﬁ_é s%ceﬂc‘i "Hﬂ
e &s be.ng ra.eeﬂ wgs; after Goloa d_ed. iy e

' ?hen ’iary Price was n ‘Washi F@,
}ahe hm 2 eremd Eajor lhmcan iessg who had bs

_ them by nick memss. Hary Price kept =T
- "smown as Pat. Silverman was known as Sa.;
v Helpern wes known as. %%ce Eelsn and Jos: kep!
a hpt hia nme, o, : -

-

o Thexve vras another peraon, a Britisher, aned Michael
He never. did very much.’ I don't think he is terribly
I don't 'gboutkhim -He worked in the 'FEA,

" know_whether. curry auapecte . think ha- did. ‘Be and Silverman were .
" Hirvard grsduates and they met there. He came to Silverzan one day a.nd
told hin b had information that the American govermnment had brokesn f
‘the Soviet code. I think this was about two years ago. I know the group
-uu nmr sure ‘of hm. Their theory of life was that it was the top




e ;)eople t.hat were inportant. They cpecialised 1n pickirg up top people
. in %top government bureasus. Golos was handling all t.hese groupe with
. W8 85 l oourier up until the time of hia death,

R 3 ) ‘ _In New York there was Albert Eahn. He thinks he is
R bom detective. He is always finagling. For instance, hs got hold
- of someone An the -British Intelligence and thought he was smarter than
they were. What he passed on to us was largely the BOssip any newspaperman
gets. -There was-also another Britisher, part of the British Intelligence. ;
‘His wife wrote a cook book.' He'lives in'the Bronx., His last name begins =
€with & "8, I have never met him, I think his first name is something
like Cedric or Cecil. He is a friend of Browder and very mch in
athy vith the. Cmmmists -and: has. “thm .informat

L"@‘Amtm:' me was Peter Exmas.
;-_Eia backgmmé ig’ very vague.  Ris mother was Bm-
. i fhey lived in this country durlng World War I. &y
. found murdered and ths mother was suspected. ‘8hs clain
é,cm,&iiy she was e;bBritish Intelligmce,fgent_ nd b
&%Dig”xee Agent.  Anyway: she'w ot :

g i '!'hem was mother nﬁspaperma named Esfmswﬁ I;‘:\Iuvﬁse .
nk zh..t.’s broken up. ¥y friend Al asked me zbout him because thay .
at him, You see, when these psople went &vroad “Goios ar‘rsng%a S
‘ V;v ple pick them up o ‘the other aide. SR

Lnot.har was Vladim‘.r Kezakovieh fomer profeasor at
\ He was very poors” I haven't seen hin ' ‘in a long”
He ‘told me once that his father was ‘an engineer in the Siberian
railxwoa.d. They were White Ruesians.’" - He came via China to this -

-8 So¥l it : n-American citizen. In 1934
~he got out: of this country tnd back into Russia and ‘back" hene again .
: f'"vithout a passport. He 'ent out legitimately.

| e There i a Ukrnnun me of the editors of the an
e 13",-:_Da11y Nervs, named Thch Lirst name. unknawn ' His function was to
. up for Golos geopla who' would be plan'ced in Ukrainian netiona]ist -ovements -




- anything goim‘on that‘waa anti-Soviet.  Kaln had lccees w the ﬁles i
- of the ADL and they were digging up all sorts of anti-Nazi anti-Semitic’ j
' things, Tkach introduced Stepankowslkd to Golos. I don't understand
| Btepankowski very well. He was very poor and would do 1nvestigations
 for anybody for practically nothing and I think Golos paid him for .
doim these things and he would get contacts between Ukrainian Nationalists,
- eto.. Th hpt very poor and the Russians didn't want to pay him any
ey ‘wantéd Albert togethimajobint&wADLandthe 1astI

“ilnother person ‘aa*‘Loui., Budenz ‘but ‘he never. pmduced R
"“He aleo used to bring in his own information because he ~ ' -
Be was a personal friend ot that Yugoslav, Louis
al k it) 083S. .

: ”lnerican.tzed Osedx. ‘He, wrobe hh! nemoira 4n the Saturdsy Evenin
s, -4An'1937, Obviously this man was ‘being used as mn nE
SOALLE 3tgtionsg .g.p ﬁ;rk;ey s;nd m,é:@z snsnec‘bsd 1*

v,
-rm-

in Feow ?6?% ﬁi’ty. "?ﬁmch snd %tepambowski wers
. & k G{j \

.. There was. anether Lellow who d e

Ee uorkn for a big aircraft company. He afa get pald ¢
“but I don't think there was snything subversive about it.
‘ oxpert. on_it.. I don't knou of Golos paying anyone on it.

e e ‘n:ere was @ aeccnd group composed of Victor Perlo who
. at that t.i.ne 'u 'orldng in the WPB and then moved to FEA; Donald Wheeler, .
' -0 .the editorial board of 0SS; Edward Fz.tzgerald who -
,,rlaad for WFB.and FEA; and Char1e° Xramer who used torelay gossipe
harles Kramer was the”leader of this ‘groups Tt.m’ere was anotherman -~ -
6avy' 8 think his name mw " They had a couple

s e viropras-bhin ‘group’ given b by Browder to.gt.a to Golos. Foi L
o ,:'Goloe Jost eontact ‘with them., Another one was Ted Bayer, managing lob{ ?* SiE
~ of MSovieét Russia. ‘Today"., He used to work with Russian military people.
~ He_slways used to come over and try to get things from Golos. His name -
_ was mentidmned once ‘When' Y was speaking to Al and Al t old me hewas a very
g unreliablrcharactar. ‘l'hey-'“ ld.cked him out. S :




i There is a man on the ninth floor of Gamnunist Party
headquarters named A, Landy. He was mixed up in something which I =
_ think was taking Comrunist Party members and ‘planting them in. Trotskyite
organizations. . He planted these people in the Trotskyite organizations
_.to ‘keep tabs on what they were: 'doing and he was getting reports.on. ttam
‘and giving them to Golos. He always said he was not in sympathy with’
_bribing anyone. He did not believe in it. He said he didn't like what
the Russians were doing. He said he would have none of it, Idon't
believe he paid anyone. He may have but I don't think so. He was a ‘
Communist Party man and his velus was in getting Communist Party people.
“The only thing I know of he did was the Gelfandbusiness. He was the one
who -escaped from Europe with m and came to this country. He is
still hers. He tried to come into this country secretly but they found
out- 'hﬂt boa he as. comin on He found out Goloa trailed h.‘un ina . -

"~ Apother one was Jaffo. .7 ie'eit.her s Lithnanian or
stonian who was head of .an anti-Soviet ring that was mixed up around .
there. Golos mentioned “hiz‘occasiondlly in:1938. " "He' had  some' conneetion
:with Richard Waldo. -later: onJac asked 1£ 1 knew anything about’ Gelfanb
_'-‘and he t0ld me this long. story, It was about this man who ‘smuggled -
diamonds into’ this country ‘He" 11 supposed to look like Ri.cbard Ialdo. ,«,,q,
They never had a picture of him, He is another man of aystery. Ceeral
" Evidently Golos was quite & power. It seems that =ay.
Lia d.idn't like h:hn 'ﬂw ansilae bo}.d ae that he E’&E’ & é.’é.&g_g,

Rnssians. He refused £o pretiy tou
and sometimes he would come into the office as if his haad bunad
4n. Iasked whether Browder would stand by him. He sald he didn't know. , ... .
He went to Washington to see this big Russian in Russian espionage. - v
" He came back discouraged. He said he fought for Commnism and now hs was
boginningtowonder. He finallytoldnehewaatoseetheu.nmtho S

. . .26th of November and give & final decision. He said he either had to got

'sf'«,ont or give ‘p;thase pcopl » He died on Thanksgiving day. LT

i f"hon tbcn on 1 wason my own. T t.hought t.he ﬁ.rst. thing
‘Browder and see 1f. helcould enlighten me. I remenber
t I think they ‘l:illed?hi.n "I ‘said "What about these
t ta give um ;up?" ,ae uid no. ‘He: nevor cxplaimd
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'I'he first thing I could think of to do after he died, was to -

; the only hope that I had, the only person to see that I knew at all was

* Browder., Originally, it was my idea to meet Browder, and:Bo once when he

' -came out of prison, I. think in 1941, and he went right away to his summer
‘place in Monroe, New York - Evidently the reason that Browder also was in- - -

.;,,;terest,ed 1n4b,aving Golos keep these: people was that all:the i.nfomatmn ,

 that Golos got, if it was of ‘any interest at’ all to Bmder, he would make .

- .duplicate ‘copies of it, and give it to ‘him, and that - you see where he: got
an awful lot of his book. ' That's where he got it from. = Goloswas anxious
%o do this to conciliate him. In the summer time, Golos would take trips
up to Monros and one trip he took me along and introduced me to him. Then

I met hi.m aeveral other times.

(SIS . Golos had othar contacts, he kneu thi= napoli, 'ho runs this
and thmugh him he used to arrange special previews of Russian
- pletures- md so.forth, Well, on Browder's wedding anniversary one year, I
think it was 1933, he arranged a dinner and a. prevj.en of.a pz.ct.ure, and I
. vent to 1t.. S R

ught he was the only person I could
7 Came oi.the queshon of all ‘these
os? Russian friends want. tot.uke
v do you fesl about it?" He said
, "Do. youwant meto stand up md

‘i'b' following llonday, I mt.‘i
~this. Rner’ican gir’l Catherine. .The only clue
Lon. mm;;%:%r Dor. tisanésrsan? %’ell 4n speak.,ng to e

Irish noss, green - '

5' 9", vary long and lran. Swall bones. I shoulid say oout 3

- -,4.!11:1]: is her husband told me. I used to see her off and on a
i and ahe had a child I think 1n July of 1944. ,

» L ‘rhis night this llonday night I had an appolntnent with har
e 'g_‘pavie theatre. I met her in a movie theatre. I said to her, "Did you -
'bﬂng yorie' with' you?" and she took me out and went through this complicated
pseries of uneuvers to -ake aum am hadn't been follaned. She ucted uke
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; m amataur. ‘le plclcad up her husband 1n tho niddle of Park Amua. Shewas B
to neet. hm at cne ni.nube to oi.ght. o'clook. i ¥ Cat ,; e

. L Her husband 8111 is about 38 years old about 5' 10" or 117,

" "He is 1ong and lsan, not broad ahoulderod He is a dsndy sult jJust so, ... .
etc. I remember that I once took a walk with him in Central Park, and :

- before he sat down, he folded his suit neatly, and so on. Straight black ~

‘ bair, flops over one eys. Round dark eyss, nose turns up. He has something -

. wrong with his cimulation, because his lipa are almost always blue golored -
~purple colored. Very heavy lips. He has a tooth missing, I think he's ~
“*Okrainian Jewish.” He doemn't look it. I don't know what nationality he = . % -
is, He speaks with an accent, I never heard him speak Russian, but ence = .
"I made some slighting remark about the: ‘Ukraine, and he Sumped to his feet

~»and howled. Be has a tooth msing in the upper tront _on the lef‘t. tn.nd

side, '

What else I know about him is this. 3 has & yen ‘for women
~You.always feel that if any woman S&me around, and his wife wasn't around,
The'd like to make & ‘play for her. “When he has too.much to drink, he mkn

about his past and all the women that went around z-ﬁth him. \&'l zood :
“1ooking ‘He is not intelligent. "His brows ars £
_-heavy, Be &lways was meticulous ebout ehaving
. beavy beard. ‘He's glways com‘oing his hair back.
#fi&me 5aunt.5r ‘white" rgnms,”and seemchr guits, -
?hi‘te,, end. B.Lacxc ‘&d whits.  He has: :

-821d he was & part tims worloar,
.. of these people who - people like me are full t% .
“people that run a business, have the nent.&lity of éff
- for one or two Jobs." ,

can U L e
DL

‘ ' Bill was never commnicative. He would say yes or no, 1f
. someone told him something he should say to you, or else he said yes or no.
. He's obviously not a big shot at all, I met Catherine, his wife, and she =

mtroéuced me to him, She. said, "I want to introduce you to your new boas“ "

. and that was Bill, His approach was very amusing. He said, "Well, girls,

' wbene shall W, go now?" 1n this horrible Russian accent. It was very funny.

: ~over all theee ‘people® .- He
e ‘ d har very badly". "I said, 'So_rry,no

AIt's not up t.o me, 1t‘ "up to Bmder". So he said he'd

1
-




: mt me agun !ou aeo, T uod to dvo hin tbo mmnl, emm- to u- or
to his wife, dcpendj.ng. ‘Most of .the time 1t ‘was him, because she wasn't.
feeling 80 well, We would nk_'g”armg!mante 1I1¢11 see youknaxt Thursday
at such and such a place". e idar went on for a long time, Every time I
_ met him, he'd demand again, and T would go back to BROVLER and say, "Are

. lyon ping to stand for hm" and te oould say, Les.®

I don't Ahink BROWIER e ver said in so many words who BILL was.
T ¥inally, tbuy decided that they oouldn't get MARY, and then they started
' after this SILVERMASTER gang. I said, ®Mio.* Finally they said, "We ingist -
;»npon meeting them at lsast anoe." fe took him out to dinner, tried to get
*"hdm drunk. I said to BILL, *Tnis is. the ‘1ast time you see him¥". Then be
’%-tnrt.odinamnon-a and finally, I said 'Iwan'tdouwthing" "He sald, v
) to EROWIER !!o-nsthavo, because I think it was two months
ything, he Just smiled at me 1like &
‘ ' naxt’day, BROWIER told me %o turn .
mr to the Russians,’ ~Be ‘sald, "I° yde & deal with them". I began
“-40 see then slightly’ ‘what was going m, T think,  There was nothing else to ,
';f-do, I had to turn them over. BILL told me to go, to move to Washington or . .
g ,»Balt!.aor‘, and from there to ‘take oare of them, X tock cars of them up to
*Beptember, . 1944, and then turmed them over. ‘l‘bayiﬁzz't to be twmed

Tanr

g prore oy bated fhend 22 10, I

e amnatogouithtm.grow, ; ' ,
and an-angnants were made thet T was to stand on a certam corner,
Jieve in October of 194L and sameone was to say something to me. That was
" the advent of JACK. I don't think he's in this country any more. I know
”thtt JACK must be an agent. BILL gave me instructions on how to meet him.
kIﬂﬁnkheo;lledhinBOB. Anyway, be later took the name of JACK. BILL
. ssid, "He's a very nice guy." I said, *I don't want an Amerlcan, I want a
‘*}*pf;Euosian" He aaid 'I-‘irst you see the Amorican®. . . R

JACK is about an m}x taller than I, poasibly, about 5' 9"
Vory:,h_x-ood ahouldexwod. ‘Looks. _Ja‘lah, 4 A‘Lithmnian Jewish, About the solor
.of my hair, Jinky. Vory he"yueyubrowa,‘;nko Jots of Lithuanians ‘haves :
- nose-is. Jowiah, not large, but curved over.: These extremely bright blue
cyea. Ver thin nayrow nouth. 'hen be amilea ho L good looking. Li.nu

| Remirteian g Gt S D e i A eyt




. from his nose to his mouth, He has lots of teeth missing, Has teeth that -
it in, and when he's tired he takes them out. He looks like anybody who
ﬂ@tm“gmupmthe&stﬁde.ﬂaa a Jewish, East Side accent, - P

i Dréasé!‘in'&méricin“auits,"¢‘0'n'£sem,tivc."?'Gobd,lconsemuve‘ ‘shoes,  Conser- -

. vative neckties, but insists upon wearing very fancy cuff links and silk

" ghirts. He told me once that he had been given this course of training in

.. americanizing himself, and was told not to wear silk shirts and ouff links.

_ He always locks as though he's under a strain, hasn't had enough sleep, The

" color of his face is always very gray, very haggard. At first I thought he

- was Amsrican, but I thought I'd trap him after a while, so I said samething
© 3n Russian which was £ ', and he laughed. later on he told me he was .
.1ithuanian Jewish, and described his background. He told me strange stories
about how diring the revolution they had nothing to eat in Iithuania., He . -
-sa1d he ‘used, as a kid, to run errands for the Bolsheviks and he wrked on. . :
““up and they sent him over here. T think he has been in this country four

£ N <
L% . iiHe'd get very sad spel seping on my ehoulder.’:Be

#%1111 pever get anyplace in this life, I can't go any further.sdhisis
“ghe end for me.," . He sald, ®I'd 1ike to learn more, but there's no ‘further -

Y40 go". ‘nd then, he'd say it was an awful 1ife he was

.

:..a terrible 1ife to have to live that way, ‘but then b

7% '34ved this'way 0 long, I Just couldn't changs, pre
) femember, ence , ~for ‘scme wtrenge #eason, T mentdc:

" " 1ater an, when the business was right, I might go %
. . .ixBe said, "Dm't go there, you wouldn't like iv¥
" YPe be doing this sort of thing, you dan
nd he tried to desoribe the wor

e el L Be'sa good photographer, everything. ° , o

- T~over there, "He got sicker and sicker, and t 0ld me once he had a hemarrhage -
. i. on the street fror a stomach ulcer, and he finally left me in the spring of e
. 213945, . T don't know where he is now. He spoke excellent Hebrew, lithuanian, - .-
"7 Russian, Spanish, hs English is a1l right. But what I caught him in, be . 3 Hiown
<z~ sspan't spell in English. I was sure be wasn't an Awerican, - . . -

R 2 R ey S ®
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Sowicke e o -was the one who said to me, way, way back, before ﬁes ST
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and hava been Quietly training thenselves, md nom are 80ing to turn than T
looso somatire soon.® I think CATHERINE is one of them, What they do to
Americans they train is something you just cannot imagine. They are erpert.s
in the art of back-stabbing. They're nasty, arrogant., Part of this scheme
was that everyone should be so fixed that he oould pass. He should dress
- 1ike an American. They wanted me to write a long essay on the subway systems
"~ in New York - sverything a person landing in this country should have to =
know - how, to mmoke a oigarette, everything 1ike that, so that they could
. got thensslves “Americariized. He said, *If you over -oet. any pesople, they '« .. ..
prodably \r.lll be Lithuanians or something, but you'll think they are
Americans¥,’ Thuy are trying to move this network away from any ormiutims -
_that have uv tannections at all with Russia, This whole system of espionage
- or whatever you call it., For exarple, G0LOS was connected with an organiga-
: _What they are trying to do is to move

' co-mn:lut Plrty n-ubors.: They ‘want to yank ' then awv.
“!bone of contention betwsen them and EROWIER, bacause they took everybody he )
_-.@ug up to work for him. 8o far, I don't think they have succeeded very well.
“They don't trust Americans worth anything.: They distrust ther completely.

@ﬁ-m think they oan be bribed er seduced. .l'hey haw sbsolutely no respect -
for Amorica.na at a11. Y ‘ , el . o

, & I pul u'unxe,;it, but ‘the man i.an‘t. a.rriving
&;f "4n this country until hz,, in gtobcr' ‘Be finally arranged - this man is
- Feprobably one of these s, roving people, bocauss he said I'd have
to go to Iashington and meet him. The usual rigmarole, And this one turned
stup, AL. You could tell right away he was diffcrent from the rest. In those
; "'“"ﬂ&yl his English was very poor. -He has & British accent, by the ways He - -
_.Mpoke in these days with a Russian accent combined with the British., It
"was late in October, 191.1., in a drug store et Oeorgetown, Washington. I
L pe%- tbwmned« ‘stay away from all govommnt buildings in 'ashlng-'
o ton, ‘because he said ,ho‘.nc wen’lmown, which leada e to boliave ‘he was .

,rf'::;is near slghted, mrs gh
& ! B ~ Rimless glasses,  He has two extra ucth
jutt.ing mt, mrhpping uoh othor, nh tigar teoth, in the \\ppor tront. i
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" Te has very thick Iips. I think it's a Jewish nose, 8 short noss, but it '
i turns down & 1ittle bit. . He 's.oneof /these people looks older thanhe . =
" actually 4s. He's probably in s middle or late thirties. His clothes .
 .never seem to fit him right. He used to be & pretty sloppy dresser, but

* _he's picking up. But smart, He's the educated typs, definitely. He's
" " wery cagye They're never supposed to tell anybody who they are or what :

. they are, He walked up to me, and said, "I ‘bring you greetings from Moascow",

' Tt seems they later bawled him out for this.. .. - . .

B SR Y

@ 5 g aalied 11 over Washington and I tal
to him, mainly. And also about these peopls and what was going to be done

ot thom W said, *I haven't amy power, but I'11 lsten to you'. Heds

“#he kind 'of a person that ‘4nstinctively ‘makes ‘shivers run up and. dOWn YOUT. ... .wm
: how to behave in Amsrica out of a report wittenan 7
0y -

d, ' Then, in November, JALR ¥ ., b g d, *I said, *Wha
“the matter, JACK?" Thay trying ‘me with things. ‘Thay
" wanted to pay "' Very shortly after BILL ran g
a m “t?l #

.. 4nto tough sledding with me, he began suggesting, I by you
““wgorry®. The Mext time, he said, "How about & hundred dollars a month%e I -
© sald, "No". The next time, it was $§200.00. I said, "I don't like this ° SRR
_.business one littls bit". -He -said, "Well, I don't iike_»it',citbr, I was told
"%o do this". Then, in the sumer time, I had sinus troubls, and he wanted . < T
> buy me an air Wo fought about this all swwer. He even . . -
53 \ 14 suggested they put pressurs on me, and

R .. X satd, "I'mn sory®. He said, *I want to give you $30.00 a month", I said,

et

~ou oo Wnen JACK cane alang, JACK also tried to give me woney, I
' said, "Look, JACK, this is a racket, I want none of it", He looked sort of
 ashamed of himself, Bvidently they must have sat and meditated and finally -
 dscided they had the perfect solution, use a?out the - just dbefore
. Thanksgiving Day, JACK met me and he was %Lﬁﬂ:ﬂg all over, and said, *I -~
 know something nice is going to happen. You are to meet AL next Monday,
" and he'll tell you." I couldn't figure 4t out. I met AL at the Edison
o ‘Theatre up-on Broadway. He began reciting that I had been awarded the
'. Order of the Red Star for my noble ‘works + It sort of went over my eade
" Well, that just about finished me. I was physically worn out anyway. o
S *-AL‘1ives in Bashington, but think he moves arounds I -
_think the material was run right up to the Consulate, because JACK used to
R met"b Wﬁ)ﬁtwnewthec.omht. , ‘ R i : o Lo




DA S thauyxt tha Rad Star waa t-ho laat etraw. I thought that
. was the cbeapest thing., He thought I was overcome with joy and pride; he
couldn't figure out the other angle, I guess., Well, he also told me that
T would have to give up all these people. I said, it was up to BROWIER.
‘He said "BROWDER will tell youto do it", which he did., So I was to give
LT Ry gp all these peopls, 'lﬂ.ch I 4id. And 311 of them were tumed over by
*% Christmas time of 1944« was in Washington just before Christmas, and
: s that's™ilienc T got: into a tight with AL because I told him when this was
_ ‘anything more of it. He said, "The trouble with
- ‘you 48 you'nesd- to-get married". Bo uid "Why don't you look arounde
,I»iwmumWMen. innced out on him.

ew York, mst JACK, and aai.d, 'lhnt's
I_ﬁhld no right to behave that way.
;ure in oonatmt struggle
A1l sorts of argmsnt .
) > tho ahipning business anyway. What
T Iould lm il to tnrn it mto a ahp e business of sending packngu, and
e ' son in there to buy out REYNOLDS.” Then ﬁ"‘f ’
- % gnother feud. dcv.lop-d. 4n favor of keeping REYNOLDS; JACK was not,

. MI tried t&mu:dw g-t m out, and put thoir om person, in, But O T =
..l't m on a [+ + 79 L ST »&.‘{4 N

m Qu poople hnd bnn tumcd over, and thay tould
nally ...Finally, along 1n about April, -
ho businass" I hadn't aecn

i ¥ell, ehe. “to go into the busine and- byy the ‘Colonel oute I
R - vmt&on and come back and work for them, The private idea was got e
" snd the Colonel out. It dragged on and on, becauss there was a great tcud
- . being waged. It started in July, 1944 BROWDER got the idea that it was
tai. /W8Iy bad for the Comaunist Paﬁ_ to be mixed up in an organization also
-7 mixed up with the Russians. thought the peoplc over there would come to
- - the point where they would want to see them separated. He said, "I think
N obably take over U. S. SERVICE". He asked me how 1 ’would ke
Ly 4 "MOURIST; 1 said ™No". The Russians made a deal with him =
,thay of!‘erod nim- $l5,000.00 - that they would take over U. S. SERVICE: and -
‘leyve him ‘WORLD ‘TOURIST. But then, the Russians kept haggling. 'louldr't
he qell for. m ,000; and ‘then ,000, . This awful Orchard Street teohnique.
sl would go to. BARL and fve been old'to teu you -Tithia,f*bnt I dm't’
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‘.. ELSON came in to leam the buainess. JACK was still around.
' lhen m'rm !‘. YELLER appeared in the picture, and they leamed that he was . .
 around, they ‘seemingly got terribly upset. To we, it was a very phony aort”ﬂ L
of outburst, They were afraid, they said. And as a result of that JACK .
~ suddenly disappeared. I think it was becauso of that. 4nd AL appeared. I
H‘uaed to go to lashingtm to see hin. '

4 R JACX had nntod me and the COImel to pt out. LL mt.d f,hg
coloml and ELSON to stay 4in and me to get out, I fought with him on i, -
. and told him all sorts of reasons that might appeal to him. He insisted
“.,.on meeting the Colonel, and I lnow that he'd get to him some way, He met
« “»Colonel REYNOLDS. -He *as introduced as'a Russian who was in this country .
was looking after a tourist business and was interested.
he was & triond of oows, and so forth, He tred on

o RHKOLDS was rather .
: ,go on: vucauan. I f£inally wen . and intended to stay tor
.a coupls of nontha. ‘And this AL, vho to mows called hinself PAUL, was
-..gupposed to. see REYNOLDS in three weeks. ' He didn't turn up. REYNOLDS

el

qpanod »s long distance and asked me whers was. my friend, PAUL, stc, And ;;, .7
1 came back to New York after two weeks, I had no way to get in touch 'rlt.h RERERRE
pim. I had s standing date to meet hh., lobocb' knew anything. We didn't

'm"ht , ” doi ’ V""'.t‘;v 4" >é - ;{'_E;.’j L 28 ..‘\ : -r A M‘.i& * w T o '( )o g T dn A~,'.,‘.‘ ’L‘" 2y ? PR :,-qm

1»%

: - ‘door 'step wan : ;
rying o %‘”ﬂbftnmnmnmURISTtorhh, mdluid Bo®",  Bo
naud. ‘Every two weeks, REYNOLDS would call me wp and got mitod, and I
:s'ould come into tom. I was supposed to ses Al on August 8th in ‘aahingt.m.
‘We missed commectians and I didn't see him. About two weeks later on, ELSGH '~
... 4nformed me ho mtod me to go back to Washington, A week later, dn sent
ywrdb'wld come tolu!orkund ucn. N . , . iremn s
e o X diocuuod the business. I said I wanted to have MOLXB e e
out of th. business, and wanted to settle the $15,000,00, He said, "Ny do S
_you'need to settle . it? BROWDER is out now.. If anybody occmes to see you, '
L tell them to see m- ‘T said I was going back on vacation, He nid,
: ".%when you come ‘back we oan plan to set you up in any business you want®, T ]
~ Be gald;, "For. six months you'll do nothing, and then come back with me ;pin
s S um I didn't 1ike tho uu. I -went bcck" 'tbo com\try, and I om-:back




again. I*uid "No, I am not go.'m I,,am not 1nterested and what
‘are you going to do about this business, anyway?® "Well, nothing, not.hing" o
I decided the only thing to do was go back into the business again and :
maybe he'd do something then. I went back into the business. ELSON reported
sald fact back through her person, ovident]y, and AL cams tearing up to see

~ ms, The Colonel had just been made a Colonel, and we had all been celebrat-
"ing, and I was very high., When I met AL T couldn'’t even walk straight, 1

e told hin what I thought of him anz the Russians and everybody else, in no s
uncertain terms, I met him at j‘o.-x, &t Radio City. He was to

~mtnapin1na-mth. ) ‘ ‘

R e waeka, T recelved word from KLSN that be would like =
to mt % .gain Be said, *"You know, you reelly were drunk the last time,
: ians, and my feelings were hurt, We're . -
! : doingioo‘mch. When you go to
» 1Y YOU & ¢ 1've done’ so muxch we Just canft -
?forget about 1t. You can keep ‘your buainus, we won't interfere. I will l .
ww-porsonally see’ ‘that INTOURIST ;lvu you. c psrsonal contract.® I thought, -
'lel]. ‘what oh earth is going on here?".  Be said, *I think you'll regrst _g,  |
o 49 g. said, ®I still want yonto think over going into a business which .
: “""'14,., ‘we will set up"; and so forth. 'He had been trying to giveno monay, too,
| i.Be said, "I insist that you take this $2,000.00, If you don't take it, T'11
‘>think you're a traitor®.. I still have the &,000.00. He thought that was
*-*.mdorml. b ¢ uid 'lon, ght now. I'a j\mt too tired to take on that
, « ba ~

a _contact man between the
Department of tho COmuniat;Pa ‘and outaidora came in, He had
running 4in and out all this t}_r trying to collect the $15,000,00.
in and said he wented the ¥15,000,00. I tried to explain I had.
thing to do with it, didn't know anything about it, He said, Wou're &
tortothohnrlommmnt' and he soreamed and yelled, He said I
-utgotol o WEINER. liocnebukthomxtdqanddmnded he not only
" -~ wanted the $15,000,00, he wanted to come in and run the business. He saidq,
" "Xou'll hear from me", and then I got rather frightened, so I went to see the :
"~ Colonsl. I had told the Colonel a 1ot of this story, and had told him -
guvonl momths ‘ago we ought to’ ‘close’ the whole thing up.  He' nltemates,
: thinks hn ouzht to get out »}Ie thinka hn's mrtar than the

v‘,.
’a

, , ally, I said, *Th only thing to do 1s to' see Baowm-
,.1 went to h!.l und told dm the. n.ary - He sald, "They can start suing you dut °
o thay won't m;wﬁun,!; I eaid "Do you t.hink t.hqy'u do 1t7" He sald,




‘:‘T""’”"'" a bunoh of fools dam there anyway, and who knows what s fool's -
- going to do?"* I said, ®The Colonel says if this is going to happen, he'll
.ull the bnainou right out, and restore whatever monay is ooning to you'

CoNTRLT R

- 1 told ELSON mntino ‘that if her ogrdrest showed up cho S
should pleaae get in touch with AL hnodiatoly and tsll him I wanted to see
- him, because I was going to force a showdown. She camp to see ne lllc:m!aw and
'toldleabout this Friday appointment, I have & date t0 mest AL on Friday, RS
 “ Novenbar:9th; st the Quffanti's Restaurant, et 25th and 26th Streets an . ,, ... . .
. " Seventh Avenue, at 7300 P.M. He has a oonplioahd system of getting din =
._,.;;»-,,t.wch with me.. He will oall my office, and say that he is Mr. ALLENBERG.
“~He'will.say he is interested in:ssnding parcels to Sweden. That will mean.
Pin two hours from hs telsphone call he will be at Bickford's Restaurant.
“That's what he arranged with ms the last time I m hh. They chnngo ligmh
‘all the time, v ,

2 *moms ‘knows that wrc wrying o vork that. was not
lczltimto ‘and 80 on. - Bo said, 'If I were you, I'd Just forget about it,
il it's all in the past".  His reaction was, we better oggot about it and uat ﬁ
7" mention it to anybody. Be's a friend of TED BAER,*AL5) He told TBD be
i -,bad lost hia Bnuian ocntact, and vould TKD phua pick it wp.
L e I have not boon hmdling axw pooplc since Docnbor, 191.4,, = e
mept tor one person in Jmnary or Pobnm-y.\ I think it was XDNARD - 77
-,FITZ(ERLLD' as I recall s 1,;- L L
) ho,hu bun putung prouureon'
of '] “ ‘said, *I don't see any point in
doi.ng ‘snything about 1t. 80 nid, 'Bo sure and do 1t thia ti.m" I n.id, f
'loll,I'nue. L AR , , S
. Atthe um ﬂntIlof‘ttthILVmsm gmgt.baym .
. nochanind themselves to a considerable degree, At that time, ULIMN was
_ drafted into the Army as a private, but he is extremely clever and worksd . ..
himself up to sergeant in about two months, became & second lieutenant, and
» last heard of he was & captain. They pulled strings all over the place and
got him stationed in the Pentagon. I can't think of the name of the
-igenenl. “fo*d1d work ‘for ARNOLD, but he worked with a man wderneath mom.
‘;;It's a very famous name, He has a propencity for profanity, Through him,
"ULIMAN got all this air data. ‘I don't think he got it from anyone but = . -
1f.  Just the material he got thew . ,Before that, he had been. intho
‘a very: hy Jewish fanily,whonkotomtmd
lg.. ,,,,think rrcn St. Lanis, Iliuouri.\ I,t.hink n,ybc th'y

: ' R He was One ot t.hose ld.da who was very bright but never
'} t.hought ha was" Jemiah \mtn he was in his toens, and it hit him vory hard.




: He devolopod u tcrrible !nforiority ccnplo . He came to lashington, got L

a minor clork' .job. “Four or five years ngo, he had a minor Job in the - - .
Treasury. Somehow or other, the SILVERMASTERS are always giving parties, and
he oame to one., They spotted him as samebody who was good material, He
learned photography ovemight. He's a good mechanic, They got him around

%o their point of view, He took a room in their house, When I net. then hs

-ms part,of the menage, He doeen't like his family, and they don't 1like

 HMa. 'n;y mly,&qnily ha has are the SILVNASTBIS. ‘

s e _Ro 1s nhortor than I am, about 5' 6%, looks eriah cort of

‘& ordinary. typo ‘oF ‘Jewish face, Flain brown hair, ’tlue eyes. Vezyt.mn
';j-'tloo, wery intelligent looking.  Thin: buﬂd, ‘with s bit of & stamache I .
think ho is about 77 or 38. He at present, I think, is still in the Alir
& don.’t- lmal. Bia full name i3 WILLIAM LUDWIG ULIMAN, He's the .

e _could sass. the gmarale and:

' "X thiok he 1ived in New York & long long time ago. I think
ho tol.d me he sarmed his 1iving by being a professional golfer around Nav SREaas
R !ork. Ho has a dator 1n New York who urried a Gommist organizers - PR

Ry 4% go nad about 40 of thoss Wlorofils rolls of material, 35 | m,
mwmltbanhndmorwupoamaonoachom. I don't Xnow for
f ‘sure, The roll was about an inch in diameter. He used a Contex camera.
“fie has one Contex of his o that he bought. When they first started in, -
" they didn't photograph, but later they decidod to photograph. - He built this .
bomti.mhmritdn the conu‘_o?ﬁ He can tak ‘apart and put one plece here .
: ‘no ane ‘looking at 1t would know what 4t was, It
' ‘pas a rest iiero the camera’ ‘1des," and the lens goes down, One night they Y
-~ ghowsd it to me. He uses a Contex. ‘They gave hin a Contex, too. He had L
_two Contex's. OGOLOS gave him his first ons, and the second one I think
sn.vmm pickod wp from BILL, ,

‘ He got all types of informatim. At the begiming, it was
N losth' pontica.‘.l data, which was fished out of the Treasury. In those days,

he pickod up whatever mamos came to Morgenthau, and found out what there

;the British and Americans ganging up on the Russians,

. that type of" t-hing. ‘But then, as the war went on and LUD got in vhers be . = = -
‘was and SILVERMAN moved ‘Anto the Pentagon Buildi.ng as a civilian enployoe .
Vof the Adr Corps, they began to get all this tremendous amount of data, ..
Andithen they decided to take up ‘photography.. 'LUD learned how to do it and | ,
_nade 44 a:sort. of. hobby. ‘Most of the data I did not see. Practically a]J.

; ~Peports. ‘Practically all ‘the Ministry of Information in-
London'a nonthly reports. Some FEI reports. A monthly report on Red acti-
vities in this gountxjy. 'l’hay uaad to get ahold of Navy Intelligenco things, .

-

R S




 Amy Intelligence things, They eidently got then through trading, the Atr
Corps used to trade with 0-2, and so farths  They had everything under the

Ui

“_ ... . They definitely mentioned the FBI. The rest of it was Army
- Intelligence stuff, One item was that the Air Carps Intelligence claimed
- that they .had found a Rus3ian same place in this contry, high up 4n the =
. Russian Embassy in this country, who was selling out secrets of Soviet air =~
. power,.and so.on... Something of that sort. They'd go in for production _ ‘
“on." He was in on the whole B-29 bBusiness. He was sent out to Dy ton Field.
LUN ULIMAN had all the information on the B-29, I didn't see any plans, -
- but I heard him talking about what was on the films, There was no information
about, the .atomic bomb, I knew that samething was going on becsuse I ‘
womsbody in'the 0SS, but I never heard what it was. . ..

CRtE T s R

as s “They practically covered the whols range of 'hatevorﬁnl L S
.. .z around at the time, Marshall's secret directives on this and that - anything., -~
d -"That was LUD's stuff, He had two or three gnerals who used to tell him :

“ oi4hings all the time. He'd memorits i, type it out, and photograph it, . Be
 ..sused to go home at night with this bulging brief case. They'd photograph -
-4t at night, and he'd bring 1t back in the moming. ¥No one else of that

ang knew they photographed things, Just ULLMAN, SILVERUASTER, and SILVERASTER's *

.1UD, some t he 13 sincers, sometimes I think 4t's a ganme

‘of wits with him. I don't think he's getting any remuneration, If anybody -

R _:~ever shows any signs of needing maney, it comes, It flows around the place. e

. <7 7 The SILVFRMASTERS, I think she is very definitely pro-Russian,
- -Ber father was Baron VITE, and he was one of these strange Polish - Russian e
. Barons, who was not a Czarist, but was weguely in sympathy with the revolu- =
" "tion. He was & very famous explorsr, and although he never was with the S AR S
... .revolutionists, he used to give them money, hide them, and so am, and he - - -
.. brought his dmighter up that way, She is fanatically Russian, more 30 than ~ =
. amy.of the others. Really, sincerely Russian, SILVERMASTER himself = he
" .4s Jewish, ghe is not, He was in China when the revolution dbroke out, He
.cane from a Ukrainian village, and he and his family escaped to China. He
and got sucked into it. He is a graduate, I think, of ooe of those Califormis
. smiversities, He has & Ph,D., I think, ﬁa taught for ten years in a Ostholis - °
© " oollege in California. He oame to Washington in 1935, with the Departaent = *
. of Agriowlture,  He 1s fanatically honest. He really belisves that although




; f-Am@rica io his conntry Rusaia is his second country, and thery should be

~ . togethers - How he faela now, 1'don't know, SILVERMASTER naver produced = =~

- any.important information himself. His wdife was just a housewife, photo- -
grapher, and oourier.

- ’ 'SILVERNASTER didn't do anything in the agricultural field,
. but in 1942 OOLOS convinced him to go into the BEW. He got into the - ha
*  was made Division Hoad of the African Buropean Division, of the REW, He
C 7 had & "Wdnd¥ial-chiance to pick up all sorts of things, you see. What was
- being done about Spain, all that type of informeation. He hadn't been there
© . weYy Yotig ‘when“he ‘was chased. He was told that they would have to let him
7. go, and-one. of his friends moaked 40 him & ocopy of the letter which had been
“'received by his chief in the BEW. -It was ‘signed by the head of G-2, and
.said they had in their files information from the FBI, NI, and thei.r own
-files which- -tended-to- prove that GREGORY: SILVBIIASM was not a loyal citi
That was in the" lmuner of 1943, Iell, an- that summer be fought the: oase
-he was going to get'a lawysr, and finally be’ aot ‘disgusted and resigned.
, Jater on, after he had resigned, the EEW wrote and reneged on it, and said
SRR = chargu were not.hing at all and thay were sorry he left, but. did not’ S
§ - " invite him back. I telieve also soms one. 1n t.ho War Departnent wroto hh a .
htter, npologising. e e e R
e SO R

: A f;li; TR ‘l'hen ho 'bovod into the ‘l‘uasm-y, mto tbe diSpoaal of lurplaa T
g ;;ﬁgoods ‘and last heard of, he was ltill t.hero. Be vent. .’mto the Tmaury i.n i
b isabout tho lpri.ng of 191.4. : el T S , R

HAN ucribed as. fonowu &bout
: ' dere: lodium waight “has rery olose croppsd iron-gray
Mr, ‘wears gluau mly when he s mding. He has a rather typical face,
; rd to desoribe. It doesn't look Jewish, but Russian. Blue eyes. He tas S
Loaoz%bed asthma. Continually goes around ﬂth an atomizer, Mustache like - . .-
's ~ come to think of it, he looks somewhat like BROWIER. He is 44
e < OF 45 years old. His wife is 42 or 43. He himself I don't think got any ;
T m:-tcrm from anybody, because everybody in Washingtoan who came from Califor- -
nia in 1935 Jnew that he was a Commmnist, and no one trusted him, 30 he naver
SR M any sontacts with anyone down there.” He is not the one who oollects
: ‘,.;»2.’ mmtmm m coueotor ot Lnfomuon is SII.VEmlAN .

' sn.vmnum 13 t.h- an who keapa the norale up. |

;Irl. SILVNAS‘M is 5' 5' ar 6" “Polish looking faoo, 'bram
;mn- ;nry narrow.shoulders, very lean and. \r!.ry type, always looks as if -
42 - CBpErt but is 'nxy lb\n'dy  She dresses very well -
81\0 is L2 8he is very well 11kod ty evnry’bo@

.
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.-\ SRR

in Washington. Spends noat ot hor timo doing work Ior tho Red Crou lnd N

. other organiutiona. : ST ‘ .
' ; , ' LU Cuwme$ e “‘*v'w“’
nquawtomammmmmmmmmm

l‘hq novo nmmd in the upper bnohta, doﬁ.niuly. s )
3 ‘ s

i L megBORGE SILVERIAN T don't inow much about . 's8le 18 auppoud o
;;.,bo a phenqdnnl mathematician. Ee graduated from Harvard University, and
* "4he’ next I heard of him he was. ‘4n the Railrosd 'Retirement Board. He s & - i
qbig 21y, about six fest, broad shouldered, wnruly dark hair that Mlm q.m
aye, and very t.hi.nk glaases. Round moon face. Looks as though he were -
we: ‘He 1s Jumpy, :. .don't Jmnow his age, I'd say his early
) ) moved: A3y C ‘a civlllm upert. ‘e 48 ~
e ' poo;ﬂp they have & 1ot of troubls. with, they tell me, because e PN
gcta scared, ‘»Bverybody who knows him in Washington says he's a erackpot,” ’

S ', xm ‘nevertheless, he's the one who piclnad up most of the informatiom n'cn

Mle he hlppened to know. D RAL S e ‘:-*bﬁ?*‘@““‘ g g
FRRAERTAG HeopRies LTl w T Sy
5 ‘5-80 ‘ont t.o Bamrd Iith or IHITE Be's an’ Anriom,ﬂbut )
,;.%'smmcmmnhmmm Ibolhnbchuboentt‘uutlswzo «
saears in the ment. I don't Jnow
<o was a friend of

e ‘ &ccording to SILVMASM, a fn yura 'betm 1941, WRRY T
m was v.ving 4nformation to the Russinns for a btrother-in-law of snvmm, £
‘ 'lhouaedt.ooomdomandpickitup,Ithinkhenainllmrk and the . - =
igfussians used to give HARRY presents, including & Persian rug., And them, BRSPS
_#ither becauss the Russian got out of it, or what happened, that oannectian -
“was ao-ebaw broken and was not takm up :gxin until hur., e g -
i CURRVE S
ARSI K. E, as I said, 10 Just & llberal, naybo on t.he leftist :
o He used to be a professor in Canada. WHITE, I think, knows what he'a
. Th the: spring of 1944, CURRY oame rushing t.o SILVMAN and told hin
i | oonain the American gov?ment was on the verge of breaking the . .
801 et ode they ﬂmst had it, and SILVM ‘rushed to “SILVERMASTER lnd :
| -it. . Because I remember telling it to BILL, and BILL saying .
mn is 1t n t.rap or un't it & trap?" and that's a11 there was to it.

They‘va mt -s0me otber p°0p10 on tbe ltring, but I don't lm°"




- i yho they 8re.. " 80T ADLER wrote letters back from China, and he was associated
-1/ with the Treasury ‘Departaent, » letters were harmless. 1 think be . - '
probcbly’ gave ynformation to : “ha went to China. He ! an't
. ced anything while I wa was one of these L
.+ people who was an opportunist, and who ever pushed h be'd go their waye
© 7 ewigal, T think he's a Chinese commmist, seems to have been working with ADLER
-~ =4n China. He was worling, I think, for the Chinese government.

TR T poNTa GOLD, wh . one of the big mambers of the

and then
‘ . . SONIA OOLD was either secretary or assi -
ITE 4in the Tre: mmparhent,nxdm{ITmeﬂd furmish
of typing for ‘the gange T dont e
gure about that. BILL OOLD was ons . -
_were Jjust about to decide to include
mber, 1944 ‘How they operate now, I.
: "f*tboy,;nx?o~‘ttulfSn}:’t:mtact;yithﬂg

22ty gy ‘were gworn enomd tos of this other geng, CRARL
, GBORCE, and 80 One

to BARL.

1 used to give information
ZARL used to give material to 00LOS

sedly, 1 think, in the FEA, but he vas
11, snd I think he moved into the Depart-

Jooked like the same. type to mo 88 they later

“one knew who,
i Ne! “ The second group used -~ '
. %" 40 send & yepresen 1y » ‘every couple of weeks8e
. Thelr reports were usual ' Various types
of things. FITZGERALD's
g at al}, but it was never anything much.
‘all their reports. 7he SILVERMASTER group
' two, no double CHARIES KRAMER was on the
. Kilgore Committee, 1 gave the information of both groups first to BILL, ‘
" ‘then to JACK. ‘AL never took anything. When AL came 4in, there was no more

" BegAnning: from .the _time I met BILL, he began asking me did
a1l to the FBI. I Baid,'NO“Heaaid,'mdn'tym
d contact with & girl called NADINE: REDEKER?" That's'
They understood that she ‘had a sister who worked ‘for the

{ .




‘FBI. I sald I imew Acthing sbout 1t, and I had no way of getting ahold of e

. NADINE. They did say to me several months later that they would be sble to
' get ahold of NADINE." 1 had-to send her.a ‘box of floweps or something from

" 00LOS for Christmas, and that's how I remember her mame, They told me they Ch

were very anxious to. get in there, that's one place that's difficult, and
hard to get in there. Her husband is a rather broken

He is a Communist Party X He is alwgys fighting with

- peopl ADINE RELEKER was the girl that GOLOS sent into WALDO's office,
. after I was there. I left there in the spring of 1940. She stayed a3 . - .-
gALDO's. seoretary for almost six months or so. She's a perfect secretary. R
- ;.Ehe's tall and blonds and good looking. From all I could make out, her B
. sister wag slso & secretary or a clerk in the FBI. I don't know what occu- -

“ie7t - pation she hads: T think OOLOS kept_ in oontact with NADDE after the left

. _-eswas & lawyer, then an investiga
4, atked me whore I workad, and I

 AALDO ‘Jost contact with her about six manths before he died,
4n the spring of 1343, the @rl was working for .-
her 1 York, or where. - o

¢ R

: *mo,yas_;dt/tm;‘buido ‘me,-and I was sneeging, &0 .,
s, 80 something about that cold?"  We got to talldng, an
= sbemaatoh, snd 1 sald #Yes", end he took to oalling m8 up. :

- dropped the subject. Then, as I was about

.- wDon't do 1t, g right back in again%. He wouldn't tell me why. began
: ‘ : ; V s, tut he began saying, ¥1 am the Amsrican

n ex Hearst reporter and hated Communists. He claimed .

X am. e hen he begs ‘telling me bs -

.7 have ! 4 s and they ouldn 'thk e me
. Li1 went with a Federal agency snd 1'm a Federal agent.” Ho said he was doing
ignti-Nagd work. He said he was the oné who broke the JEEEFESNEHN case. . A
sAmmtifac W pld R T RvezE IR

e Then he'd tell me that the FBI had inside investigatars work-

“““3ng with the ADL, the ‘Anti-Defamation leagus, becmuse they suspected the AIL .
... mof bumpling off German Nasis in this country. I thought he must be a Federal
- ~.agent sho wms trying to see 1 I would pass this on, “When be said he mas &

T LAtHuANKY ;e though; 4t rather frightened me. I Just couldn't figure him out,

B hosed as being 4 Federsl sgnt but sametires be reminded m S00 wuch of
"¥ho are you going out withhom® I sald, ®A very -~
14, W] don't think sof, €I have an idea that he's not
"% told hiz. He said, "Sounds bed”

.. He said, “I don®
14 "iat's _m-unnq?:"t I

o, TG e



-

. Then he wandered away Again. Itold him, "He's & lawyer, that's all", Then
- he began asking more and more who was he and so forth. 1 said, "I dm't

" know aything about him". He ‘said, "We've heard that the FBI are after us

 and that somebody ia a.fter JOSEPH, and now thay are after you, this is a
very clever stunt". ~He worried and warried about it and said Noscow was
worried.  And then he came back with this report that he was part of the
!‘BI. It al2 jibed 8o poculiar],v. ‘I'here, was sanet.hing about it that was

' o i M-l Auri,ng Jnly when I came to town I would see hin. Final]y, .
ho umtod tomrry me and so forth. Finally, he took me out for a drive in
.Ne.started talking and he said, "Iou know, you have been doing
nothmg but ‘dowble~talking me all along". ‘He said,- "lell, .discount 99 percent
- of what I tell you, becauss it Just ien't true. He said, "We are very much -
!nterostad in you' I said "Who is we?" He dodged the quuticn. He uid
b ¢ I said "Are you going to put me in Jail?™
o s as'he 100‘ Statue ‘of Liberty," "Look
0 the : ve you'dme?" ~ He ‘said," "Put ;oumlf
“4n vhandaand In (71 t.hat.youcone ‘out all'right", Isaid, "I think I

. oan take care of myself, PETE". Just before this, I had told him that my .

*f?‘-huinoss dealt vith Ruuh. lell ho had lmalm it boton, obvi.ouslv. -

R

mu ‘Fight @ top of that, one night T went up to the coloml'-.

S and I was ‘really ptting worried about hh& and I asked him tc coms and

. “piok me up at the Colonal's houss, so the Colonel could get a look at him.
:ﬂhon he- took » hcm "I eaid I was trightemd to doath of the Ruuima,

4 * -+0Off and on he stays at the '.l‘onrs, he 1a wel]. lcnalm there,
. <L .Be chi.u thnt be 18 well known in Brooklyn, went to 8t. John's College, and
,;T',‘w:u campai gning tor GOLDSTEIN, and so forth. He uses the name of PETE ,

- HEILER. As time wore on, I didn't lnow what to do, and so finally I called
‘ "hinuptnduhdhhtoeominmdltoldhin "I have this problem, What

" . =qould you do if you were wixed up in this, 11ke espionage?” and all that
. _ .. eort of stuff., He said "I'd forget about it, that's my unofficial opiniom®, '
'lh:t'a your official opinion?® He eatd R0fficially, I don't lnow
Cogou%e™ ] ¥ nIpght he called ms on the phone and said, "Are you still:
aufferi.u n'o- hallucinations?® I said, "What do yon mean?" He said, "What
: “talking about the other night", I seid, "I've forgotten all about
' p 4id sy, ‘he. sald," "Haq L to do with Comunist Partv
Stop 'orrﬁng, 'tho !h‘ nn piok t.hoa up" :




(1 - e SAART IS D

z A ]

N

New York State Guard. He hss nothing in hia coat pockets 'hich would gvo e
him away. The Amory is at 357 Sumner Avenue, in Brooklyn. It arills an - -° °

He wears & combination good conduct medal with - -
15 years experience as an mlisted man, yot his titln, when I called Mm at - -oa
-+ the Arum'y, is Lieutenant HELLER. e : :

e

LTy 'V;'um

e Bohnmofﬁceonaroadny Justurthomeal Stmt,in
o8 very rm-doun building. .It is listed in the phone book under his name, &=
T called up one day mnd . asked to spoak to Iieutenant HELLER, - She said,
"BDoes he know you?" and I eaid "Yes".::I.told her who. I was, . .She went away
and came back and said, "We do have a Nr, HELLER here who hes & brother who
is a lieutenmn t, but be hasn't been here for some time". I said, ®Can you -
ake a message?” and she sald, *] don't know if 1'11 see hin" I nid, .
.1 ¢ ‘He' say8: ‘that - Ppeop ;
hia‘ real’ ‘address. He has a crezy character who ‘drives hi:nround.
7 the. same thing in’ his buttonhole, .ae ﬁ.ud v radlo for ne. Ie u;ya ho )na
m office 1n the Pedoral Building ‘ R N E !
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C/b/\ !n"'o_ohnuuu \M.\wﬁh Burean's investismtion
&f Soviel sepionage setivities, 4t has boen reparted What

'q‘wrﬂn‘w.‘ w' h'.f

Thetr W

i Senchl i 19, 4883 Potomas Avemas, B.V., Uaskingten,
gl . D.0., phone Emerson 8375, is & mender of an espiomage ring
T ‘working with ths Soviet Socret fatellfigeace (EXVB), :
' ?' \ 3 o I recouneni sutherizatisn of a techaical surveillanse
Y N on Ourrie for the purpese of deteraining the sxtest of his
~

L activities on Dehalf of the Soviets amd for the additiemal
purpose of ideatifying ospienage ageats. ) O

‘Raspestfully,
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' mupmaumsm
been Feported that Sarry I »mu.‘éaw Airfax Rosd, Kdgemcor,
4s a mexdber of an espionage ¥ing

m m” (IIVD).

pRrposs doterxining the extent of his activities
mmmmnmmmuumam
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- Strest,

. Sovist espimags ageat.

2 eamneetion with tiis Burean's ixvestigaiien of Sovist esplomage
'utivityuhgbonnnnu;uplrhd that A. Gocrge Silvarmsn, 2523 Fifteenth

Scrtlmeot, Eashiaghon, P. Ces hhpii’im 1044, §s ea’imgortant

\residence ef Silvermen for the purpoes of deterainiag the extent of bis
‘csplopage Gctivities sad for the oatl parpsss «f éotermiming ke
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¥ederal Burugu of lnnnttgatuin
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice

Mashington, B. C. 7 i

4‘/_, ‘ : ) Hovexmber 17, 1945 - - L
g N e -;‘ oLt : : i
« . : ,/UL TEEF ‘T]: £ ; \ GONTI “Ir. Heudun..._.____.
\‘ -ir. Pennington .
NOV-1) 1945 ~ [ N

. Mr. Neese ... ..
~T 6 7 -

oAy, Ly
.

. ;_Av _V'. 5 e R ¥’ “:-_,,‘ ) R

AL> .NYOEMATION CONTATRED w 5/
MEREIY IS UACLASSIYIED i! 3
| \

EXCEPT WHERE SHOWE

. In connection with this B'a.rea.u'- 1nvut1¢ation
of 8oviet espionage activities, it has been reported that
< ) Lauchli Ourrie 4863 Potomac Avenue, N.¥,, Washington,
D.C., phone Imerson 8375, is a menmber of an espionage ring
working with the Soviet Secret Intelligence (MXVD),

~
u\“’ ' I recommend authorisation of & technical surveillance

&" on Currie for the purpose of determining the extent of his

/ﬁ/ activities on behalf of the Soviets and for,;the additional

/ purpose of identifying espionage agents. V—
Respectfully,
over
Direc

cT = RTFT.0LES

gy LU

6r-50 f/oa ~Siy

'EEC ~re
- 12 l\'.:\‘ 2 1«*'
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WOrRANOON JOR THX ATTOMKY QEEOML | |
' 4 7, TPORMATION CONTATIR

' - Ox EEREIE IS UCLASSIFIED
g,__&k&_— Q‘ ncz?rwamsm"{l. .

: . In comection with $his Bursan's fnwestigation
dmwiwmhaummcm
surveillance on the residense of Lsuchilin Curris & _
Restiington, D. C. It has now been detormined thed Curris
 has moved his residonce to 61 Eaat 86th Street, Now York
City, tslsphons Atwetar $-8537. :
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¥-. 0. K. Puylor, Oparsting Vice Presidemt  Classifi N
Bew York Telephone iff om 13
Bow York 7, Sow M pretises Wq
ouiw‘ — N
Sear Br. M" _ _ 7
| In connection with an inwestigation relating o wiolations 3
~ of Yederal statutes which is being canducted bty the Federsl Buresu =
ef Investigation, you are requested to firnish the Federal Bureau of =
— Iovestigation at ths usual ommercial retes leased-line facilities ~
¥ ) botmeen the points stated below. lﬂ ' 2
S ' . ~ ' €
- _ » this request is made on ®e specific suthorisation of the z
e ———— ‘ Attorney Osneral of the United States for the purposs of obtaining z
.- -dnforvation relating to violations ef Pedaral statutss. Your -
sooperation in this matter =il be grestly sppreciated. - (o) :
nummwtmwmeumm
ss followas , ’
From; ”lnt 86th Mt,ln!crkciv . (U)
To: 471 Fourth Avenue, New York -84 @/
P v T
g — -n 3
oo Ladg ———
R T — e 4G4 et
M. Carelr ' 'f‘;f
:: ﬁandﬁ—_ ; o AT
5 Ve
Miss Cand

- JDeAnl
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. E. B. OCotray
Special Agent in Charge

-Federal Buresu of Mmweatigation
a34{ v. 8. Court House, Falsy 8guere

Bow York 7, Mew York ‘ ' :

: . PEALESSIT HEW
o ox e

Dear Mr. Conroy: . ’

, Iﬁamtaﬁhd&mmtuﬁhmrwkhhpbm
Compary, I sm sttaching 8 lsttisr to . O, N. Wylor, Opersting Vice

Pregident of the Bew York Telephone Coc requesting lsased-line
Lacilities fwamnlmcmwmmu. You should arrange - ll}

toramunnamrdnuhmtwmwtnlr.uylcr,( 3

uwumumnmnwmworumhz,mu.q»/
’*n‘twcw‘mmdom{nmnmnm,h’ '

mmcummmmstam-mumm

in & surrent status. Q() ' S
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Wblif Currie 1s Now York Gy,

effies, %
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2 reccenend anthorisatien of & Seshnieal - - .
Rester Street, New Tark Cify, srvelllanss e Owrie
%0 the International Develepment

extent of kis activities ea bebalf of
o Uemtilylag eapdenage ageate.
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Federal Bureau of lnuntig&@ ??ﬁT@%F?Z‘;; g
¥nited Btates Bepartment x‘f !x;ati‘_-av 30 1945

Rlashington, A. . N
November 29, 1945 “Uw..

— o In connection with this Bureau's investigation of Soviet espionage, < |
weaswndi 3>
o\» it bas been reported that Harry Magdoff, 3226 Ravensworth » Alexandria,

~ | Virginia, telephons Temple 6387, is engaged in espionage activity for the
(‘—\cf’ Soviets. C » ‘
, ¥

t‘ff‘, . e e o
S r‘@l[\/;
ekl . 1 recommend authorization of a technical surv ance on Magdof
" for the purpose of determining the extent of his activities on behalf of
LT the Soviets and for the additional purpose of identifying espionage agents U
. -;'» p'
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_ J. KEdgar Hoover
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' The Washington Fipld Office advised on December 11, 1945, that

on December 9, 1945, & State Department empl@vee who had just
" refurned 10 this oountry from Mexico, phoned Robert Talbot Miller, III, and .

askad lig if he had seen the Congressional Record in wWhich her name was
mentioned along with those of Service and others, ~ Miller stated that he had
heard about it but had not read the Record. . . :

- Rowena Rommel said that a newspapex: reporter from Providence, Rhode
N Island, her hometown, had invited her to make a statement. She was advised
4 -». . by Miller to make no statement inasmuch as the item appeared in the Congressional

‘Record over a week usly and that she did not know what ldnd of statements
bad been made by Alg i\Hiss or the others named by Curtis. -
A | ’ : ,
= S Attached for your information is the Congressional Record for
sy -~ ..., NOvember 28, 1945, in which appears on page A5537 the statements by the
i """g R 'j'gommbla Ccarl T.%urtis; of Nebreska an Wednesday, November 28, 1945.
B . .

o Curiis stated: ™“The Secretary of State owes it to his ocountry and -
-to his President, who is responsible for our foreign policy, to hive the , -
Federal Bureau of Investigation thoroughly investigate such men of his - ._ -y
Department as JohfService, alger Hiss, Rowena Rommel, Bmile’T Despres, John =~

__G_&_I‘_tc:i :Vince.nt, Abreahan chfb]lu,wu, m_@?aﬁmq i‘kﬁ"ﬁ)&t el
record publis.w : ‘ . )

I W

Curtis nlso‘called upon the Secretary of State to discharge from

g N . the pay roll of the State Department every COnmmist and near cmnmst.
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) FRI fren the uge of & teslmuisal servelllanse es the bame of JAberd - -
o Desembexr 14, 3945, Wr. B. A. Vlimm prepered a memcrandes addressed

, your infarastisn ealy; hewever, at that {ims, the question of publicity
mly & the Giseussian stage betwein Xadn and Seldes with Kalm's resemmendation
mmtght\cmcmucumumsmmm

‘oun pretestion against futwre lidel suits. It was our swmelnsion 3t that tims

oo uiuld by as dlstribution of the infermatien te the Pepertammt wmiil

ﬁ m&m-uoeodnommummtnmdv--mmumom
gutdthtwwimm“&dw.t&tﬂnﬁ.ﬁﬁhwh '
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Amitiste instent "smesr® sampaign, The Bew Yark Gffise
m-mmw-a—,mx—-mm;wusrmt,uunumnuu

ittuh:‘

{ DIRECTORS NOTATION: : ; , . L
: This whole matter as handled in the Becurity Div. is an acme
of inefficiency & inexcusable carelessness. H.

R .~ This is the most absurd conclusion IIWer heard. In other -
T words not even advise Dept. & protect Bmau 's interest
until after the storm broke pub}fc\ly. S

. N\
I dan't understand how it is tenable to deprecate the
' li‘fldant on grounds of Pel yper) o's unrellabllity
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April S, 1910, et Pittebwrgh, Fenasylvania, e reasined in the Weited _
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7 on Smgast 29, 1934, be left the Wnited States arriving in
Ssscow, Russia, September allegedly for & visit. HNowsver o
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| lq:ocu:ttﬁm, Taited Stetes GWH:LO Augnst ), 1937, B. Rebert
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detiven, Sxited Btotes Goagress, Suly 11, 1935, Ir. Bobart
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®agexing, new head of the Ressarch Mivisim of & gevernment agency,
pesaibly the Btete Bopariment, f5 & ewntast of the Millars,
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" salen Priss ~ Buls tudividual, the wife of Bronsen Prise, hes
‘boen & vasiter ia the Eiller hamss Her kusbend has boen I in

_:-mh-mmuunn-u.
Bebard Magideff, Esoocu
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- Capany, 1 am attaching a istter to itr, O, 4, Taylor, Operating Vice

Prusidert of the New York Telesphone Cespany, requesting leased-line
. tncmuufornomommceenmga Borisovra Prevdina. You should
-_mtwaWnuudmdthoquhtmu

W, Taylor um*..-mmmuuum lette
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. “HEREIN 15 URCLASSIFIED .-
’ ’_ - EXCEPT WHERE saoml

'Mh.wum ""T"“'""

" In ooamcuou with en imnupuan nhtix to violatiom of
Faderal statutes which is being conlucted by the Fedarsl Bureaun of
Investigation, you are requested to furnish the Fedsral Bureau of
Investigation at the usual sammerelial nm lsased~lins faclilities
between the points stated belosm,

This yequest is made om the cﬂicn&omatimottho
Attornsy General of the United States tor the purpose of obtalning
informetion relating to violations ef Federal statutes.
eooperation im this matter uill be greatly spprecisted. \\

- It 1s mm zha.t haud—lhs facilities ln ti'udud

g es folloms: .
arl | . Frea: 125 Riverside Drive, New York caw \ ..
T ) . Yos 471 Pourth Avenus, New York City 5 =
hry traly m, :3‘ .r‘n
N v 1‘:' - =
2 - J. Ed;sr Beovyr : g:‘c'""g g_
B ) c . UL B
NM N - ' . - M . -
T. A Tom
lewg . i
Coffey.
Clavin
T, la
Nichols
Rosen
Tracy
Yohr
carsor, .
Mmeors b
gs:; Tamm ! \
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SEORR MTHAN GTEGOHY LVEMSTER, ‘was, et ll : - L
\& ' INTERNAL SECURITY - R L - e~ »! m"ﬁ_
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: “lnttzh $iates Btpartmént of Fiiatic ®
- Federal Bureau of Investipation
‘New York, N. Y. |

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAE—

Mr.Cer<or ... ..
Mr. Fr.e .. . .

-~

_ T Marchl3
B - 9:568
Director, FBI
- 3 O _
r3 _ Re: NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER,®vv o ot §
e , i with aliases, et al; 7/ Y e '
g . ' ESPIONAGE « R T ' 2
i Dear 8ir: | : oy
o As a result of a mail cover placed on CEIRIC HENN
§ H one of the subjects in thg above-captioned case, mail was recently re-
* ceived by EELFRAGE with the following return addresses: :
A. IWfronson 0-1267139 %){
. o &8 715t . D.IS.C.C.

AP0 758 ¢/o Postmaster, NYC

¥ gy -t 007 ATFTCIES

=i : . Ernest W.\{cliler
R A B 68 718t D.1.5.C.C.
& ' ’ APO 758 ¢/o Postmaster, NYC

. ——y SR \ )

% ,k}nﬁ.dential Inforear. | whose identity is known to the Bureau, \ﬂ/

advised that the symbol 68 78St D.1.S.C.C. has no connection with any o
branch in their organitzation to their knowledge.

For the information of the Bureau, EFELFRAGE reportedly indicated
: he has two Communists in his outfit in Germany and he needed both of them.
3 » ’ _
\} ‘It is requested that the Bureau ascertain the meaning of symbol /

o~

. \" éB 718t £,1.8.C.C. s0 that the records of the appropriate agency may be
examined to identify A. J. Aronson and Ernest W. Adler. It is further re-
quested that the Bureau indices be examined in an effort to identify these
individuals, '

Very truly yours,

l _\W -
*%:f'jf

LWS:RAA
65-14603

A
es g APR 1 2 1940
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Oﬁice Mem:mndum .

P R R PN alr

- .,w-.s;";zw- pom mmm e é.—-—-—-———
UNITED saA‘)Es ‘GOVERNMENT

| 2/26/46

'rq o+ MR, xvr. A. TAMM T °““*.¥
mom 5 ¥r. D. M. Ladd U T Calls 83115 PN womam
sunmc-r . HARRY DEX TE’ROI :::::;?‘wg::ssum § %f?i—_j
- SEOWR . 3 ——
M' ‘ - 915(:9 § :-,;r;i“.
= M Henacn
Dectassly AX_the above tine ASAC’ c. E‘- denanch ca d and : e =

. advised the following converawom between Anm”¥hite and
Frances (believed_to be Frances ‘L‘delatctn, who is a Jriend o
Ann White). w ; o

The two women goasiped Jor some time and then Ann said to '
Francce, "Incidentally Frances I won't say anything more but it
ltke I'm gtuck here in Washington. It looks like the dreams that I
had are ehattered, all quite collapsed. I think Harry ie in for an

. avful lot of frustration.” ,

f- Francess "Is he not going to be made Ezecutive Director®"

Anng "Ur huh. Just a minute, please. We are on the telephone
Frances. All I am saying ia that I think he is in for a
great deal of frustration.’

Francea: "¥ould the man he is working for be responsible2"

Anng "Now I am not going to talk about it, Frances." _ ‘ @

Frances: "weil, I am sorry to hear about tt." N |

Anng "l'ell, I am foo, but 1t 18n'teessee0f course, it fan't certai
but I think the chances are extremely slim and changes will

\; come of one sort or another. I'm really cfratd we are

going to get stuck in 'aahtngton.

- The two women then engaged in peraonal chatter and Frances
advised that she is really glad that Ann is going to stay in
Washington because of their friendghip. Frances said she didn't 1ike
to. see Harry be fruatratad. d\

"¥ell, he is going to ged$ it I am very much afraid, but at
least he will have this satisfaction, that 1t tan’t going

to get me down. It is not going to get f%‘ ause5PS
“this ts g capitalist sysiem. mB‘)alﬁd ébén‘ 5
capitaltst system and it ten’ ozgg to beat me."’
Q Uu Nt 6 ™ ’,:-

dnng

Frances: "No, dorling, don't let it. "‘ —\ ‘

"is I alwaya told you, I was meant to be a poor man's wi fe.
trat

Ann;: (\
Then Frances mentions that Rer mother took the 3:00 P.kK.
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T EDERAL BUREAU OF mvzsnemon e
- U1 'S. DEPARTKENT OF JUSTICE
S COMRIRIPATICHS SECTION

gcom-' FOUR STATIONS VASH 7 vAsH FIELD 1 FEW YORK 3 AND CHIG}
' ';:nou NEWARK 5-13-as . 10-08 PH EST C JFG
Nn}:cron AND SAC . URG ENT
RATHAN cnzconvg.vmmsn:n, WAS., ETAL. DB,
ESPIONAGE R. JNFORMATION RECEIVED THAT WOLFSON PLANS TO VISIT GIRL -
FRIEND SALLYTTAYMOR, SIX NINE TWO EIGRT PAXTON AVENUE, CHICAGO, ILL, .“gv
ovr:n WEEKEND, HE VIL' LEAVE NEV YORK EIGHT AM MARCH FIFTEEN NEXT vIA

" AMERICAN Amum:s, ARRIVING CHICAGO ELEVEN AM sp.m: DATE.- HE PLANS TO
Y. RETURN MARCH EIGHTEEN SSEEEX NEXT, LEAVING CHICAGO EIGHT NAUGHT

Qm}: PM, FLIGHT EIGHT, VIA UNITED AIRLINES. INFORMATION ALSO RECEIVED

THAT WOLFSON WILL BE MARRIED IN CHICAGO MARCH THIRTYONE NEXT AND WILL

dIS

7= 0

&D«A.v'r A

""—"'JPROCEED '1'0 WASHINGTON FROM WHERE HRE WILL TAKE TRAIN TO OGLETHORPE HOTEL .
z‘f NEAR SAVANNAH, GEORGIA., HE PLANS TO SPEND TWO WEEKS AT OGLETHORPE

HOTEL. WHILE IN WASHINGTON HE WILL VISIT ONE WKITE, BELIEVED TO BE
ERRY R TR nzx1ﬁ§fwnlrz, SIX EIGHT ONE ZERO FAIRFAX ROAD, BETH-' ~
%3 x Laua,'nanxbnuu, TZLEPHONE WISCONSIN SIX EIGHT NINE SIX, ANDSAM
:“” fﬁILL£R, THREE XEVEN ZERO zxno MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE Nw, VASHINGTON, DC,
AT7?TELEPH0NE ORDWAY TWO NINE NINE ONE. NO FURTHER DETAILED INFORMATION
. ENET CONCERNING WOLFSON-S HONEYMOON TRIP PRESENTLY AVAILABLE.S ATTENTI
¢7f:§wasnzncron F ALLED TO PROPOSED CONTACTS OF WOLFSON WHILE IN WASH- <\
YncTon , oc, QQ\U REQUESTED TO ADVISE VHETHER WEER SPOT CHECK SUR-

m - g VEILLANCE OF UOLFSON DURING HIS VISIT CHICAGO THIS NEXT

w VEEKEND DESIRED, oy S 74
i ~ MC KEE Aﬁﬁ%cﬁ@m@m lé_ﬁ"/jéiaﬁ sy
R W12
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WARCH 14, 1946
TO: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. L . AN

: SAC, NEMARK
Transmlt the following message to: 8AC, cmmo

"‘;umu GREGORY SILVERMASTER, WAS, FTAL, DR. ARRAHAM WOLPSOX, WAS, BSPIONAGE = R
.-gﬁmmmnm 1AST. mcmxmmncnmmxnm. mmmu

- Ai-mmm wILE 1Y mcmo m rmmm »sm mpcw nmmm, nn' m TR

,A ‘U!TKILIA!CB BSIRH) Il mlan. wm. RESULYS ml OEICAOO

c A - ,s:
[N Tt

,_oc-lu!ork(nyhn) : o R
. Washington (By Medl) o oaaTION CONTAINED
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“Office Memm@zdum

. UNITED sm&é GOV_‘ERI&MENT "
MATION CONTAINED |

TO : m. D. M.
.. IGUNGLASSIFIED _ osre: mareh 35¢70t6, —
(FROM : J, X, WUMFORD D Y 10 pu ey
. 6 A
SUBJECT: .50‘43\0 /14/4 ﬁwf ;Tié e —
: Mr. Joseph F. Carroll, War Assets Corporation, called with 3 ——
regard to the subject matter of his meporandum to the Director of i fendin—
March 14, 1946, concerning N. GregorySilvermaster. Mr. Carroll stated ;o twe——
there will be two other individuals with key positions in that unit 5'::"5."‘._§——-——
L ———

above Silvermaster and possibly a third, who would be over the other two
. Mr. Carroll stated when the identity of the third person is ascertained, they
will ‘have to have a thorough check made on his background, etc., and he inquired
if we would be willing .to make the check, He also stated he will furnish us
identifying data concerning each of the other two men if we desire it,

I advised Mr. Carroll I would take this up here and advise him
before he took any action at WAC.

’ Mr. Carroll stated he did not feel that a "complete® investigation
would be neceseary, but asked if the Bureau would conduct sufficient inquiries--._ .

to give reasonable security against subversive affiliations,

If you approve, Mr. Carroll will be advised that the Bureau will :
conduct the investigations of the aforementioned individusls along ‘the line. pA !

JKM: EOD mentioned. . ‘
.- o ST
| S @ mx.g W E T
. . naRk ¢
st Zer - y‘ 19 /’% ,
s 2l 4 T T” -yf : RN ? |
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27 UASH FIELD 1 }'ROM NEW YORK k ' 8&? - ﬁ""l"

Q}’ ﬂg i

: o) SEAN 4355 Sohas-Su -t ) ) T

i mzc_roa AND SAC URGENT B e s PN .

T . S t, ' . . SLIF(S; -
) . . - I R mm

NATHAN GREGORY SILVER ASTER, WAS, ETAL. 'E—SPIONAGE R. - RE WHERE _OUTS 01-‘
5 MICHAEL GREENBERG. CK OF LATEST TOLL CAL1S REFLECTS CALL FROM GREEN- -

BERG-S NYC APARTMENT FROM MRS. GREENBERG TO MICHAEL GREENBERG AT

sxzcunvr SEVEN NAUGHT THREE mucur » EXT; TVO THREE SIX FOUR, ON m:c.

'I'HIRTEENTH, FORTY FIVE., WFO REQUESTED TO CHECK THIS INFO TO DZF!N?L_Y; /
ey -

DETERMINE GREENBERGS EMPLOYMENT S‘I‘ATUS ETC.. RE -NY TEL FEB. TWENT
EIGHTH CONCERNIN DEPARTURE OF URSULA%QSSERMAN, CONTACT OF JULE%OR-

CHIEN FROM us JASSERMAN DEPARTED VIA SS PACIFIC EXPRESS FOR BUENOS /

\Y

LY
'AIRES AT FIVE PM, MARCH FIRST. US CUSTOMS MADE ADDRESS BOOD OF /4]

UASSERMAN AVAILABLE AND NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF FOLLOWING WERE NOT

THEREIN. ARTHUR DA!'IS. Je« B.JJRRANOFF, WELL KNOWN IN ADAMS CASE.

COLONEL ] AN OF UASHINGTON DC WHO %S PREVIOUSLY .BEEN
IDENTIFIED AS 'A FR}‘Q‘K N/T CONTACT OI-' HARRY wgun OIH ‘P?.SUB.J C 2’2 5£Y
"IN INSTANT CAS}Q R OF DEPARTMEI&% OF INTERIOR. 3 MARIR! mRAV

f i G
‘ PREVIOUSLY. %TIONED BY WFO IN CONNECTION WITH ALGE S. -

BCf\.P-R 8 46w

‘END PAGE O“‘"
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S Oﬂic‘e Memomndum  UNITED su%&%r

mmmox GONTAINED
" DATE: larch 6, 1946

L _mE DIRECTOR N 1S U fAssu'xm
v EXCWT v _cluon_"~ i
FIOM '+ D. M. Ladd ﬁ;fm ¥ iat: ™
. T Stevin——

SUBJECT: 'NATHAN GREGCRY SILVERKASTER, wd th a.lia.ses,

fC\ . E"’P“‘cz\‘age - R . CArs:T,
- ' e —
I want to call your attention to the MI summary dated March 5, 3 m;@g—“—_

at 8:50 p.m. on that date petween [t o=
thite, wife of Harry Dexte te, i g:;g__.___‘—"'—‘

)

‘ _ They discussed the coming mone{ary conference to be held at Savannah,

' Georgia, to be attended k7 Sam Miller and Harry/§hite. Mrs. White said that
Harry would leave on Thursday, March 7, for Savajnah. Mr. Miller inquired
whether Harry White would sever his connections with the Treasury Department

before leaving for Savannah &dk\rs. White said that he would not, ’lﬁfb\ o ;
!

Py
’“W*WMHJ*»

191.6 wherein a conversation transpir
an ind_v* dual pamed ¥iller and
Assistant Secretary of the Treasury.

“ilue tEd HEs I
. Lt : . AR
B e . s s i sl s S L

would wait until he returns.

It is auggeated that ths above ini"ormation be nade av
Presi dant. Secretarv of the Treasury, Mr. Vinson, and the Lttorney General

by the attached memorandum a.nd letters. ;
\[ - M‘ €5 ~5¢, 405587

.
0y
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*. UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
. ::-’.::"_,;»',.‘:. A' S . hmh 13’ 51..9"6 .

4 VT ey ST S5 pats e

-, . CENR Y
ool St . N - = P - [ o : K, Coffey
4" “moMm : 3, K, WMF@V S 9215 AM ar: Gary]
i . P , _ o : ~ / L ple |
<1y SUBIECT:.  GREGORY SILVERMASTER, was, et al; s Gare
N Coe - s ,j',':‘. ) NS - ) - : ‘u‘;'
.  lag

el

MRV

R - AL
A e
Jobt B Ry o

O el

A co : o e . “Nr. Quins Tamm
aq - Special Ag A, Teylor of the Washington Field Office Tele Roo
{ [ oalled and advieed £hit- Bregory had arrived in Washington - Vi%s Gangy
Yesterday evening and had called the Silvermasters but they did not /. ———
invite her to spend the night with them, However, they invited her over for » ... T

this evening at 7:30, The informant then got a reservation at the Roosevelt
Hotel, Room 502, SR ' ' . .o .

o ‘The informant then called Heloﬁ(‘nny, who was quite enthusiastic /i )

" and very glad to hear from her. Penny arranged a dinner engagement with the: /) S
informant for 6:00 PM today at Pierre's Restaurant, ¥r. Taylor stated they 4

: . .. will cover both of these meetings on a limited scale, that is, to identify th-,\
k2% ote, The informant 1s to take care of her omn business today and will pot be

FEL 7L

¥,
A

0

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 5 LB
SERCINISPNCLASSIFIED 5°6 et ™
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J—A. WASHINGTON 3, uAsn n.m, rnou NEW YORK 9 i g-9s ' Gontim s
§ g . - mnmumamcm 7
URG}:NT  ANDPYTTD OTRIOZS ™
- .’V u‘..“.. X :. .
B

m o @ .tz
NATHAN ﬁRLbORY SILVERNASTER, WAS, ETAL, ESPIOPAGE - R.

SEVEP‘ FOPTY SIX, IT UAS ASCERTAINED UNDER SUITABLE PRETEXT THAT -
LAUCHLII‘){CURDIE HAS NOT PETUPNED TO US. INFORY ATION RECEIVED IS TO
THE EFFECT ¥E WAS EXPECTED BACK BY THIS TIhE, BUT THAT ILU'ESS ABR OAD

HAS DELAYED RIS RETURK UNTIL THE ERD OF THIS mwu._

i MARCH

VL A i A ey A
R S B
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OPCHIEN, UNDER SURVEIL‘ ANCE

"_1‘ ¢ i :n .':"'- gy .‘:

LAST NIGHT, CONTACTED A WOMAN AT THE HOTEL NEW YORKER AND SPENT ONE

‘:i ‘T om: HALF HOURS IN HER ROOM, 'nus INDIVIDUAL - DETERMIN}:D 10 BE v,
SEE b
_.._ .o NNAYSERENSON, wo REGISTERED AT NEW YORKER "ONE THIRTY g.w YEST?“.DAYQ/
END PAGE 2 S ey '
, . - . ’COA)C"-NHAE b/
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' txvmc nzsmmcz ADDRESS ONE SEVEN 'rwo NINE F sr.,‘ Nw UAS}'INGTON Bt
| D.C. BERENSONS GREETING TO KORCHIEN WAS COPDIAL AND INDICATED THAT :
- SKE KNEW HIM WELL.- NYC INDICES REFLECT A REFERENCE TO ANI\%BEPENSOP
IN THE CASE OF THELMA M*)ALE, IP‘T}Z&(AL SECURITY - C.

OONF., IN
; DATED NOVEMBEP TWENTY SrVEN FOPTY FIVE, OF

A REPORT
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H(AL BUREAU OF W\ESTM‘HOI »
&cg S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

MHH]GAT KS SEUTM

FROM msnmc'rou IIELD 1f 7-
',,_'q- o -

URGENT '_ R

R, ——

AC “gis;
: NATHAN &REGORY SILVERMASTER UAS ET ‘AL, ESPIONAGE R. § ON HARCH‘S‘EVE& e

_ CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED BEATTI%AGDOFF CONTACTED m.nazn)éqzsxm

| AND mnzcamwupy vouw DEFINITELY CHANGE JOBS azcwss oﬁémm: AND v
~ WORK IN WALLACES OFFICE OR GO TO WME HOUSING AGENCY., smvz SOURCE 4
- ADVISED Nomor*_orvc ASSISTANT ADMINISTRATOR FOR PROGRAM, NHA, CONTACT-

'r'

" ED MAGDOFI-‘ ON MARCH SEVEN AND ENDEAVORED AT LENGTH PERSUADE MAGDOFF. TO
S JOIN NHA. LONG TOLD nAcDorx-%w IS GOING PLACES AND IS MuCH,
BETTER TO TIE UP WITH THAN VALLACE. HE SUGGESTED MORE COULD BE
- MBOMS ACCOMPLISHED IN TERMS OF PRACTICAL LIBERAL ACTION N HoUSTNG
THAN AT COMIERCE ALONG THE LINES MAGDOFF gWE® HAD PERFORMED VHEN HE VAS
IN AGRICULTURZ. FuRT THER STATED MORE EFFECT COULD BE HAD ON TRUMAR o
" THROUGH WYATT THAN THROUGH VALLACE. LONG SUGGESTED IN EIGKT YEARS ,}j\
HARRY WOULD BE AN OLD MAN AND MAGDOFF STATED HE — WOULD JusT A z:"-f |
BEGIN TO LIVE IN EIGHT YEARS, TO WHICH MORT succzsrzn (IN A CONCENTRATION
CAMP NO DOUBT. LONG INDICATED UYATTREEEDED A TEAM. MAGDOFF STATED HE
WOULD HAVE TO THINK OF HIS BOYngb-wlng 1§ REQ ES '*rm:n mnzs AP‘D
GRADES AND STATED QUOTE WE & 0 DO WHA

ST ¥ P . 1] ’ S ';;V -' . ‘:'/.I 4 ".f
-«d-emﬁww&t:a:ﬁ-m':wi'*’a"i-aw?"'m’-:f.‘.v'a. -mr.vrm-" TINPR iy

£ TOLD ME so0 UNGUOTE. LONG STATED OHNE. REE pu,
\ 7

. 52MAR271946,gW" iy o2



Y «53, %ﬁ-{. ,,b__.x,t& ‘*ﬁ’”’&”‘%’ w‘ f‘-’/i%&*f%
. NPT . S mea T f;:, A

- - - e oL L
Fp TGS E et

.BIDGE JDB<ANQ ‘WORKED_ UNDER JEFFERS UOULD BE szury&oa QPERATIONS AND % %
nzscnxszn-ﬂxn AS A TOUGH DPERATOR - AND QUOTE ouR opposxrn NUMBER ;"f"f
unauorz. HE ALSO nsscn:azu CREEDEN 45 A SLICK naﬁ; vnosxnows THE SCORE -
] 4 $BUT ¥AS.NO m PHILOSOPHY. _HE ALSO INDICATED WYATT EXPECTED
L . THEM TO WATCH HIM LIKE A HAWK. LONG INDICATED HE WANTED MA9¥corT0N

'_ ORXZATLIN, PHONETIC, WHO COULD KEEP EYE ON THINGS AND LONG WOULD

'BE IN SAFE WANDS, BUT COULD NOT GET HIN UNTIL SUMHER. KE STATED HE
HAD SOME mm GOOD GUYS, znnn;kéoom:a, NATXROGE, PHONETIC, AND . -
| BENI'IE*GINSBERG, OPA, WHO CAN WRITE ECONOMIC JUNK AND MAKE IT SOUND >
GOOD. ON MARCH NINE, W LONG AND MAGDOFF ENGAGED IN FURTHER
LENGTHY CONVERSATION: MAGDOFF STATED PPILIPXUAUS“R, ASSISTANT SEc-
-* RETARY, COMMERCE, HAD REQUESTED HIM TO MAKE No ComprTmeNTs” UNTIL ‘wornfy, *
MARCH m ELEVEN, AND HAD ATTEMPTED TO KEEP MAGDOFF. THEY DIS-

CUSSED JALh}SuUbHK, NAL*ATLIN AND SAMX)EM‘IS ALL PFONETI», FOR m
NHA . THEY AGREED IT WOULD BE TERRIFIC AND IMPORTANT JOB AND LONG

SN e ey e Loy
. UL S
B sr.-u;'wwmmr‘ it

DD.Q,AP.»_D HOUSING WOULD MEAN THE DIFFERENCE IN NOVEMBER AND WHETHER

k.

T}’E DREAI‘JS OI-‘ UALLACE AND OTHERS COIIE TRUE. L RE ASS,ERIED AFTER JOB

{
e
al

| WAS DONE IF- HOUSING THE ‘SUPPORT WOULD CARRY REMAINDER OF PROGRAM,
MAGDOFF INQUIRED IF LOt‘G _—— WOULD GE%P‘ITC‘H, ANDX‘ORT REPY IED HITCY

& : mmw;m Ao i

'HAD RETURNED TO OXFORD. LONG STATED IF HE WARTED A GOOD MASHUGEH, )
PHONETIC, FE WOULD GET SCHLOAERXADLER, LATER REFERRED TO AS sweac¥sor,,(f
WHO IS SUBJECT THIS O@SP%%ES CASE. LONG DECLAHED SCHLOMER WAS W CHIDER

COI\IFIDINTIAL’




.<*.--»j"?,rt&~.. MAtg b Tas

PAGE THREE S TR e o |
@'m. cuv WHO. bm: xzpr cmmc xu sm:x musrn vf‘m JOKES NORT wo*wmzn“*‘

""IF SOL P.ETAINED OI_D FIRE. ON MARCH NINE, BEATTIE MACDOFF UAS CONTACTED

‘ BY BETT%:OULTER VHO PNEALEDWGE CXTITTMAN PASTOP ST.,
NARYS CEURCH, DESIPED TO Cum—— COMVEY Y‘-‘SSAGE REGARDING ATOI“IC E”ERGY.
" TITTNAN LATER TOLD BETTY HE WISHED TO SPONSOP FORUH AND HAVE SEVERAL

PROHINENT SPEAKERS. THEY AGPEED on SUBJECTS ATOMIC EN"’PGY, LEGISLATIV"

COMPLICATIONS AND THE INTERNATIONAL QUESTION, THLREAFTEP, B"ATTIE ,_
CONTACTED m.;*w‘rsor\, PHONETIC, OF A GROUP CALLED VORLD GOVERNKENT

: . pea T . .
f . B . .

h ,

. . L

- CLEAPING HOUSE, IDENTITY NOT KHOWN THIS OFFICE, REGARDING SPEAKERS.

"g - MRS. KUTSON SUGGESTED gp_g:r_gz_mx USH A\vn)én»m*rsn WHO IS NO LONGEP
* "IN DISTRICT AND STATED SHE WANTED TO HAKE sup}: SPEAYVPS ARE WORLD o
i; *GOVERNMENT PEOPLE, OTHER VISE SHE IS NOT mn:xzsn:n. ON ARCH sr:vm, a

CONF IDENTIAL SOURCE WIREN ADVISED BEATTIE m MAGDOF}-‘ CONTACTED -
B"TTY OULTER AND RELATED SHE RECEIVED LETTLR FRON EPS. _xDGDE’

’*’ PHONETIC, UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA, EXTENSION _s—( SERVICE, REQUESTING
é PERMISSION TO-PUBLISH SERIES OF ARTICLES DESCRIBING LEAGUE IN ARLINGTON'
AD THE VORK IT IS DOING. ON SANE DATE, BEATTIE CONTACTED CAmerv
; - XSTONE AND DISCUSSED LEAGUE ACTIVITIES. BEATTIE RELATED W S T UAS
; HORRIFIED A SHORT TIME AGO WHEN A% smu MIETING OF LEAGUE ALKOST |
4 DETERIORATED To QUOTE LETS GET THE RUSSIANS UNQUOTE Amup. 0 (‘d
~  MApcH EIGKT, CONFIDENTIAL soumzc&ms;{n .vn;ﬁ{rm_rus CONTACTED JEuny:

) ivi



i PAsz FOUR T R
_ Xﬂﬂ,\é‘i ADVISING SHE AVNDX’{AHDY ARRIVED PREVIOUS mcm raom CALIFOI‘LIA |

Ty

L e — ¢ E “f‘» j"'— i ‘,__‘,“‘_,, ﬁ'“'*‘ix ’ﬂw o

'BY PLANE AND m.ws HAD TO RUSH TO GEORGIA BY PLANE THAT EYC R m'-'- - o
/smn:n CALIFORNIA 1S TEPPIBLE NOW..,« IT ronm:m_y was NOT BAD BE\.AUSE |
ALONG VITH THE uszu:ss 'LIFE QUOTE WITH THE Lzr‘% mn VE m}: ABLE TO DO
SOMETHING USEFUL TO SAVE THE WORLD UNQUOTE.

LR
a . aehandd

MARCH NINE, comrmr_r TIAL
SOURCE ADVISED ERMA “ROSU‘BEPG COt‘TACTED EMIL YX«.CHAPFP’A;\, .
‘1 EP'\'A ADVISED THAT BENNIE , BPELIEVED DR. BD*JAM% TININGER, IS GETTING

. e Y
+ ates o oAUVt o -
we. Ll ‘

IVVOLVED IN URICN FOR DE”OCRATIC ACTIOP ] AhD EMILY STATZ2 SO ARZ Vr.
ERNA STATED SUBJECT ROSENSERG E‘DFAVOPVD IN:IERLST BENHIZ I“ THIS
- METROPOLITAY RADIO STATION, T!E E@(EPVCHEH BUSINESS.' TEZY DISVJDStD

~
HEARINGS ON THE NATTER A"D ERMA INGUIRED IF QUOTr OUR BOYS U”QUOTE ARZ

- HANDﬁIﬂG'HEARINGS. TFEY ALSO DISCUSSED OTHER C&LIFORhIA STATIC?S SLIL'
"IN THE FILE. ERHA IhDICAThD TEAT O PPEVIOUS "EVENIN ALLA" DISCUSSED
SOHE FoOmziGi TUINC UPSTAIRS WIT“i&ﬁEE%D, BELIEVED TO BL FAPOVQ*’YASSVP,
AND STATED GUOTE I CANT BLAR TO DISCUSS IT WI”P ALTA T“A“ IS UFnT

'S
¢

BRSPS A ‘
LA o ¢ R o

DISLUSSED VITK HARD LD LAST’&IG“T. I DO"T Yh W}AT THV DECIJIO"
IS UNGUOTE. APPARENTLY FATTER . II OL\"S BUSINESS TDAPSPCTIO“ W“ cY

PRt TR L B

GLASSER 1S iiﬂilliiﬂ ENDEA ORING TO PEPSJADV POS”F:EPu T0 ﬂ"I'"D IM-

VOLVING FUROPEAN RELATIONSEIPS, UHICH SHE STATED EgVE FA‘""R~J oUz T

AhERIVAT ANTI RUSSIAN RL’ATIONS. EP”A cT"T:D EAZ ILT)& It O’S ASSIE-

TALT COF IO BHECH_L’ WEO WAS FORIZILY I\f Iﬂlﬂ'! EIT”AYS ASSIST
" - L3

WAS vISITIsG THEM O MARCE TEN, ALONG WITH THEE RUBENSTZI!S

‘)
» ]

. nnhfl"\ﬁgy-{-[ n n b’
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YAGNER, ALIASFLOREMCEACDELL, TP"ASUDY E¥PLOVEE.,

" WOULD-LIKE TO SEE HER.

CTRAIN ELEVEN AM ON MARCH TEN, HOVEVER, SKE

,.;-km *aa-y,,z,

-.’.v .

MARCH NINE, SUBJECT SILVERNAN CONTACTED ovrjfvonzncz,

THZY ENGAGID I' o
Wl g ' '

LENG:HY CONVERSATION. # FLORENCE ADVISED'EK?U'xp DUYER, NYC, Gtapiily - <%
CALLED HEP PREVIOUS DAY INDI»ATING HE WAS TIED UP WITH

HANNEGAN, BUT

FL-.OR"“CE STATED S QAS ‘TAKI I"‘ NEW YORK -

£ AGREED TO uAiT UNTIL FOUR

Pii TRAIN, FOR WEICE O DUYER EAD RISER \u-.TIOI‘S. FL‘ORI:NCE SOUGhT SILvEP-

ﬂM'S ADVICE or' ADPFOM,h VTO O DJY:.P, AI‘D bOT}' AGPEED UPO’*I PLA" TO APPEAFR

: _INDEPEND"NT‘THOUG}-‘ F‘?IEI’DLY, At D FLOPJICE WOULD I!\DICATE INTLRLST m
- SOME IN TERI\ATIOP AL MATTER, POSSIBLY UNO, AND APPRECIATIOL FOR ASSISTANCE

IF SHE EVER NEEDED ANY. SILVER"IA STATED THAT A JUDuESHI° WOULD BE T

ONLY THINMG SYE WEsE® VOULD ACCEPT, AND FLOPENCE STATED SHE HAD GIVEC

UP SUCH AN IDEA LOMG AGO, EUT DECIDED :-TO RETAIN KIS FRIENDS‘{IP FCX (uJ

y v
s

* _ WHATEVER IT IS WORTH. SILVERMAN Y‘ENTIONED 0 DWYébIY?-P APPOINTED SO

ENTIAL
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Noromous FASCIST I-‘RIEND AS m:ma}:a OARD oF znucnxon,. n.om:ncz |
STATED IN 'm.xmc WITH MAYOR SHE Whishd WOULD ENDEAVOR BE CAREFUL AND -

_.—.“a .-

ALLOW HIM TO DO ALL THE TALKING. GEOPGE AGREED, STATIhG NOT TO INDICATE ’

Y )

SHE DID NOT BELIEVE 0 DWYER HAD BE‘-"N A m WHIZBAN SUCCES QSILVER- -
NAN DESCRIBED HII"' AS A CHEAP POL ITICAL, SENTENCE UNFINISEED Yo MARCH

NII“E, _CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED P‘OPGLLTPAU COP'TACTED SILVERMAST‘-"R
ADVISING HIS. EXPEPIENCE IN FRAM CREDITS LED PIM TO BELIEVE HE HAD m

{

f."’:M"" «"";':’.‘7"""44 »»vo;aqw iny ed\n- e

,.,-«.'1.:‘. -.ﬂ'o\;,, .

L = SOLUTION TO WHEAT PROBLENM, TPE GOV"RT‘Y'EP‘T TELLS THE RAQLIERS HOW

. MUCH TO PLANT AND TAKES IT ALL AT A GOOD FIXED PRICE, THAT IS ALL OVER
s ‘ ) 4

} AVEPAG"’ CONSUMPTION. IN U, S. IN PAST FIVE YEARS .  MORGENTHAU STATED

b}

UNRRA WOULD TAKE MOST OF IT. XE SUGGESTED SILVERMASTER SEE BRESFRN
¥DAVIDSON, THE NEW GEMERAL COUNSEL, ALSO .JINEATTC*I OF THE ‘ FARIERS
mwxo KNOUS A LOT ABOUT IT, BUT SOMETHING MUST BE DONE AS HE THINKS

IT IS NEARLY TIME FOR THE FARMERS, TO PLANT SPRING WHEAT. -SILVERMASTER

STATED IT NAKES 9 SINSE TO HIi, SINCE IT GIVES FARNERS INCENTIVE TO
' PLANT HORE VEEAT AND TEE GOVERNHENT WILL PRONISE TO WM SUY ALL PRO-
“MISED OVER NORMAL CONSUMPTION. HE VILL SECURE ALL STATISTICS FROY

‘x
-
by

'AGRICULTURE DEPARTNENT. MNORGENTHAU STATED KE DID SOMETHING LIKE THIS

ON SMALL SCALE FOR Mesey ROOSE\IELT WITE AN ARRANGENENT FOR WALLACE

AND NSRBI HOPKINS TO BUY UP SURPLUS, HOVEVER, IT WAS NOT NECESSARY, .
'MORGENTHAU INGUIRED IFfMALCOLHSON HAD CONTACTED HIM AND SILVERNASTER

: _cowﬂﬁmmu
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;:STATED.NO.V MORGENTHAU STATED ALMOST DEFI ITELY HE HAS RADIO PROGRAM i

NEXT W-EEK, BUT-_ TRIS 1S TOO, IMPORTANT TO WAIT FOR THAT. HE INQ_UIRED

T

'IF SILVE‘?MAST"'R HAD SOMETHING GOOD IN SURPLUS PROPERTY, PAPTICULARLY
) }:FFECTING VET"RANS AND SILVERMASTER STATED TEINGS VI'L INFLUX AND IT

IS DIFFICULT TO DO ANYTHING FOR VETERA!S BECAUS" SET UP HAS NO-IMAGINA-
TION, i CONFIDENTIAL SOUQCE ADVISED ON MARCH EIGHT THAT MAR?‘JFEELER
CONTACTED amarelih Obfﬁ"Y"THIA ADVISIb‘G DO}\ALD HAS LOTS OF WX LEAVE

— 3,

AND IF HE CAN ORTAINM IT THEY WILL DRIVE OUT WEST FOR ENTIRE 'SUM;‘-;ER

" LEAVING EARLY IN JUNE AND RETURNING IN AUGUST. ON MARCH NINE, ONE
SIDNEY CONTACTED DONALﬁ(wHEEQER STATING SOME PEOPLE AT STATE DEPARTHENT

VERE VERY wulr v rnESSED WI'I'}J THE" JOB DONE IN FRANCE, - WHEELER STATED

KEE IS GLAD., SIDUEY. INDICATED DAVE SPOULD BE TOLD. SIGI\IFICA”’"‘ 'IS

Iﬂl!llli CONVERSATION NOT CONPLETELY CLEAR. AT THREE FORTY P DR
THIS DATE, MARY JAhﬁ?fpzwzy ARRIVED WASHINGTONS D. cd, VIA PENNSYL-
VAN;A'RAILROAD. MET BY UNKNOWN WOMAN WHO SEPAPATED AT -TAXI STAND.
SUBJECT PROCEEDED BY CAB TO HER H Mz; TWO ONE rivz B STREET, NORTHEAST.
UNKNOWN WOMAN SURVEILLED ON STREET CAR TO DORCHESTER HOUSE WHERE

OFFICES 0SS LOCATED..}q’ \\q
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 NATHAN GREGORY sn.vrnmsrzn, WAS, ET AL, ESPIONAG S E R
" INFORMANT ADVISED THAT ON

5w

S | S v MARCH TEN, D!

~ GONDIENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED Bm.uxnonmn CONTACTED SUBJECT GOLD CON- °° °

 CERNING NEV HOUSE WHICH coms APPARENTLY- WAVE DECIDED TO FOREGO.
somg)(cow INDICATED BELA INTENDS TO RESIGN AND SHE CAN DO AS SHE HAS

ANt e SRR P

S o Y S TCCARE T R LE PR
=¥ .~i“ P J . .&»&A“MM“-«&L.«L& " on
. . 10 derds S '

" ALWAYS VANTED TO, SHE STATED SHE WOULD TELL BELLA ABOUT IT touoxlgv:
gé’: o ’Q 1 Ty T . .
_' HBS.*?ODHAUNDICATED SHE AND SA READING ABOUT ATOMIC ENERGY AND -

JOKINGLY STATED THEY WOULD EMBERSMEN ELECTRIFY THE WORLD AT ONE NAUGHT
| - @R TWO EIGHT CONNECTICUT AVE, WHICR IS LARGE APARTMENT ROUSE VHERE |
} § . APPARENTLY THEY PLAN TO MOVE. SUBSEQUENTLY, SONIA CONTACTED PARENTS,
o _NYC , 'MEEEBEN DAYTON THREE THREE SEVEN TVO ONE, AND SUBJECT GoLD STATE!

PR L gt |

g
i
g (P

< - - J
' ‘HE INTEZNDED TO VACATION ALL SUHMER AND IS TRYING !.OCATE HOME IN
e , RECORDED ‘

", COUNTRY WHERE RE COULD FINISH HIS QoK. HE m:Asm n RE AS/:,Z
~ PAY COMING. ON MARCH ELEVEN, aosﬁcm:cc A zﬁ&tnscc
THAT JENNIE VANTED THEM TO DINNER WM MARCH m:a\ﬁ_ CFFORE CONCERT. w

. — -APPARRE “H{GJO-JENNII%}LLER w KLIVEN,/f%}‘ID’ENTTA
! f\ IR
’\ ' 1*“'?& ﬁNr ” ‘] . —//yx x‘{- :
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" SouRcE ADVISED ONE uanc%uoncmss, sznnc, CONTACTED EDIT]*HALPERIN
[ AND INVITED mu.p}:nms TO DINNER SATURDAY ABOUT SIX THIRTY PM, EDITH

-’-f'é-",mmcan:n o sm: EXPECTED wuazcs BACK FROM aosron n
:.':' . “ .

"f"mnmcu'r MARCH n.zvzn AND REQUESTED NANCY DELIVER A MESSAGE T PAUL

STATING QUOTE TELL PAUL THAT - THE BOOKS IN THE STUDY WILL NOW BE

- USED AGAIN UKQUOTE. NANCY INQUIRED VHY AND EDITH STATED QuoTE YouRES5(
.. NOT SUPPOSED T0 ASK QUESTIONS UNQUOTE. NANCY STATED QUOTE ON, IM NOT,
' UNQUOTE, AND EDITH STATED QUOTE NO. THE FRENCH BOOKS AND SPANISH BOOKS

AND NO NORE RAZZING FROM MR, SNODGRASS NOW UNQOUTE. m EDITH INDICATED
THAT PAUL COULD CALL FESER MAURICE BEFORE SATURDAY AND SHE WAS SURE

NAURICE VOULD LIKE TO TALX TO HIM. NVESTIGATION WILL BE
MDE TO FURTHER b IDENTIFY PAUL/AND NANCY SNODGRASS. ON HARC‘

- TEN, cmoum:)@onuxm, CONTACTED azAnxtﬁAcnorr, BREnRs T

' -u DISCUSSING DISAPPOINTING RESULTS OF STREET POLL IN M_EXANDIRA. SO

MANY PEOPLE WERE COMPLETELY NEGATIVE. 'ONE MAN, ACCORDING TO CAROLINE, *
STATED IT WOULD NOT KEEP PEACE WITH CHURCHILL MAKING ATTACKS ON RUSSIA

AS HE DID IN MISSOURI. CAROLINE STATED SHE WILL PLAY UP THAT ANSVER
AND QUOTE KIM WHSSSSXX VHETHER ETTYRCOULTER uxi-:s IT OR NOT, AND |
BEATTIE APPLAUDED THIS Arn'rumgxﬁv LATE EVENING MARCH TEN, BILL R

-

%RENINGTOL ..G;.TACTED ONE%'OBEY, PHONETIC, m SUGGESTING HE CONTACT
e < L,

PHILX%OOMBS IN BOWLES O}'FICE. THEY DISCUSSED NHA w AT L!'.NGTH. TOBE

' INDICATED HAL*TEIN, PHONETIC, KAD SUGGESTED HE SEE NORTON AT NHA, w

END PAGE TWO | | S[l“'_i -
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)HD REHIHGTON COHMENTED TI-(AT EE LIKED LONG PERSONALLY BUT VOULD OT

“““ w.& ~pl
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m\c: THREE L

- .

Ay -l

voax i'oa HIM. m: DESCRIBED LONG AS zxmtmv manxons, ng:n To o
o ,’m CRUSADING AND NOT v:n_v m.nsmr. n:umc-rou sn'n:n mm‘
LIKES LONG 'VERY MUCK —- AND n:zx.s HE CAN coum' - DN RIM ron
~ ENTHISIASM AND SnsoRsmE INTEREST, BUT REMINGTON IS SKEPTICAL s
-~ AS TO LONGS srrzcnvrm:ss. REMINGTON THOUGHT WYATTS om:n ASSISTAN‘!‘
MIGHT BE ALXBROVN, PHONETIC, } TOBEY SAID HE nun;r mcu'r BE ALXWOLF.
REMINGTON STATED HE HEARD NO ONE SHOWING sxcus OF ACCEPTING LONGS
PLANNING EXCEPT nAmXme, pnom:uc, OF LABOR BRANCH \CONFIDENTIAL
. souncr: Anviszn on} R

EREER N THE EVENING MARCH ELEVEN _CHRIS/VAGNER IN NEV YOR!
comacrzs SILVERMAN ADVISING ME AND FLORENCE DECIDED TO NSMEE STAY

it i
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an.noxz uom.. ey ‘uscusszn ausmss mnsacnué AT LE .
mvox.vmc VARIED couuonzuzs, ncwnmc cnnonz, vxm: dx AND 4 ALUHINUN
- ROOFING, CHRIS INDICATED YHEAT a}:nnm: AS IN ON THAT E—
- R ECUADOR THING, Possml.v REFERRING To mmt)(am«snm. THEY
';ff-;'”'uscusszn FLORENCES TRIP AND THREE HOUR (CONVERSATION WITH BILL,

| - APPARENTLY uuon uu.m)g mm:n. CHRIS srm:n BILL THOUGHT rxwx

xcom:ox.rv IS BALF CRAZY AND MAY STILL GIVE Hn JoB, suvznmn AGREED

(HE IS MRNSSW HALF CRAZY. CHRIS srm:n BN FLORENCE BAD NOT EVALUATED
0 DVYERS 'CONVERSATION AND SILVERMASN s'rm:n VELL HAVE CHANCE )

- T0 DO THAT WHEN SKE Gomps BACK, WHICH CHRIS THOUGHT VOULD BE NIGHT
. MARCH TWELVE. CHRys STATED HE VOULD GET IN BB TOUCH WrTH BERNIE
AND " SRaDR ey INQUIRED ABOUT KIS woes mmszn IN NEV YORK., SILVERMAN
DID NOT KNOW THE NUMBER, STATING HE PLANNED TO OPEN AN OFFICE SOON
CHRIS STATED FLORENCE couLp GET IT FROM uns*xr.orz. FURTHER LENGHTY
CONVERSATION W NOT SET FORTH. AT SIX TVEMTY TWO PM ON MARCH ELEVEN,
. FOLLOVING ARRIVAL WASHINGTON, MARY JANEWKEENEY, coNTACTED HELEN & - -
sn.vmmsmz VHO THOUGHT HER ARRIVAL was VONDERFUL. KEENEY STATED Sup
. HAD JUST FINISHED READING ALL LETTERS VHICH HAVE comwwosewemmy
COLLECTED FROM ANGUS, FROM VHOM SHE MAD NOT HEARD A VORD IN SIX VEEKS,
AND IS PICKING UP THE OTHER THREADS o SHE STATED TO TELL GREG AND Bop
SHE IS BACK. MARY JANE SAID IT UAS HARVELOUS TO SEE LUD LLMANN OVER
THERE, ABD HELEN SAID  LuD was HAPPY TO SEE MER. HELEN INVITED MARY, )
JANE OUT ma SOON AND LATTER PRONISED TO xmc HELEN LATER IN wzsx\?q:j/u
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'ACTION: Kene. The sbove is being submitted for yeur imForiatie
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: . Reference is made to & memorandum from Mr. Mumferd te you dated i’
March 13, 1946, eoncerning the arrival of Informant Gregory im Washington [I- Feanisi=i_—

5
.
or

EEEEEEE
§EED
Sgrsay?

l'llrfil

on March 12 and her subsequent contact with the Silvermasters and Helen Teis: hoon —
 Tenney, | T | ise tedim

At h120 pem. teday Special Agent Maurice A. Taylor ef the Washington Field
Office telephonically advised Supervisor Fleyd L. Jones that en the evening of
March 13 Gregory b&d dimner with Helen-Tenney at which time they eonversed fer ap-,
proximately twc hours. During this dinner, Miss Tenney told the informant that she

‘had lost her Russian centact; that attempts have been made to econtact her by several

persons, both men and women, 8he said the last attempted contact was about two weeks
before Christmzs, 1945; that these attempted contacts were made telephonically %o y
Helen Tenney at her apartment and the person calling would invite her to ceme down ‘
to a nearby drug store for a coco cols; however, she never was able to make a contact
Tenney also told the informant that she knows she was followed during her recent
trips to New York City where she visited her mother. However, she said that she had
no one to report this matter to and apparently when she mentioned it to the informant
4t was the first time that she had ever told it to anyons. 8he asked the informant
to assist her in regaining her contact, and the informant stated that she would get l
4n touch with her later. ; PO ‘ : R

' Concerning the visit by Gregory to the Silvermaster homs, Special Agent
Taylor that Gregory was at the Silvermaster residence from about 8:L5 p.m. wn-
$111 "shor{ly past midnight on March 13; that while she was there rd and
Elizahethigamily ware also visitors at the Silvermaster home, The Taformant said
that she is of the opinion that Mrs. Silvermaster was very apprehensive about ber

being there, Bhe said that William Ladwigllmann was also there, and that he topk
Richard Sasuly into the basament of the Silvermaster home where they conversed for

a considerable amount of time, The informant gathered that the substance of r
conversation was something that they desired to keep from her. She said that ‘finally
at approximately midnight, seeing that the Sasulys had made no move towards leaving
the Silvermaster home, she finally suggested that they would leave, Thereafter the
dnformant and the Sasulys were driven homs by Mr. Silvermsster. The informant said
that in view of the Sasulys being at the Silvermaster residence she did not have an
epportunity wo oenverse freely vithdth‘;n;“ha;:nr, upon lomrint'tg’e lh.tm invited to
stop to see the Silvermasters shoul . Washington ja th ure,

L aammﬂ’) T ,{-5[7‘209)_5‘95
1a1 Agent Taylor BESESY Hhat Gregory aepaﬁrad’ from Washington ‘for
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SR, I want to call your attontion to he MI &mma.ry d.atod lu.rch 4 1946 -. Flvdecorary
"'boncerning a conversation between Maurice perin and a Mr, I.ou‘\lhean -, m
. (phonetic) at 8110 P,H, on March 4, 1946. ‘It will be recalled that Halperin ? TN
1s presently employed as Ohief of the Latin American Section of 0SS with - ¥ - -~
offices in the Dorchester House. According to information received from ',5;,’75"‘4—":2

the Washington Field Office; Loulf Rean is presently employed by the Ame . '

Red Croes and has officeg on the ﬁrnt noor of tha Red Orou luilding )
-18th Btreet, Iorthvoat. N ,

It a:ppea.r. that lalperin had roquuted Roa.n to nke ‘some lnquir:lu coi—'.’ ﬁ

..

oerning Balperin' statys at oss. and in view or this the follov:lng eonvernati.; T
tranay:lred.: M _ . -

' Balparin aeked Lou if any‘body could ﬁnd out a.nything or would they i -
docline to talk. lou said, "They Just sald there was enough of a case, and I L

" ‘guess after they announced the story that they didn't want to go beyond.it. .% -3
course I could go beyond...telling them what had happened before." Lou asked ‘ IR
Balperin if he had talked Cormack. EHalperin said that he had talked to | ... %
McCormack earliér in the that they settled up and parted as friends. Hal !.n

then stated that he was going on leave at the end of the week, adding. tha.t he
€oing on sick leave which would carry him along until the end of )(ay ";

after that he will be on annual leave which 1 ru.n 'nnt ctoher.
~added, *I ain't done so bad (laughter)." . ' g 1_5?6 e

: - . - ~OF

Halperin then said, *I an Rie e lmow it‘\ra %qmp o
those things, but I cmﬂ.dn*t get it out of tifeh talke? o Bel~Colic
wost syupaiuelic, and 80 forth and so on, but he laid he didntt 1 ke

_$~.  Oongress might trust, and what not. I think basically what 14{étd
R S ny guess is that they are just scared of someone in Congress o Ce
A -ifs;:; rattling some skeletons in people': closets, you know.® 8&11»51:1 sald that
S guese is "that the...It §8 the old Oklahoma background and general fear, you
i Iou said he thought the whole thing over there is probably pretty upset and
SN A uncertain. He then referred to the article in the evening newspaper indicati
ik that there 1s a strong possibility that Generat—Marshall will succeed Secret
3 L yroee as Becretary of State. Ealperin said that he was talking to Colomel ™
- "McCormack, and McCormack just as rmuch as told him that he was quitting. Hal:
z sa.id there is Just ons chance in ten that McComack is going to ltay on.

*:.i PR o Ea.lperin ind.icated that he felt a’ great &oal of reliof being out of tixo
— mese, and said he is going to get d.own to work. EHalperin then concludgd dby

T
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Hamorand:um for Mr. Ladd

- thanking Rean for his last efforts, and Rean said he was glad to be of ‘some

“assistance. Qf@ ‘

Bubsequently, at 8:20 P.M., Halperin contacted a man, referred to as
"Doc¥ and he told Doc - that he was leaving his job at the close of work on
Triday; that he was going to Boston on Wednesdey on his last official Job. EHe
also inuicated that he wes going to see the United Food Company man. This
conversation of Halperin indicated that he was ¥comfortable® when he spoke of
leaving his Job. Ee said that he wouldn't be back after hies leave, stating that
there is no point in going dack since there is nothing to do. Halperin also
sald that he has a 1ot of things that he wants to do for the next few mgnths, and
also mentioned that he would be on "their pay.roll for quite a vhile."&@

With respect to 0SS, Ealperin said that he was "just getting out with

. vdignity." t \\& . '

Halpétin also said that he has been trying to get some promotions for
& couvle of people, and he wants to clear up some odds and ends before he leaves.
He said he had o meeting of all hie Section Chiefs this afternoon and broke the
news and that they were all a little disturbed. Helperin sald that there has
O\ ; been no official decision as to what is going to harven, but that it is quite h
) /;’ clear that it will not continue on ag it is. He said they are going to distridute \
/. the whole business, break it up and put it under geograpkical desks. Dock then }
said, ®In other words, 0SS may come and 0SS may go, but the 0ld State Department
- goes on forevért*/m?in sald, "That is right. %That is it, ny friend. That
is exactiv 1t. And 1t will take on some of the People and it will cut them down
& few grades here and there, but it will take whom it wants as it wante them, anc

P SN BRI

~people have to measure up to their standards - standards not only of scholarshin
and point of wiew, but also of Proper conduct.® Later he also said that ther have
to measure up to points of demerits and social background.
< ACTION:
It is suggested that the above information concerni‘.ng Helperinte
utilizing his sick leave under questionable circumstances be furnished t- 'y,
Fred Lyon of the State Department through liaison channels.
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There are enclosed herewith twd copies of a photograph of s
HINSKY, a subject in the above-capticned case, There el

are also being forwarded, with a copy of this letter, to the New York .
Field Division two copies of the same photograph. .
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Race - White

Age - About 40

Heignt - 5'7"

Build - Boligd, ch‘ ky,
heavy shouldSrs,
bull neck

Eyes - Brown

Complexion - Dark
Pecullaritiee - Smokes g
pipe & vears glasses
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i\ 'nzcron AND sac, o u GENT _
mmw.—m GREGORY snvmmsmn, WAS, ET AL, omc}: R J\con DN,

dr. Nease.... ..-.....‘~

TIAL SOURCE ADVISED ON

-

MARCH TWELVE; BNocst, PHONETIC
 BAEMNIEFFWEX BOB ROGERS, 0SS, CONTACTED WALPERIN, WHO STATED HE RETURNEL
| usnmc'ron MIDNIGHT PREVIOUS NIGHT. ROGERS STATED NEV SITUATION IS GRIM)

AND WOODRGW m} ORAH WOULD TELL HIM ABOUT IT. ROGERS STATED MAN IN N
vy s
™. HALPERIN INQUIRED IF ANY MESSAGE ARRIVED FROY

CHARGE IS VERY STUP

| cox.oannuAcx AND ROGERS STATED NO. HALPERIN muum:n IF SOME
OFFICE WOULD BE WIPED OUT AND ROGERS INDICATED ALL] .. 'EVANS SAID HE

 THOUGHT IT WOULD LIQUIDATED, HALPERIN INQUIRED ABOUT MNE STEADY . .

| oncamznxow OF noczxs, 'VHO STATED 'm:m: IS FIFTEEN THOUSAND Dett-zw
nox.ums IN WHICH IS THREE FIFTHS. NATURE OF JWK FUND UNKNOWN. BEPaX vl
MALPERIN TALKED OF HIS TRIP TO gCTn F&%;on, INDICATING HE GOULD usz \

SITUATION AT UNIVERSITY IF HE GAWT EE“_L&“‘@?
ORD AN ¢/

[ - ¢ SALARY DIFFICULTY, BUT THEY SEDFIT)EIIS MEC

%Taﬁ"iﬁ"ig% »". :" SL & t(' Mm 2}‘%




- f‘.PAGE 'ruo T A T

.’BECOME INTOLERABLE UNQUOTE. THEY AGREED .T0 DISCU: A

RS ISR ISR T A o h

H"'ztmmzzm posszan.nn:s AND MIGHT mnzavoa m:z'r SALARY, ALSO m.xxn ABOUT
. CONTRACT AT UNITED FRUIT COMPANY, NOT urm'rn FOOD conpany. HALPERIN
 EXARYINED HIS IDEAS TO COMPANY OFFICIAL WHO LISTENED AND DISCUSSED RIS

;4N POLICY. ROGERS INDICATED LOUIE VAS IN YESTERDAY AND GAVE HIM WHOLE

STORY AND STOPPED KIS ) OPERATIONS. REFERENCE APPARENTLY TO LouIs
REAN, OF RED CROSS, REAN HAD/STATED HE VENT TO RUSSELL STATING QUOTE
IN OUR BUSINESS WE MEET ALL KINDS OF PEOPLE UNQUOTE, BUT MADE /.

— LITTLE IMPRESSION ACCORDING TO ROGERS. HALPERIN STATED IF ONE READS THE

PAPERS THE STORY IS VERY GWOUN CLEAR, AND ROGERS REFERRED TO THE MAN
FROM ST. MARYS AND ST. ANNS POSSIBLY MAKING REFERENCE TO RECENT CHARGES
BY CCATHOLICPRIEST OF COMMUNIST INFILTRATION IN GOVERNMENT AT WASHINGTON.,
ROGERS STATED THE Jemses INCOMING MAN IS A FooL, APPARENTLY REFERRING TO
(>5e HALPERIN STATED HE m WOULD sr;g VOODR OARAH AND GET DOPE
FROM HIM AND TERRY, Hi EX‘SECRETARY. IMMEDIATELY TREREAFTER, DR.
mm WOODROW UILSON ORAH, 0SS, CONTACTED HALPERIN VHO SAID BOB

HAD GIVEN HIM THUMP NAIL mSKFJTCH. BORAH STATED BOB HAD TOLD
-HIM ABOUT HALPERINS TRIP AND HE WAS GLAD '1'0 HEAR OF FAVORABLE ASPECTS.
BORAH STATED QUOTE ONE THING IS VERY CLEAR. THIS PLACE IS GOING TO

IT LATER. ON THE u}

'Arn:nnoow OF MARCH WLEVE, HALPERIN CONTACTED BILL RARREN, APPARENTLY

END PAGE 'm\o | - SE/ N CQN‘ELQENIIAL



n'n: “THREE | \ R T STt ST
srarz DEPARTMENT , or oss, wuo srarzn uz WAS LEAVING THAT DAY va'-~,
AMERICAN AIRLINES FOR MMM MEXICO ffry. THEY’IIICUSSED HALPERINS 7

P

}f,aeSrow Psuonc*s. MAURICE srarz SENIOR COMMITTEE MEMBER sqnﬂ ﬂ£~é£;A:W‘
THE MAN, DUTIES 'BEING TO COORDINATE STUDIES ON LATIN AMERICAN 'COUNTRIES,

| HALF TEACHING AND HALF ADMINISTRATION AND ORGANIZATION. HALPERIN

REFERRED TO UNITED FRUIT COMPANY VHICH IS WORRIED ABOUT THE FUTURE,

sociIAL R
Ea;ﬂﬁicai, ECONOMIC, ETC. HE SPENT HALF HOUR IN OFFICE VICE PRESIDENT.

ON MARCH ELEVEN, CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED "MAGDOFF coercrzn NORTON
‘dbouc, NHA. IN LENGTHY couvsnsarzon, o

LONG AGAIN PERSUADED)MAGDOFF TO JOIN HIM, ARGUING TRAT HE DID NOT
VANT TO REMAIN IN WRSK WATCH TUSTSWURISMEEREX TOVER VITH VAWM VALLACE -
AND LOOK AT THE SKY, THAT GUYS LIKE MAGDOFF WOULD TORPEDO THE HOUSING
PROGRAME AN OPPORTUNITY LIBERALS FAVE. STATED WOULD BE BETTER FOR
LIBERAL CAUSE IF THEY WOULD JOIN HIM AND SLUG ON PROGRAM WHICH WOULD
SHOW PRACTICAL EFFECT ON LIBERAL ACTION, SKOV THEY COULD BUILD HOUSES
'INSTEAD_OF REPORTS. HE STATED IN COMMERCE THEY MISCUIDED THE AMERICAN
PEOPLE WITH PHONY DREAMS AND THEY NEEDED SOME TOUGH CONFIDENT GUYS IN
HOUSING OR IT WOULD BE KAPUT. HE MENTIONED THEY WOULD BE SORRY WHEN
WEARZX WALLACE GOES TO PAC AND MEmeswX MAGDOFF SAID HE HAD WRGEZ TVO

v\
CANIDATES FOR LONG. LONG STATED DONT TELL ME IT IS HAROLD DEM l&yBE~

S-+/7 ’f(

ik

/ vLAfﬁfﬁﬂiQZ£:

AND MAGDOFF STATED NO, HE HAD BUTLER WHO WAS VITH WPB. LONG
i jEND PAGE THREE
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;Um:}: roun Rt R L S 5%; Ci
DESCRIBED nm AS BUNKERS ASSISTANT, A nmcnoma? uuo DID KO

_~'- GOOD. m HAGDOFF DEFENDED HIM AND LONG STATED HE VANTED SOMEBDDY

IN m MAGDO FS CLASS NOT SECOND STRING REACTIONARY.A MAGDOFF NAMED
,SECOND MAN AS AL TERSTON AND LONG STATED HE HAS OUT, FIFTY MILLION

_.4.

A.PEOPLE UOULD 'I'URN OVER IN GRAVES AT MENTION NIS NAME. HAGDOFF
MENTIONED EDMOND J« KTONE, AND_ LONG BESCRIBED NIM AS SECOND RATE.
CONVERSATION CONTINUED DISCUSSING VARIOUS N ES HAGDOFF INDICATING HE |
WOULD BERAnXTXy PROBABLY STGY AT COMMERCJ% ERNOON MARCH BELXX

| “I_'UELVE, CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE ADIVSED YOUNG BOY, JOE ONDON, ADVISED ‘

_ MRS, SILVERMASTER THAT HE WOULD BBING SOME THINGS TO HER THIS AFTER-

m NOON. IDENTITY BOY NOT KNOWN. MAY POSSIBLY BE SON OF DR. E. U.

%‘ CONDON RECENTLY APP@D m DIRECTOR BUREAU OF STANDARDS AND WELL
- KNOWN m ATOMIC SCIENTIST AS CONDON IS ACQUANITED WITH SILVER-
MASTERS. NILL ENDEAVOR TO ASCERTAIN NAMES .OF CONDON CHILDRE ON EVENING
MARCH TWET. VE, ONE MARGARET CONTACTED SILVERMASTER THANKING HIM FOR HOS-
PILITY AT HIS HOME. SHE INQUIRED CONCERNING LOUIE AND MENTIONED HE 1S

OUT OF WORK. SHE ASKED WHY GREG DID NOT ENCOURAGE HIM TO WRITE BOOK
AHE WANTED ABOU'I‘ R}ZLIEF ADMINISTRATION OR HIS MARITIME LABOR BOARD
NORK. GREG STATED HE HAD BEEN POLITICALLY _ ACTIVE IN CALIFORW

lND ¥ITH LABOR UNREST AND EVERYTHING LOUIE WOULD HAVE BEEN VERY SWRWAL
USEFUL. HNEEREREERT RGARET, PROBABLY MARGARM w
o ‘LOUIE MAY BE I..OUI ‘ BLATT, ALTHOUGH UDENTITY NOT YET VERIFIED.

ST Gl ooy

gt R o S



| '"m:swnm:r sn: PM THIS DATE. GREGORY REGISTERED AT ROOSEVELT HOTEL

. ,t"ﬁhfﬁ"r- TR A e

INFORMANT CREGORY A$ ))'ED 'ASHINGTON YESTERDAY ‘}JING %

g LIHITB). conmcrzn nm ILVERMASTER TELEPHONICALLY. um:a DID NoOT

mvm-: m:n T0 §P ’_gp, ntcla-!a WAS connm. mvrrmc HER TO VISIT ANY
nm: AND MADE o APPOINTMENT FOR vxsn szvm 'nmmr PM THIS DATE.
suaszoumn.y, cm:com' conmcn:n sua.mcr TENNEY imo APPEARED &b 10
_f_wm FROM HER AND AGREED 0 HAVE DINNER VITH cnzconv AT PIERRES

4.’4~

- , _‘OCCUPYING ROOM FIVE NAUGHT TUOLONF ENTIAL\SOUR E ADVISED ON MARCH -

N
CE

B
.l
2
1
3
PR 4
-4
£

'NELVE, ANNE TUS CONTACTED UHITE UHO ADVISED THINGS WERE SLOW
REVERSE OF BRETTON UOODSC. STATED IT APPEARED UASHINGTON WOULD BE THE
Do DOMOCILE. THEY DISCUSSED VINSON BEING CHARINAN OF ‘

BOTH BOARDS AND ANNE STATED SHE THOUGHT HARRY UOULD m GET -2X%
SENTENCE UNF INISHED. ANNE STATED IT WAS UNDERSTOOD RE UOULD NOT AND
"HE WENT UITHOUT ANY EXPECTATION. ANNE INQUIRED IE HARRY UERE GOING TO
STAY IN 'l"HERE,‘ AND ANNE INDICATED RE IS EXECUTIVE W
DIRECTOR BUT AS .TO DIRECTOR GENERAL THERE WAS NO w EXPECTATION
AT ALL, SO SHE MIGHT AS VELL NOT THINK ABOUT THAT. ANNE FELTUS INDICATEL
WVHE WANTED TO GET TO WORK VERY BADLY AND HAD A PROSPECT RAVING TO DO
UITH SECURITY CONFERENCE WHICH OPENS WITHIN TEN DAYS., SHE INDICATED

'HE WOULD WORK FOR ONE OF THE GOVERNMENTS INVOLVED, UNITED NATIONS
ORGANIZATION, AND LAUGHINGLY STATED ANNE WHITE PROBABLY KNEW SHICH ONE

-~

| AS HARRY HAD m SGMETHING TO DO UITH IT IN THE S BEGINNINCJ

HOTTEL o - .
ACK‘“ VA KB ' o d&-."zvf%/gdc&“:/_
- WFOR g WA | ‘ CGN'HUEN;”AL ;
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- through a
-~ _BRandol
. Directory, Feltus is assistant to Harry

--and Foreign Funds Division of the Treasury Department, .

A
i

. bad seen

White

her reference is made to
chniecal sourc

eltus, &nd

- Daring this
the marning
-Vinsan, referring
" . .which dan't unexpected.
. top positions.®

beforehand."

- get the cemeen . g,
~ He went without
< Nrs, M

to

»

§

1 rocsll that you we
946, that information was
Sl individual named Sam Miller
- Assistant Becretary of the
77 MAller inquired whether ! _
- -, Treasury Dspertment before leaving for the Monetary Conference at Savannah,
s - Geargla, and Mrs, Mto@d that he would mot;

¥rs. White then said;
.Then Mrs.

Sy expectation of 1t because that was determined beforehand, %
tus inquired whether or not it was o
said that it had been determined in &
te stated that they
‘Ameriocan officer,
‘want him to have & job that

in condition to have it taken out of him,
."that he had a less-
“said that a few m

8he said that

taxing
onths ago, she would have been

tarally . .
furious but right now whatever T
y D AL Euld aceomplish seens to be dtminishing anghow, d_% @("‘\

‘Iaterin this conversation, Mrs. White
5 &0 wad - toat she was Just waiting, She 82id she was
of what the cuteame would be down there. Mrs.Feltus asked
% -1 to stay in there.
i -gtateds
T onse.N Mrs. Fa

Mrs. White said;
®That’s determined in

ltus ssid that she thought that might L -
' .m:ooa.nmﬁh WMA Rt be o ”“d

""""-h i #;r—.:- T
e - &43 .
4 memorandum dated March 6, X
recelved through & techhical source that an W e
contacted Ann White, wife of Barry Dexter White, Pl tom —
¥, on March ‘s, 1946, at which time Mr.
te would sever his connections with the

g
|

KENENREY S y
: ll | 4t :"; ' ‘ L RN

Ce— N

he/ 7"

4

that would wait until
L EL g JFrimaiAL v
RN S T 1—’:"{?{'1 e PR

g o au T AL e

Wnite's status in'a gonversation obtained *

on March 12, 1946, between Lnf_lea':us, wife of J, H, .
Fhite. Accdrdiw 1946 edition of the Congressional
Whits in thi Monptary Research ~.. .

LS

PR Wy

conversation, Amm Feltus inquired of Mrs. lhi% she -
papers about the Monetary Conference. 8he gaid that
the Secretary of the Treasury, "is chairman of both boards
. Be thinks we, the Avericans, ‘shouldn't take both .
®*That is well known —- we knew that
%I thought 4t was understood Barry would i3
®No. It was understood he wouldntt, & st

Feltus said;
White stated;

-Hrs, -
officer should be an . | -
she was just as well Pleased; that she didn'y = -
®hard®; that it takes a lot out of him and he isntt -
v _ that she would rather - _
Job but there is some frustration na o - Bhe il

apparently feel that just one

said' that she isn't making .
pretty certain |,
if Barry was going }/
_"Obl As Exscutive Directort® Mrs. Foltns /
Any case?® 3$rs, White replied;

™.
fa TN

ToBxes  }/5 5 —5C yCo.

3x-1 30 MR19 1548
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.{"1,.’

lﬁ‘l{lx v :,‘;.'3-' .. ‘\‘1 Craat

L. ) N - ) ‘-;‘:‘, ﬂ‘, . . " .,.‘3

‘CG‘P{ CIReaT

to

‘ : - SR VTN
" stated that 3t would be affected if he took any other position - 1f he were A

get the Director Generalship. She stated further: ®There's no expectation
of that at all so don't think about'sit." Mrs. Peltus sald:s *I'm s 1ittle :
eonfused. I thought the directorship would go to someone else because the top
- pogition haq gone to an American. I hope they settle it soon as it is irrita
everyone.® ﬁ(\'ﬁl\ ‘ ) _ ' '

Qeorgia, and likewise, he is intending to er his connections with the
Treasury Department upon his return. . M ' :

- From the above, it would appear that Harry White will not be considered //
. for any key position in the International Monetary Conference at Savannah, - /

AN 9K
9-’..;1'1’3

ACTION:

‘ The above is being submitted for yowr information and no dissemination
is being made unless advised to the cortrary by you. The tg.chni

al logs
containing the above conversations are attached hereto, h((\;\ .

Attactment
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' UNITED i ATES GOVERNMENT'T‘

K -y
'IL:O March 14, 1946{
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-r
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The Directof

-L\"\//nou : D. K.

. Tolaon
g —

A SUBJECT: NATHAN GOPY SILVERASTER, withvhliases, et al -
: ‘(cmnﬁcmm) . ;:
.f.{ ‘ INTERNAYL, SECURITY - R M, Egan
. Mr. Hendon —
, Mr. Pennington

————

bove case 'T".'u::éggm —
ion on December 6, }i; Mease

You will recall from previous memoranda in th
that Claymer Schluter first came up in this inves

1945, as a con 1\3 f the 'b.ject Peter ChristopheX Rhodes who, Miss Gandy
according to - N__‘g-r e£Ory, was an acquafntance of the Soviet |

agent Jacob M los, Gregory!s suverior, and furnished according to Gregoryt's

kmowlegzc, iRformation to Golos in which Golos was definitely interested. It
M recalled further that in 1945, the unknown Soviet age ack" and Anatold
G

rorov were sttempting to locate Rhodes and mentioned him*%to ‘Gre&zory. 9 Z u
—_————
gdaeion,

On December 6, 1945, when Schluter first came into thi’s investi
it was noted through surveillances that Peter Christopher Rhodes left the Aux
Troix Mousouetialres Restaurant, 818 Connecticut Avenue, Northwest, Wasthington,
D. 0., at 2:30 p.m., accompanied by an unidentified man, later identified as
Cleymer Schluter. After walking several blocks, Rhodes reached in his rear
pocket, withdrew a small package or paper, and surreptitiously handed it to
Claymer Schluter. %‘

Yy

AR i *w
Claymer Schluter was born July 20, 1911, at Freeport, Long Isla.nrl % ks
Investization of him in Washington, D. C.,.has reflected tlmet Schluter has been
in contact with Peter Christopher Rhodes and that he has made & number of visits
to the Strategic Services Unit, War Department (formerly 0SS) at Temporary ‘
Building Q. Schluter was inducted into the U. 8. Army on February 19, 1941, and
his nilitary record reflects that he was attached to CIC in various parts of the
United States as well es in Burope. He was seperated from the U. S. Army on
Novenmber 30, 1945, with the temporary rank of captain. It appears that in the
recent past Schluter has been residing at his home in Freeport, s Tong Island.
Since December 20, 1945, investigation has failed to reflect that Scnluter has
been in contacu with tne other subjects in the above case.

The State Department has now advised that the Strai¥gic Services Unit,
War Department, which is, as you will of course recall, a partial successor to
the Office of Strateg:.c Services, has requested a passport for Cleymer Schluter
for travel to Bucharest,Rumania, for the purpose of serving as an agent of
Strategic Services Unit. The State Department advised further that if Schluter?
passport is granted he apparently will be leaving within approximately a week.
The passport has not yet been issued to him and will not be issued to him without
the State Department's firset advising the Buream; however, it should be noted
that unless some action is taken considerable pressure may, of course, be dbrough
to dear by the \far Denartment to force the issuance of a passport to Schlufer.

13
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Memorandum for the Director

Although Schluter has not been deeply involved in the above case, he is known

to have been in contact with Rhodes, and while, since he left ﬁhshington and
moved to his home in Preeport, New York, his activities are not known to have
been particularly significant it appears that Schluter is at least to an extent

- 4nvolved in the above matter. In view of this, 1t is believed highly inadvisable
that Schluter be granted a passport for the purpose of serving as an agent of
the Strategic Services Unit in Buchsrest, Rumania. Rumania, of couree, at the
present time, is occupied by Red Army troops, and the Runanian Political Police
are known to be strongly infiltrated by the NKVD. The opportunity for § ter
to effect damage in this position is incalculable, but certainly great. L/\~

ACTION:

For your approval, there is attached a personel and confidential
memorandum td Lieutenant General Hoyt 5. Vandenberg of the Military Intelligence
Service referring him to the information concerning Schluter. There is also
attached a rersonal and confidentizl memorandum to Mr. Fred Lyon of the State
Departnent concerning this matter sugsesting that Schluter should not be granted
a passport, and suggesting, further, that Mr. Lyon might desire to call this
matter to the attention of the Secretary of State.

¥

Attachments
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' QEYICE MEMCRANTUM = WT P STATES OOVERDMNT ok braary ?‘Eﬁgl |
G 4 eEvIECTOR | eEn:

oy :too- T B L LD m%

SUBJECT: SOVIET ESPIONAGE TN THE UNITID STATES | : . |
. ESPIOWAGE - By | # QQL
) .

we. - _JATHAN QEEGORY SILVESMASTSR, With sliases, et al Peclesslly se:
S RSPIGIAGE By - o: T G 0L ilT L ﬂ'%d/ﬁ' Coc ol

v it fooh SERGRTEVITCH GOZENED, with sliases, st al : -~ I
TR I—ﬁ V

Sew Y
2y

-‘V.:‘Q-' ) 7w T \ > A @ ,»j‘ . XA “S T
-+ . "ANDRET YVANOVICH SCHEVCHENKO - T %@y
 INTERNAL SECUKITY - Bj - .

ARTEUR ALEXANDROVICH ADMXS, with alisses
INTESAL SECUKITY =R

#=- 7 (CORBY CASE), INTERNAL SECUKITY - B¢ -

v
e e - v

i Pitsugnt to your request there is a_nf sut below l recapitulation of -
. the individials snd dgencies to whos Summary memorsnda in conneciion with N
. 4he sbove esses have been transmitisd, as well 8s the ﬁt? of oY

mittals. , e eatficd 7
T Wt ST R . aceY RS -
Soriet Espionage In Vhe Vnited States sy = T oot oop
fda of oot LHcaToN Wenlh
December &, 19k5: Coptes sf tws Yrmograpr A8 Soviet Bapionage inthe United
e toe wesd srmazmitihd en this date to Brigadier General Harry Rawkins
Vsughsn at the White House; to the Attomey General Tom C. Clark, and to
Seorsiary of State James F. Bymes, ' -

: © Subsequantly additional eopies of the Monograph en Soviet Kspionage -

4n the Uniled Biates were delivered persanally 4o Mg jor Matihiis Correa, USICR "~ -
for Secretary of the Navy Jsmes V., Porrestal end 4o Mr. Fred Lyon of the . «
State Department for Assistant Seeretary of State 8pruille Braden. o : B

Pebruary 20, 1946: On this date
4 pdodr x D, Eeahy &

sopies of this
'Y< ttacke

loaograph were transmittied 4o _/w
D enn Bethel at Ottawa, Canada / :

Att
B - -( R
Pebrusry 25, 186 ©o this date a oopy of the Nonograph en Soviet Espionage o
2.

A

) [
tesn B B . A 3
' ‘.‘ ) ':;‘::. ...' - ’ . - 0,
BV R HEF W reus. > TR SIS SRV e B AL htd

4n the United Ststes was transmijted by msmorsdum to Lt. ﬂzanl Hoyt S. Io)
VYandenberg, au'u*ter, ln:itu-y _I_ﬁomgcnoo “%hn { é* b 64/01 ~éa ,
!athan G'-Q_z_'z B'ﬁnmltu:. with aliuc'i, ot al N 78 F- B 1 - -

MAR 18 3940
_Pebruary 25, 194k6s In eonnection with this sase en &in dste summary msaorsnde
dated ¥ bruary 21, 1946 wnder the eaptioned *Underground Soviet Bspionage Orgai~ .

-

sation (KEVD) in Agenoles of the U. 8. Govemment® were transmitted to . y
i} IS o et
- COPIES DESTROYEDM T SF " 8
27 - > ' “'}
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_ Mndhr thncnl !arrym Yughm at the White lcun, Secretary of State
- dames ¥, Byrnes snd Attomey Omersl Tem C. Clark, As you will, eof eourss,
Tooall, as som sas this memorandum is multilithed oopies are $0 be sent to
Secretary of the Treasury Fred Vinson, and to Lt. M.nl llqt 8. Vandenberg,
Muotor, Military Intalligence Servies, .

'Iprhg‘dwihhm(cmGtu) . 92541

" Im eomnectien with the th of inbm'dm anuuung ﬂu o
mouwunmmtmmcmum-my.m T,
igstion and eonssquentily ecmplete unabridged summariss have not been e

ii.u-d.ntod bty $he Buresu, perticularly in visw of ths sxpress request ef g ﬁ =

BCMP dhat the information received from that Ageney im this sase Be Sreated 37 .4~ 2

irn the wimost gumfidense. - Howsver, summary information sonserning the lhihd

States angles ztn Case In: besn tmnittod 1) s mumber ot m o e

3
o — v\'r.\ .
Ky

.:otod below,

tember 2k, 1945s mtusm-aomawmmmn u-oannc.n
th particular reference to the Ameridan angles wore sent to Eattihew
at the Thite Bov.u, the Attm Omneral and Fred Iam of the State hpnrt-nt.

Qtobcr 19, 19kSs On this datc n-ounda n_rixlng the hcr:.can angles o
- @nd sppropriate idmtifying information in eonnestion with the GORBY Case I
wers sent 40 Honorablds James ¥V, !bmstal, Secretary of the Mavy, Commodore . inik 8
‘vl Shemas B, Inglis, Aeting Directer of Naval ;ntnnpnuualr.iunm, ,-3*“*1
‘Undex-SQontlry of State.’ : )

February 75 19463 On this date ths last mry i.nfomti,on concerning the

' Qusenko case was disseminated to cutside agencies by the Buresn, summary
menoranda being sent wnder this date §o Brigadier General EHarry Hawkins Vaughan
at the White House, Attornoy Ceneral Tom c. Clark and Snrchry of State,

Jamss ¥, Bymes.
Andni Ivnovioh Sahevchenko

N

PR APIRE WI WO O |8
N c. ,-‘

A
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: A eesies vl SuMRAry -omda to the Attomq G.nml on th

, lchtvch-nko sase were transaitted on the following datess Angust 31 19}‘5,
September £, 1945, Ngvember 2, 1945, Desoesber 15, 19L5, Ootober 30, 19 S.
In addition 40 these memoranda, several additional memoranda soncerning possible
proseuction of Sghevohenko and ether factors involved in the case ware also
sent to the Attornsy General, tut did mot eontain summary information nd
eonsequently are not bd.ng 1tc-1ud herein,

In additidn, the follewing mesormda of 8 samaary natun were nnt
%0 Mr. Daem Acheson, Undar-Seqretary of State en the fouwing datess
, "mr 2, 1915, Doodnr 17: 2915, Jmmv k, 1’!6
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The DMirestor

" On September €, 1915, a sumnary memorandum was trsnsmitted 4o the
" White House setiing forth pertinent faots eoncerning the Schevehenko Case
snd advising that those facts had been reforred to the Attomey General

5,-;. hdl DL A F: Ton e e e

PeErr S 5 In eemneetion with sbove ¢ase It should be'noted dhat esples of 7 -
- 211 pertinent yeporis were made gvailable eurrently during the Snvestigatien .

of Arttur Alexandrovich Adams $o the Menhattan Enginesr District in view of

the fact dhst Adam=' principal astivity was apparenily direscted st espionage

sized at securing data eoncerning the stomic bomd and related matters, In _

addition; pertinent information doncerning the Adaxms® gase was made avallable -

i.nn-nr:fox-‘nﬂvmumhthhpnhmtufh‘uuummtbm. o

_ Bovember 27, 19hl: On this date & mencrendum summsriging informstion coo- o

@arning Adiss wus iransaiited o the Attomey Qeneral, This semorandum ' :

perticularly referred 4o the mesting of Adams in Chiesgo, Illinois, en

- September 25, 194l, with & ssientist employed in eomection with the Chicage

" University RBaseareh sxraesuing atomls fission,’ S ' '

Pebruary 19, 19L5: On this date a sumsary report in the Adams ease dated

Pebruary 12, 1945, was personally delivered to Mr. James M, MoInerney of {he

g;ilinul Division of the Dspartment, which summary report wms later returned
MoInerneye . - :

Decesdber S, 1945: On this date the cn-ary report of February 12, 1915, wes
transmitted by memorsndum to the Attorney Gmeral.

Deossber 6, 194S: On Ahis date & sumary samorsadum bringing fhe Adams ease
uphuunstmtuéhth“tmvmmnl.' S

Decezber 10, I9L5: On this date a memorandum furnishing farther infﬁruti&:
on the Adaxns ease and indicating that he might leaye the United States was
furnished $o the Attomey General. - T ' '
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“WASH FIELD 5 FROM NEV YORK 12 7-14  PM 3

- : .7 U & DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Fe w7t Lw - GOMMUNIGATIONS SEGTION

o RO S “u

ECTOR AND SAC URGENT - =~ = = :

.4

-~

o

'NATHAN cnzcoxvgn.vznmstm, WAS,. ETAL. ESPIONAGE R. GONEZDENTIAL

WT%REGO@ PROCEEDED TQ WASH. VIA PENNA RR., CONGRESSIONAL LIMITED
' AT FOUR THIRTY PM TODAY. PRIMARY PURPOSE OF TRIP IS TO TRANSACT BUSINESS
= OF US SERVICE AND SHIPPING. SHE VILL TELEPHONICALLY CONTACT SILVERMASTER

AT HIS RESIDENCE UPON HER ARRIVAL IN WASH. TODAY AND IF INVITATION IS
EXTENDED HER , EILL STAY OVER NIGHT AT HIS RESIDENCE. IT IS ALSO ANTI-
CIPATED THAT SHE WILL CONTACT nm.m%:mm:v. SPECIAL AGENT CHARLES LANMAN

PROCEEDED TO WASH. VIA TWO THIRTY PM TRAIN AND BY PRE-ARRANGEMENT wm(/ y
"'cnxco_av, SHE WILL CONTACT HIM AT THE WFO BY TELEPHONE. WFO ADVISED OF '
THESE ARRANGEMENTS. SS SERGEI KIROV LEFT CLAREMONT TERMINAL AT TEN PHM
LAST NIGHT. EXPECTED TO LAY IN STREAM FOR SHORT TIME AND THEN SAIL FOR |

comor w;mﬂ;;ﬂ &odibos o
WASH FIELD ACK AND DISC WA ACK AND HOLD PLS 1 1¢ ' »
¥FO NY R'25 ‘WA |
NY R 5 WFO

STHER 25 o5 257
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FROM : D, .M. IADD - - ‘/ !

. . . M.

SUBJECT:  NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER, With Aliases, Et Al; =

B ESPIONAGE ~ R - .
) i Tele. Room
/ . - ~ I‘g;s beahr

Miss Gandy ——
—

'8 conversation between He ‘orgenthau, Jr. and Silvermaster, wherein
mention was made by Morgenthau t the,only person who opens his, Morgenthau's, '
mail is Silvermaster's friend, Henriettd/Klotz. - '

oo ;' N \ " Reference is made t:.‘%memorandum ated March 4, 1946, ‘concert=
e

information contained in the Bureau files reveals that Henrietta notz\
.48 the former personal secretary to Morgenthau when he was Secretary of the

December 13, 1945, that on that date Henrietta Klotz contacted HelenySilvermaster, -
wife of Nathan Gregory Silvermaster, and advised that she was leaving the Treasury
Department and was going to woyk for Morgenthau again at the request of Mrs.
Morgenthau. She indicated t she would move to New York City. Henrietta Klotsz
also contacted William LudwigyUllmann and Ullmann advised her that he would contact
Jack Field in an effort to obBain an apartment for her in New York City. During
this conversation it was mentioned that Henrietta had previously woxked for Mr.
Morgenthau. Henrietta Klotz is also a known contact of Harry DexteryWhite and

was invited to be a guest at White's residence on December 14, 1945.

The Washington Fieid Office advised in the Silvermaster cg on

On December 10, 1945, information was received from the Ié.éhingtoﬁ
Field Office in the Silvermaster case that during the course of a surveillance

,'on the night of December 8, 1945, it was noted that an automobile bearing a _

license plate registered to Henrietta S. Klotz, Special Assistant to the Secre- 7/

tary of the ‘ireasury, was parked in front of the Silvermaster residence. \u{
Herman Klotz, husband of Henrietta, is listed as Section Chief at the Treas /-
Department. While in Washington the Klotzes resided at the Westchester Apart-

ments. A further review of the files reflects that there is no other indication
that Miss Klotz has any Communistic connections or has been reported to be a Comuni

ACTION:
79

G P ) v

N T O s P R T
RULRSENNE I

L CRAE AT RSN &

The above data is for your information. J 2{ EA
| | yo o 304&:00!_/0%6“‘

NAAATIOT
?‘-‘LFC'."\:."..'.-‘\U“
[} 1

REOCORDED

& PO ) T
INDEXF.i* ~q A/
RN bt

{" L/ ﬁ’//\,’




e, b e,

=

-

Y

»

. m \
‘ A

 REPEATING | 2N

Qpﬁa&lmhuwuwmn&mm
U & DEPARIMENT OF JUBIICE
QOMMUNICATIONS s=cm«

MAR 15 ﬁ.: o —
TELEK INED [ seeo......
R L INFORMAT\ON CONTA o
HEREIN IS UNCL SW

DATE 8

(CONFERENCE TO usumcmn 1, NEWARK 1 AND WASHINGTON FIELD 1
CHICAGO 14 94 5AM o
DIRECTOR AND SACS NEWARK AND WASHINGTON FIELD . wur e N T
NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER, WAS, ET AL, ESPIONAGE - R. Rsreés'ucsf
NEWARK TELETYPE OF MARCH THIRTEEN LAST AND BUREAU TELETYPE OF /
MARCH FOURTEEN LAST. AMERICAN AIRLINES FLIGHT NUMBER FIFTEENON

6 G T

WHICH ABRAHAM TWOLFSON SCHEDULED TO LEAVE NEWARK TODAY AFT EIGHT

AL AND ARRIVE IN CHICAGO AT ELEVEN AM CANCELLED, ?EWARK REQUESTED
TO ADVISE CHICAGO OF THE DEPARTURE OF WOLFS?&, ="

MC SWAIN
ACK PLS
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FEDERAL BURCZAU OF INVESTIGATION

s ' U 8 DEPARTKERT OF JUSTICE
: , ComnITICATIONS SEGTIUN
\Q’(\O\ : Mr. Barbo . ...
' Mr. Bepdon . t
] INGTON i AND CHICAGO 1 rROM NEUARK 15 1§ 1-05 A MON . . Penniv,tmn . ‘
. Quinr Tsmm .
DIRECTOR AND SAC . ‘ : : S e

URGENT @

NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER, WAS. ETAL ESPIONAGE - Re. RE
ABRAHAPNOLFSON, WAS. AMERICAN AIRLINES FLIGHT SCHEDULED

LEAVE EIGHT AM TODAY CANCELLED AT SIX AM. INFORMATION CEIVED

THAT WOLFSON PLANS TO TAKE A TRAIN. CRICAGO WILL BE ADVISED IF ,
/
INFORHATION RECEIVED CONCERNING WOLFSON-S DEPARTURE FOR C/
CHICAGO. SUGGEST CHICAGO SPOT CHECK RESIDENCE OF WOLFSON-S GIRL-
FRIEND.
BEwRDY‘X (
| éj/’\fé % 0,,_ é 0 é
ALL INFORMATION CONTAIl‘lED.n““”‘fD
Ui CLASSIF&D, &i 9 9 m 15 e
Y RS
A4S 304:(40”37 =
AK NK R CGO 1 WA %] |
. ‘ i— s."fn‘. 1 lu
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CONFERENCE TO WASHINGTON T AND 'ASH!NGTON FlELD 1 FROM CHIC

| ATOR AND SAC WASHINGTON FIELD . URGENT
NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER, WAS, em.. DR. ABRAHAN%OLFSON WAS,

. ESPIONAGE R. RE NEWARK TELETYPE MARCH THIRTEEN, FORTY SiX, CHICAGO
T OFF ICE HAS IDENTIFIED UOLFSON-S FlANCEEl SALLYﬁAYUOR, WHOSE FULL
NAME IS SARAH FRANCES)‘{AYMOR ’ AND COMPLETE BACKGROUND DATA CONCERNING
TAYMOR SENT BY LETTER TO BUREAU, 'ASHIﬂGTON FIELD AND NEWARK MARCH ,C
TWELVE, FORTY SiX, CHICAGO LETTER SETS FORTH DATA mmcnmc SAUUEL
\*‘M_LI:I;?LUAY BE IIENTICAL WITH SANI ILLER, THREE SEVEN NAUGHT NAUGHT

MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE MW, WASHINGTON, C, AND umcnms mu.Zgg
X - \/u
| © GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEE AND BRcmiRi F $ (4 TavueR. 7

i

MC SWAIN - ';3)’)
ACK m.s 6*\%%
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SUBJECT: NATHAN GREGORY sn.vmmsrm, was, et gl
ESPIONAGE -~ R o

s , - I desire to call your attention to ¢ oonversation appeartng-fit
) (the MI dated March 7, 1946, between AllamRosenberg and his wife,/)
in whichiRose .stated that he had a mew client today pamed Frani
"ACoa. Rosenberg'said he is handling the purchase of a house ip Falls Churds
Virginia, as Coe 1s going to Savannah for Bretton-Woods. Erna said that Allan
-60uld not chiige muck for this as "he 1s a friend and it might scare others ofzf.®

, With respect to Frank Coe, you will recall that, according to fnformant
Gregory, an individual named Frank Coe, who at the time Gregory first became
&ware of his identity, was in the United States Treasury Department although

his exact title and positien a3 not known to the informant. The informant
further stated that when Coe was in South America on a mission for the Treasury
Depa.rtment, be was in contact with the Silvermasters, sending them reports and
£ other information which he gathered while there on assignment for the Treasury
4 Department. The informant said that Coe also sent information to Harry White,
- 3 Assistant Secretary of the Treasury while he, Coe, was in South America. It
: s was the informant's opinion that information supplied to White eventually was
3 furnished by him to the S8ilvermasters, S
ew Lol 20T * “2me Prank Coe mentioned above 1s undoubtedly Virginius Frank Coe,

.. e pesides at 3700 - 36th Street, N. ¥. > Washington, D, C. » and who is pPresently
= - gupleged = = Tusaowy mepartment, ’ :

&L;‘& e -".w R « T . - . | - /.'//
P . @ - Inovestigation in this case ha evealed that Coe is a gontact of C 7~
Harry White, Irvinﬁaplgn,, William Ludwip—Ullmann, Abraham Georgé-Silverman
and rle, all subjects In instant case, \ —— T ’
ACTTONs | T ANy

il being made ainnre Abv;?\ﬁ:%y th:hhle:sury Deg:rtm:;t :a h:ware of Coe's prcsem:ef

n Savannah, Georgia. er, the Treasury en s : o
.Coo?: background ﬁ this case, m INFORMAQﬁQd}géSEﬁmﬁw

| HEREINLIS U o

FLJirel RECORDED DATE %Y £‘£ S
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r‘,:g'ﬁ . $inited States Bepartment of Justice
et > Post Office Box 812
T v Chicago 90,I11inois

March 12, 1946

'd

i gf/ ’C ssified by

S m,.tfnTiﬂéf wputfedd o7 _ (7(% B

i’ | R P

RE: JATHAN GREGORY STLVERMASTER w.a.s ETAL 'r- ..~ =

ESPIOMAGE - R | .

Dear 8irs - ; . Coray

" Reference is made to the
1946 and March 11, 1946

teletypes from Newark to Chicap
horein Chicaco was requested fi

_ e by
The telephone mumber Fairfax 8750 is 1isted to one MSESAATuoR, 6928
Paxton Avemue, Chicago, Illinois. o foxooy o

Mr, PAté!YAN, 6928 Paxton Avermue, furnished the following informa
SALLY TAYMOR lives at the above address, 6928 Paxton Avenue, and is em- /
ployed as a teacher by the Board of Education, Chicago, Illincis. The
TATMCRS have lived at the above address for approximately six years.

The engagement of SALLNA!HOR was announced the latter part of Februsry
or the first part of March. Mr. RYAN did not know to whom Miss TAYMOR
will be married. SALLY TAYMOR has a sister by the name of EVELIN who

is married to one SAMUEL'NTLIER.! Mr. and Mrs. SAMUEL MILIFR have re .
oently returned from living in Scuth America, They are presently liv- =~ - -— -
ing in Washington, D. C. where Mr, MILLFR is reportedly employed by the
Govermment, MOSES TAYMCR 1s the father of SALLY TATMOR. SALLY TAYMOR

also has a sister, irs. BENJAMIN’S':‘LEVE who lives in the second floor

at 6928 Paxton Aveme. Nr. BENJAMIWSIEVE 18 a manufacturer of deplay Yo
fixtures for ladies ready-to-wear, Chicago. ' :

Mr. PAUL G. EDWARDS, Examiner, Board of Education, Chicago, Ilinois,

furnished the records which disclosed the following information con-
osrning SARAH FRANCES YAYMCR, 6928 Paxton Avenue, Chicago, Illinoiss

sy ‘ o/ RLCORDLD &IziDE?iED ‘ég Sé¥on
’7; g wf oo ==
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AL CONFIDETIAL
Director, ¥BI RE: NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER w.a.s ETAL
March 12, 1946 ESPIONAGE - R _

Miss TATMCR was born on February 7, 1901 in Chelsea, Massachusetts, Her
. educatioral record is as follows: Boston High School, Boston, Mass.,
.graduated in 1917; Miss Miel's Kindergarten Training School, Boston, Mass.,
1919; Chicago Normal, Chicago, Illinois, graduated June, 1925; University
of Chicago, Chicago, Illinois, 1926 to 1927; DePaul University, Chicago,
I1linois, 1951, 1852, and 1955, graduated with a Bachelor of Science and
. Education degres. '

Miss TAYMOR bas been employed by the Board of Education, Chicago, Illinois,
from Merch 8, 1926 to the present time. She has been employed as a teacher
in various schools and is presently teaching at the Parkside Elementary

- School. , :

The indices of the Chicago Field Division disclosed no information concern-

ing SARAH FRANCES TAYMOR, SALLY TAYMOR, MOSES TAYMOR, EVELYN TAYMOR, or R
Mr. and Mrs. BENJAMIN SIEVE., There is not enough information available -
concerning SAMUEL MILLER to identify him with any of the information in

the files of the Chicago office.

The Bureau is requested to authorize the pla
Y apd MOSES TAYMOR
also to agoe

Washington, D. C. U

Fo ! - N P
i BT S A Ot O WU gatt

Tt G. R. MC SWAIR
8AC i
BAH:OC - .
100-18029 -
oc - JNew York . ™
Kewark S

Washington Field

- conrffiaL



CHICAGO FROM WASHINGTON &
SAC, URGENT

NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER, WAS, ET AL, ESPIONAGE - R, RE CHICAGO
LETTER TO BUREAU AND OTHER OFFICES MARCH TWELVE LAST. AUTHORITY
GRANTED TO PLACE SIXTY DAY MAIL COVER ON RESIDENCE MOSES AND SAR @\g - .
TAYMOR, SIX NINE TWO EIGHT PAXTON AVENU'E, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, %@k
HOOVER . ) '
END ACK PLS

CONEIDENTIAL
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BE CHICAGO LETTER 10
AUTHORITY GRANTED 10 PLACE sIXTY

SARAR TATMOR, SIX NINE TWO EIGHT PAZTON

ET AL, ESPIONACE - R,
BUREAU AND OTHER OFFICES MAR'H TWELVE LasT,

DAY NAIL COVER ON RISIDENCE MOS®S AND

AVENUE, CHICAGO, IL.INOIS, Q/) (U)
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chron AND 5Ac uncm’r' = r\j\'/ u:
+ <

' NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER, WAS, ETAL. ESPIONAGE R. tNFIDENTIAL ——

RE WFO TEL FEB. TWENTY EIGHTH. NY LICENSE FIVE Y FIVE ONE SIX EIGFL IS
REGISTERED TO OSCAI}VODANSKY, M. D., FIFTEEN BAN}{ ST.y, NYC, FOR A NINETER!
THIRTY WUTH. NY INDICES INDICATE BODANSKY IS AN ACQUAINTANCE
OW‘CH(SUBJECT IN THE COIIRAP CASE. GRANICH ONCE CONTACTED

N ——————————

BODANSKY FOR INFO ON A DISEASE PECULIAR TO THE CHINESE PEOPLEfu )30DANSKY
ALSO ON MAILING LIST OF NY CONFERENCE OF INALIENABLE RIGHTS Dok SAME WFO
TEL, NY TELEPHONE NUMBER WATKINS NINE DASH ONE THREE FOUR THREE IS LISTED
L 10 CHARLOTTE MINSOR, SEVENTEEN BANK ST., NYC. NY INDICES NEGATIVE

:.-".' ; ON THIS NAME. INVESTIGATION HAS DISCLOSED-‘THAT CATHERINE DUFF, KED

B | AS A MAID FOR THE PRAVDINS SINCE SOME TIME IN NINETEEN ORTY THREE. W
—

% THIS WOULD _INCLUDE THE PERIOD DURING WHICH UNKNOWN SUBJEC#IATHERINE

———ca—.

L 3 -
4 VAS_IN CONTACT VITH OLGA] PRAVDINA. ACCORDING}O .;4@1;3» FURNISHED BY GR_£O7Y.
L -5 CEo)

THE SUPERINTEI"DEP‘T AT THE APARTHMENT W}({:B@YEHE AVD

\"'T!IDE

ADVISES THAT A WOMAN WH@ ANSWERS TO%ZTHERINEP‘DES Mz ¢ D’ TH
END PAGE orer%f" WFo 55@‘%“/ ﬁ
_ f
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PAGE TWO _jAfJ_ L
i““}( g & ,.g.k ** ,‘*G...é .ﬁ“*i%'\p—""t
PRAVDINS FREQUENTLY, IN NINETEEN FORTY FOUR RESIDING THERE FOR SHORT
PERIODS ON NUMEROUS OCCASIONS. IT IS NOT KNOWN WHETHER THE UOMAN

. REFERRED TO BY THE SUPERINTENDENT 1S IDENTICAL WITH UNKNOWN SUBJECT

CATHERINE NOR DOES THE SUPERINTENDENT HAVE ANY RECOLLECTION OF UNKNOWN
SUBJECT BILL. JIT IS FELT HOWEVER THAT CATHERIN GHT FURNISH

ADDITIONAL INFO TO AID IN IDENTIFYING UNSUB CATHEhINE.‘ABthAu AUTHORITY

IS REQUESTED TO INTERVIEW CATHERINE DUFFY IMMEDIATELY UPON THE PRAVDINS
e

DEPARTURE. AS THE BUREAU HAS BEEN PREVIOUSLY ADVISED BY NY TEL FEB.
w

TWENTY FIRST, CATHERINE DUFFY WILL PROBABLY BECONE EMPLOYED AS THE MAID

—
OF ANQREW AND 21 A\ OYNOW, EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE TO DEVELOP BACKGROUND
I =

INFO CONCERNING A;;;%RI NE DUFFY BUT WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. UNVERIFIED

Mot cmm———

ENFO ENDICATES SHE IS NATIVE BORN AND COMES FROM PA., FORMER EMPLOYMENT

RECORD NOT KNOWN. SHE RESIDES WITH PRAVDINS AND SEEMS TO BE ON VERY
FRIENDLY TERMS WITH OLGA., HER POLITICAL IDEOLOGY OR CONMECTIONS NOT

KNOWN., EFFORTS TO DEVELOP FURTHER INFO CONCERNING HER ARE CONTINUING.
e s ———— . - ol
COMNROY ‘

T e ”

WA ACK AND HOLD PLS
WFO ACK AMND DISC PLS

WFO NY R 1 QWFO
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" OCCASIONS THAT THE PRAVDINS MAY RETURN TO THE us. HOVEVER THIS INFO

1S SOURCE HAS INDICATED, THOUGH NOT SPECIFICALLY, ON PREVIOUS

;4__"-’*.4 ‘f‘”"-" = -‘"-\\—) P ‘;a‘ 3 ":’;‘rw.‘w s ..,‘ ‘

WAS RECEIVED FROM DUFFY AND MAY NOT BE RELIABLE. RE BUREAU TEL MARCH

SIXTEEN, EFFORTS ARE CONTINUING TO DEVELOP FURTHER INFO CONCERNING

DUFFY. RE NY TEL FEB. TWENTY FIRST. IMPRESSION CREATED THEREIN THAT = -

DUFFY RESIDING WITH THE vovnows IS ERRONEQUS AS rACTs SET OUT ABOVE WILL.
. _ : \
INDICATE. | - - | . \9‘.

CONROY E CoL T LT "f?.l%& "ﬁ:;;?'iz;-‘:w*"“
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4}}/ SUBJECT:  NORMAN CHANDLER BURSL

| R DATEL&}QBY : P
- Elisabeth Terrill Bentley, & known Soviet espionag sgeat © k. m’&ﬁ:
whose activities included the collection of intelligence information  X5j, dim fem_——
from other agents employed in the United States Government for ' TR —

transmittal to the Soviet Union, has now furnisled information re- ~  Miss on
48 garding Norman Chandler Bursler and his activity in furnishing Department :
-4 o w.0f -Justics reports to the Soviet Government, Norman Chandles Bursler 1is
2 employed. as an Expert in the Antitrust Division of the United States
Department of Justice, The following is a summary of the information

~. . .in the Bureau and pepartment files concerning Norman Bursler,

contained .

!
A

¥ - ALLEGATTONS OF FLIZABETH TERRYLL BENTLEY - . aﬂj'»&”;z’
' "‘)-?’ - - . . - ) . . : . Qe IO A v
Al 0o February 1, 1946, Elisabeth Terrill Bentley recalled that Helea

ya Grivermaster, a principal subject in the case entitled "™athan Gregory Silver-
‘ﬁ‘mter, wes, et al, Espionage - R", told her that she was acquainted with .
Norman Bursler, an attorney in the Antitrust Division, Departaent of Justice, .
and indicated to Bentley that Bursler might be a good prospect in intelligence
worke Bentley thereupon conferred with Jacob M, Golos, a Soviet agent, con-
cerning the recruitment of Bursler but Golos indicated that hewas skeptical and
feared that Bursler might be a plant, Subsequently Bentley instructed Helen
Silvermaster to handle Norman Bursler and arrangements were apparently made ,
between Helen Silvermaster and Norman Bursler inasmich as in the gummer of 1944
Bentley saw reports on German cartels among the material turned over to Bentley
by the Silvermasters, Bentley also recalled that Helen Silvermaster had stated
- that Burslerts work in the Antitrust Division principally concerned investigations
= 0f the German cartels, Bentley indicated to Helen Silvermaster that she knew the
source of the cartel reports and Helen Silvermaster admitted that they had come
from Norman Bursler. Bentley recalled that when Bursler first came to her attention
he was employed in the Antitrust Division in New York City, but later was inducted
into the Armed Forces, served a short period and was released, resuming his employ-
ment with the Antitrust Division, Bentley has never scen or met Bursler and has

| a” ¥ NS
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BACKGROUND G el ZECORDED ‘ X
 Norman or Bursler was born 28,

poor £

Tod the origial TS S
- op§\ Horaen Buraler received his preliainary education at an elementary i - '
oy ier D, Delaware, as well as at Beacon Business School and at = .

‘Antioch College, He aleo attendsd the Undergraduate School at the University - .
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of California from 1927 to 1933 and graduated with an A.B, Degree, During 1933

¢o0 1934 and 1937 to 1938 he studied economics in the Graduate School at the
Dniversity of California, receiving no degree, The employment records reflect that
Norman Bursler was first employed in 1918 as an effice boy at the E. Y, Dupont

de Nemours Company st Wilmington, Delaware, He obtained his first Government ‘
- employment in October, 1931, serving as a secretary to the American Commeroial .
Attache, Shanghai, china, He has also been employed by the National Recovery
Administration, the Works Progress Administration, the United States Labor and
0 ‘Agriculture Departments, In August, 1938, he obtained a position as expert
e with the Antitrust Division, United States pepartment of Justice, which positien
| he has held until this date with the exception of the period, October 22, 1942,
to Janusry s, 1543, st which time he was in the United States Armed Forces,
The New York Field Division has confidentially ascertained through the Department
of Justice, Antitrust Division, New York city, that Bursler expects to resign

on or about March 1, 1946, to return to private practice in Chicago, Tllinois,

ALIEGATIONS OF PREVIOUS COMMUNIST PARTY
AFFILIATION AND ACTIVITY .

bie b

o ‘Walter Lee, campus officer, University of california, advised that
his records reflect that during Bursler's stay at the University he was
4nvolved in Communistic and Socialistic activities, resulting in the agitation
of students and the organisation of them into the gocial Problems Cludb which
was later known as the National Students League, His records also reflect that
in an interview an iysh Bursler stated that he had been in China in 1930 and
that while there had been a member of the Communist Party.

Walter Johnson,' Captain, Berkeley Police Department, made reports
concern ng the activities of Norman Suraler while at the University of
talifornis, which repor\s reflect that Bursler was & mexber of the Berkeley
Branch of the Friends o the Soviet Uniocn axd in geptember, 1932, attended
one of their mestings and explained pictures which he had taken in the
Chinese war sone during the recent Chinese-Japanese hostilities, walter

:
%

% Johnson furiher reported that Bursler was active in the Social Probleams Club,
% took part in demonstrations and was active in the organisation of other radical
. g _ groups, i L
.._.;. Lawrence S, Fletcyer, Deputy District pttorney, Berkeley, Californis,

advised that on February <2, 1933, members of the Social Problems Club, which
included Norman Bursler, were in his office defending various individuals
~ who were attempting to sell an alleged Communist publication known as "The

-2e
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students Outpost®, According to Fletcher, this bad resulted in a tear gas
affray and Bursler was one of those individuals who were testifying in defense
of the alleged Communists,

The County Prosecutor's Office, Alameda County, California, contains
4nformation reflecting that an 4ndividual named Morman Bursler was listed as
being & Communist Party functionary in 1934, It is not known whether this
4ndividual 4s identical with Norman Bursler but it is noted that Bursler was
in attendance at the University at that time, .

:T ﬁm

e te

Mrs. E. R. Allan, 2511 Herst Avemio, Berkeley, californis, stated
that Norman Buraler and Professor Brady lived in an apartment at that residence
the early portion of 1937, She further stated that Bursler was obsessed
with Communistic ideas and that as late as August, 1938, Coamunist papers
still came to that address for Norman Bursler,

ki
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' Mr, Allen Buchanan, former professor of economics at the Unlversity
of California and presently Chief of the Economics Section, United States Tariff
Commission, and a roommate of Norman Bursler in 1938, advised that Bursler,
because of his struggle for a living, had interested himself in uplifting the

¢ masses and had become very active in the Social Problems Club, Mr, Buchanan
further stated that like himself, Bursler was definitely of the left wing and
‘a great believer in the Karl Marx theory of economicse
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The files of the Subversive Detall, wilshire Station, Los Angeles
Police Department, contain & letter dated September 23, 1928, addressed to
Louis Schneiderman, & prominent Conmunist Party functionary in California
at that time, The letter was from Meyer Baylie, an active communist party
member in the Los Angeles area, and contained numerous references to the
Young Comzunist League and other Communist Party activity, Also in the letter
was information that there was no Young Communist League in Berkeley, california,
and the writer complained that he had to do all organizing work. He went on
to state further, *This gives you an idea of the conditions, X find a similar
condition existing among other courades and to an excess in the case of Norman
Bursler. He is a problem in himself and is living on past glory." It is not
known whether this individual is jdentical with the Norman Bursler in this

case but it is noted that Norman Bursler was in sttendance at the Undergraduste
‘School at the University of California at that time,
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p The files of the Office of Naval Intelligence contain information -
reflecting Buralerte Communist activity in the Berkeley, Californis, ares

_ also set out that Bursler claims to have been employed by the American consulate
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in Shanghai and was Communist Party Secretary in 8 ai, China.
advised that the name
Eorman Bursler appeared on the active indices of the United Spanish Aid
Committee. This committee is reported to have been organized by members of
the Communist Party and is alleged to have been a Commnist front organizationm.

. ¢
RELATIONSHIP OF BURSLER WITH SUBJECTS b'{,,p
IN THE SILVERMASTER, CASE . o

In a personal history statement executed in Bursler's omn handwriting
on August 5, 1938, for the Antitrust Division, Department of Justice, Bursler
set out that the person to be notified in case of emergency was Dr. Gregory
Silvermaster and gave the relationship of this individual as a "friend". Also
in the personal history statement Bursler listed as a reference Dr. Gregory N.
Silvermaster, as well as Dr. Robert A. Brady, University of California, an
S individual who is known to have associated with many Communist Party members;
Dr. Louis Bloch, Maritime Commission, an individual who is knomn to have
4 associated with many prominent Communist Party members; Dr. Jessica Piexotto,

3 University of Californis; and Dr. Gustav Seidler.

, 1 Norman Bursler was apprised of the allegations made concerning his

4 Comminist affiliation and in a five page memorandum to Mr. Thurman Arnold

dated November 30, 1938, gave a general biographical sketch of himself in

answer to these allegations., Pertinent portions of this memorandum include,
“Here, however, I should like to deal with the few clues which you were good
enough to give me concerning these allegations. You asked me to tell you

where I was on November 7 (election day) 1936. I was in Vashington. I worked
21l day long at the Consumers Project, Department of Labor, with offices in the
Keith-Albee Building, 15th and G Streets, Northwest, I shared an office with

. Harry Meremus. After work I went for dinner at the home of Dr. and Mrs. Gregory
o Silvermaster who lived in an apartment at that time at 3217 Connecticut Avenue.
} » Others in the party were Dr. and Mrs., Gregory Silvermaster, Boris Witte, a

R Rt 'J.. et
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member of the Russian aristocracy, and William L. Ullmann.® It is pointed out
that Dr. and Mrs. Gregory Silvermaster are among the principal subjects in a
Soviet espionage investigation and that William Ullmann is also one of the
principal subjects in this investigation. Bursler also points out in his
memorandum that he had read the "Communist Manifesto®™ as required reading

in his political science class at the University of California, and that he
had asttended lectures and forums by various radical groups in the Bay City.

R T R 5 I

The Department files also contain a letter dated December 5, 1938,
from Nathan Gregory Silvermaster, Senior Economist, Maritime Labor Board, _
Washington, D. C., to Mr, Thurman Arnold. A portion of this letter is quoted

as follows: o {’ j/@ . |
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"I met Mr, Bursler in the office of Professor Robert Brady,
University of California, who recommended Mr, Bursler to me as a
person of unusual ability and of sterling personal qualities,
Since 1935 I have had the opportunity to know Mr, Bursler more
intimately as he has been a frequent visitor in my home, I
believe, theretore, that I am in a position to oxpron an opinion
as to his social-political views,*

The files of the Department of Justice reflect that Norman Bursler
has been a member of various search teams sent to the Ruropean Theater to
investigate the German cartels, Included in the reports submitted to the
Department by Bursler is a confidential interim report dated September 18,
1943, on "The Iron and Steel Industry: Activities of European Cartel Meabers

~ 4dn South America." It is noted that Elizabeth Terrill Bentley advised that
she had seen reports on German cartels among material turned over to her by
the Silvermasters in the Summer of 194k,

SUGGESTED ACTION

As you will recall a complete detailed morandum relating to the
Silvermaster case is being prepared for distribution to the White House, Mr,
Fred Lyon of the State Department and the Attorney General, However, since
Norman Bursler is the first employee of the Department of Justice figuring
in this mvestigation, it is thought that you might desire to discuss his
involvement personally with the Attorney General and there is attached a
— blind memorandum covering Bursler's activity and Commnist background which

TN
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you may desire to furnish to the Attorney General, There is also attached
hereto a memorendum setting out the complete activity and background of
5 ' Bursler with the sources identified which, if you approve, will be furnished
é to the New york and washington Field Divisions with instructions for
appropriate investigation of Bursler in connection with the Silvermaster
® case,

yaﬁﬂwg. e
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~ NORMAN CHANDLER BURSLER

ALLEGATIONS OF ELIZABETH TERRILL EENTLEY

On February 1, 1946, Elizabeth Terrill Bentley recalled that in -
1942 Helen Silvermaster, wife of Nathan Gregory Silvermaster, stated that she
was acquainted with Norman Bursler, an attorney in the Antitrust Division,
Department of Justice, and indicated to Bentley that Bursler might be a good
prospect in intelligence work, Bentley thereupon advised that she conferred
with Jacob M, Golos concerning the possible recruitment of Bursler but Golos '
indicated that he was skeptical and feared that Bursler might be a plant,
Subsequently Bentley instructed Helen snvemaa&or to handle Bursler personally
and an arrangexent of some sort was apparently made between Helen Silvermaster
and Norman Bursler inasmich as, according to Bentley, in the Summer of 194l
Bentley personally saw reports concerning German cartels among material turned
over to Bentley by Helen and Gregory Silvermaster, Elizabeth Terrill Bentley
further recalled that Kelen Silvermaster had advised that Bursler's work in
the Antitrust Division principally concerned investigation of German cartels., /
Bentley indicated to Helen Silvermaster that she knew the source of the cartel @
reports and Helen Silvermaster admitted that they had come from Norman Bursler,

According to Bentley when Bursler first came to her attention he was
employed by the Antitrust Division in New York City but was subsequently
inducted into the Armed Forces, served a short time, and was released, resuming
his employment with the Antitrust Division, Department of Justice, Elizabeth ..
Terrill Rentlev advised that she has never seen or met Norman Bursler and -
possesses no further knowledge concerning him, ) ‘

oo bwTlr (2SI
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Personal Ristory HEREIN IS Uﬁ? 3«350 . g

The records of the Bureau of Vital}sthtistics for the State-eof—
Delaware, Dover, Delawars, reflect that Norman Chandler Bursler was born
February 28. 1904, at Wilmington, Delaware, his father being William Bursler
and his mother Mary E. Roberts, Chief of Police Frank Mahoney, Wilmington,
Delaware, advised that Bursler was one of nine children who grew up in the
poor section of Fillmington, Delawaig ‘ SN
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The files of the Wilmington Police Department and local courbs fail
to reflect any record relating to Norman Chandler Buruler.

B, recont&cted
of Norman Bursler was veriﬁod by hi.n.

According to information furnished by Norman Chandler Bursler in
applications for employment and elsewhere, he received his preliminary
education in the elementary schools in wilmington, Delaware, at Beacon Business
School, Wilmington, Delaware, and Antioch College in the year 1929, .

The records of the Registrar, University of California, reflect that
Bursler attended that University from January, 1927, through my 11, 1933, at
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which time he received an A.B. Degree, Bursler also attended the University

~ of California Graduate School during the term 1933 - 1934 and the term 1937 -

1938, at which time he took courses in economics,

mloment
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The files of the Department of Justice reflect that Bursler has been
employed as an expert on a temporary basis and that his employment has been
continued at the expiration of each three months period, c

ALLEGATIONS OF PREVIOUS COMIUNIST PARTY
AFFILIATION AND ACTIVITY

L

v L _ , b"b
Valter Lee, campus officer, University of California, advised that

his records reflect that Bursler was involved in Communistic and Socialistic

activities during the time he was a student at the University of california,

According to walter Lee, these activities resulted in the agitation of the

students, and an attempt to organize them under a Social Problems club, which

club was leter L=sm 2z 4hs National Students League, Walter Lee advised that

although Bursler himself was not a firey speaker he was more of the "mousyn

type and waes active in an underhanded way, Walter Lee also advised that his

records reflect an interview in 1934 with Norman Bursler at which time Bursler

-3 -
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stated of his omn accord that he, Buraler, had been in China in 1930 and while

. there had been a member of the Commnist Party and %on a few occasions delivered’
messages from the United States Consulate to the war ships in the bay during
the Chinese -~ Japanese hostilities.¥

Walter Johnson, Captain, Berkeley Police Department, has stated that
his files reflect a report made bty him on March 27, 1933, which report contains

N the following informations *Bursler is definitely reported to be a Commnist

" tut not of the outspoken type, being a quiet worker and one of the leaders in the
;.;;::3 Social Problems Club., He is a member of the Berkeley Branch of the Friends of
T the Soviet Union and in September, 1932, attended one of their meetings and -
pl explained pictures he had taken in the Chinese war sone during the recent Chinese-~
- _4 Japanese hostilities.® The report further states, "Buraler is reported to have

N .
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traveled through Russia at the same time and contacted another Berkeley radical
on his trip. He attended the Tom Mooney meeting at San Francisco on November 6,
1932. Although unquestionahbly a Commnist, Bursler is not active in an obvious
way, being a quiet worker for the movement.®

Also contained in the files of the Berkeley Police Department is a
report by J. W, Jolnson, dated March 24, 1933, which contains the following
informations ®Norman Bursler, University of Califormia student who has been
active in the Soviet Problems Club for sometime, is very active in the branch
of the Friends of the Soviet Union. Bursler is reported to have lived with Pro-
fessor A. Bachanan of the Bconomics Department of the University at 2630 Benvenus.
He was one of the leaders in the demnstration at Satherd Gate at the time the
Japanese training squadron visited Berkeley. In addition Bursler is reported to
be organiging another group of radicals independent of the Friends of the
Soviet Union and the Social Protlems Club., This group is composed of University
and Berkeley high school students. Meetings are held regularly tut the meeting
place is not known at present. Bursler recently told Mrs. Esther Kemnedy,

2429 Channing Way, that within three years this club will dbe working in the

grammar schools."

-

Also contained in the files of the Berkeley Police Department is a
memorandun to Chief J, A. Greening, dated September 26, 1933, reflecting that
Lawrence S. Fletcher, Deputy District Attomey, advised on February 22, 1933,
that a group of members of the Social Problems Clud had been in his office concemi
a complaint which had been issued regarding Frank M. Freck, Alfred R. Hahn,
Vveldnirir Kositsin, 8. R, Maas and other unknown individuals. Norman Bursler
was among the group. According to the memorandum, it appeared that a complaint
- had been made as & result of a tear gas affray resulting from an effort on the
part of Alfred Van Tassell and Julius Ratner to sell an alleged Commmist
pablication known as the "Students Qutpost.” Norman Bursler appeared and

. advised that he did not see the altercation tut arrived ten minutes later and
that & great deal of gaseous substance was in the air. The memorandum stated
that Bursler was attempting to defend his friends in this Communist movenment.
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The records of the county prosecutorts Office, Alameda County,
California, contained a 1ist of individuals who were known to that office as Com
munist Party functionaries. 1Included in this 1ist is the name Norman Bursler
and beside his name appears the notation *1934%. Tt 4s not known whether this
person is 4dentical with the subject but it is noted that Bursler was in
attendance in the Graduate School of the University of California during the

year 193Le.

Mrs. E. Re Allan, manager of an apartment house located at 2511
Herst Avenue, advised that her records reflect that Norman parsler moved into
an spartment at that sddress Jamary 1, 1937, and with a Professor Brady
yemained there until May 1, 1937, Mrs. Allan stated that her impression of
Bursler was very derogatorys that she felt that he was not an pmericanj end
recalled that he was not only unfriendly but somewhat obsessed with communist

ideas, Mrs. Allan advised that Communist papers addressed to Norman Bursler

had continued to come to that spartment as 1ate as August, 1938,

Mr., Allen Buchanan, Chief of the gconomics Section, United States
Tariff Comulssion and former professor of economics, yniversity of californis,
upon interview in October, 1938, related that he had been acquainted with
Norman Bursler since 1931 and made & very high recommendation on behalf of
Burslers Mr, Buchanan stated that he was acquainted with Burslerts family
background and his struggle to obtain an education and he advised that because
of his struggle for 8 1iving, Bursler had interested himself in uplifting the
masses; that Bursler had joined the gocial Problems Club and was very active
4n this work, Mr, Buchanan further advised that 14ke himself, Bursler. is
definitely of the Jeft wing and is & great believer in the Karl Marx theory
of economics; that the proponents of the theory are very much opposed to
violence but violence is resorted to by those 3ndividuals who are of the radical
type. He stated that Bursler could not be considered as of this radical typee

The files of the subversive petail, wilshire Station, Los Angeles
Police Department, contain & letter dated September 23, 1928, addressed to
Louis Schneideruan, & prominent Comnunist Perty functionary in californis,
from Meyer Baylie, an active mexber of the Communist party in the Los Angeles,
california, area at that time., This Jetter makes rumsrous references to the
Young communist League and the fact that the writer has spoken at state meetings,
and obtained Communist party signatures on petitions during election campaignse
The letter also mentions that there was at that time DO Young communist league
4n Berkeley, california, and continuesg "I am more or less at large and called
on to do work by anyone who needs help. I an willing to do worke This gives
you an idea of conditionse I find & similar condition existing among other
comredes and to an excess in the cas® of Norman purslere He is a problem by
himself and is 1iving on past glory." The letter continues without any
further reference Lo Burslere IU was signed nComradely yours", and contained
the postscript nRegards to all the comrades,” It is not known whether the
sndividual mentioned in this letter is jdentical with Norman Chandler Bursler
but it is noted that Bursler was in sttendance in the Undergraduate school of
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the University of California from Jamuary, 1927, to May, 1933.

W advised that the active indicies of the United American
8 Committee contained the name Norman Bursler, This organization %

was formed by kmown Commnists and was alleged to be composed primarily of v ?
. menbers of_ the Commnist Party. , -

-

{

B . The Office of Naval Intelligence provided the following information
=2 concerning Norman Bursler: "Subject is presently employed in the Antitrust
Division of the Department of Justice in Washington, D. C. ' Information in
the files of DIO-12ND reveal subject attended the University of California,
Berkeley, California, intermittently between Jamary 1, 1927, and 1938,
obtaining his A.B., Degree in 1933 and studying economice in the Graduate
Department Josz 2725 42 1938, receiving no degree, The files of the Berkeley
Police Department list subject as a suspected Communist; active in the Friends
of the Soviet Union and one of the organizers of the Social Problems Club
(later a chapter of the National Students League), & suspected Communist
Party front, Subject visited China during 1931 and 1932, BEe claims to have
been employed by the American Consulate in Shanghai and Communist Party

Secretary in Shanghai.® '

RELATIONSHIP OF BURSLER WITH SUBJECTS IN T
SILVERMASTER CASE o

.,
o mlomd. sad ey

In a personal history statement prepared by Norman Bursler in his
omn handwriting for the Antitrust Division, Department of Justice, on August 5,
1938, the person to be notified in case of emergency was listed by Bursler as
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Dr. Gregory Silvermaster, 3630 Jocelyn Street, Northwest, Washington, D, C,
The relat:lonahip of this individual was set out by Bursler as #friendr,

Also contained in the same personal history statement was a 1ist of -
"references to persons well qualified to Judge as to your fitness to the position
sought,” Bursler set out the following references: pr. Robert A. Brady,
Department of Economics, University of california, Berkeley, California;

Dre Gregory No Silvermaster, Labor Relations Adviser, Federal Security
Aministration, Washington, D. C.; Dr. Louis Bloch, Labor Relations Adviser,
Maritime Commission, Washington, D, Ce; Dr. Jessica Peixotto, Professor of
Economics, University of California, Berkeley, California; Dr, Gustav Seidler,
Antitrust Division, Department of Justice, yashington, De Ce Concerning the ref-
erences above the following information is noted; Dr. Robert A. Brady is a
known associste of many prominent Communist Perty members, pr. Gregory Neo
Silvermaster is a principal subject of the present Soviet espionage investi-
gation and Dr, Louls Bloch is & known associate of many Communist Party members.

The Department of Justice files reflect that Normen Bursler was
advised that questions had been raised concerning his Communict affiliation
and by a five page memorandum to Mr, Thurman Arnold dated November 30, 1938,
Norman Bursler set out a biographical sketch of himself in answer to the
allegationss The following pertinent paragraph is quoted;

"Later on X will deal at more length about my genealogical education
and my experience, Here, however, T should like to deal with the few clues
which you were good enough to give me concerning these allegations, You
asked me to tell you where Y was on November 7 (election day) 1936, T was
in Waehington. I worked all day long at the Consumers Project, pepartment
of Labor, with offices in the Keith-Albee Building, 15th and G Streets, North-
wests 1 snarea an oiiice with Harry Meremus, After work I went for dinner
at the home of Dr. and Mrs, Gregory Silvermaster, who lived in an apartment
at that time at 3217 Connecticut Avemue, Others in the party were pr, and
Mrs, Gregory Silvermaster, Boris Witte, & member of the Russian aristocracy,
and William L, Ullmann, After dinner the Silvermasters went to the home of
James Newall Blair, son of former Assistant Attorney General Harry Blair,
However, I remained in thespartment listening to the radio and playing chess
until they returned later in the evening,"

b

d Mrs. Gregory Silvermaster, principal subjects in the present Soviet
espionage investigation, Bori; Witte who Bursler identified as a member of the
Russian aristocracy and William L. Ullmann who is also & subject in the
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8ilvermaster investigation, A further pertinent portion of Burslert's
semorandum is quoted as follows: ' _

*In the Fall of 1931 X took out a leave of absence from the
University and went to Shanghai, China, where Y secured a position as
secretary to the American Commercial Attache, This position I held froam
October, 1931 until June, 1932 when I returned via Europe to the United states
and completed my senior year, graduating as an economics major in May, 1933,

- ¥Llater at the University in pursuit of my economics studies .
had assignments in Marx's capital, Many times Y tried to read it and found
the book so dry I could never get past the first few chapters, At the

" University we were encouraged to consider all sides of political and social

questions, Even Dr, Barrows requested his political science classes to read
the 'Communist Manifesto!s The University brought Norman Thomas to the campus
and arranged a debate between him and chester Roll in the men's gymnasium
before 5000 students, I attended all such affairs, _

“From time to time Y attended lectures and forums by as many of
the various radical groups in the Bay City es time and opportunity permitted
and heard Marx expounded from as many viewpoints as there were groups,"

The Department files also reflect a letter written on the stationery
of the Maritime Labor Board, Washington, p. C., and dated pecember 5, 1938,
to Mr. Thurman W. Arnold, Assistant pttorney general, from Nathan gregory
suther. This letter is quoted as follows; T

"Dear Mr. Arnold:

X am writing this letter in behalf of Mr. Norman Bursler
employed in the Antitrust pivision of the pepartment of Justice
who apparently has been the victim of slanderous accusations of
being a tRed!,

I met Mr, Bursler at the house of Professor Robert Brady,
University of California, who recommended Mr, Bursler to me as a
person of unusual ability and of sterling personal qualities,
Since 1935 I have had the opportunity to know Mr. Bursler more
intimately as he has been a frequent visitor at my home, I
believe, therefore, I am in a position to express an opinion
as to his social-political views,

Y would characterige Mr. Bursler as an ardent New Dealer
and only in this sense can he be accused of being a Red, I am
convinced Mr, Bursler could be classed as second to none in -
his devotion and loyalty to our Constitution,n ’
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o In October, 1938, Mrs, Gregory 8ilvermaster, 3630 Jooelyn Street,

was interviewsd and at that time she advised that Norman Bursler resided in

* her home for seversal weeks early in June of 1938 when he came Irom california
%o accept a position with the Government, ghe stated that she had known

Bursler during the past six or seven years dating from his attendance at the
University of California where her husband was a professor, ghe further stated
that she knew nothing of a derogatory nature which would be considered against

his obtaining employment with the Government, 8She considered him a most admirable
person and deserving of all the assistance she could give him,

' The Bureau's files reflect that a confidential interim report dated
September 18, 1943, on *The Iron and Steel Industry; Activities of European
Cartel Members in South America" was submitted by Norman Bursler, Economic
Warfare Ssction, Department of Justice, New York, New York, It is pointed
out that Eligabeth rerrill Bentley advised that in the Summer of 194, she

' saw reports on German cartels among material turned ever to her by the :
Silvermasters, The Bureauts files also reflect that on Qctober 1, 1944,

» . on Aspects of German Economic Warfare as Prelude to Military Aggression,
was in April, 1945, a member of the

Search Team operating in Germany, and the files further reflect that Norman
~ Bursler has taken part in other search teams investigating German cartels

Major in the United States Aroy in order to carry out the assignment,
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Antitrust Divisian, Nepartment of Justice, New Yori City, sdvised Norman
- Bursler is presently employed in that city but expects to resign March 1,

’ The New York Pield Division has confidentially det ed that the
1946, and engage in private business in Chicago, Xllinois,
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Students Outpost,"

A farther soufidential soures revealed that Norman mursler received
thet an late as August, 1938, these rs to 2511
Berkeley, Oalifornia, addressed te Norman Bursler, ;G&i

Also from a eonfidential source it has been ascertained that a letter
by Meyer Baylie, a Communist Party functionary in the Los Angeles area,
uis Sohneiderman, a Gommunist Party functionary, dated Septesber 23, 1928,
of the activities of the members of the Young Communiet League and the
Sot-that no League existed in Berkeley, Californis, The writer aleo oo

ined
AT he was foroed to do the work of others and stated, '6’3 —— m_)
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RELATIONSHIP OF BURSLYR WITH SUBJSCIS
WMMQ m%ggkm
Ir a personal history statement exseuted in pursler's swmn hahdwritu.;"-" P
for the Antitrust Division of the Departasnt eof Justiee, Buraler sst sut that the

porson to be actified in sase of emergeney was pr. Wathan (regory silvermaster . -
who he ideatified as a "friend.s Bursler alse listed pr, Oregory gilvermaster ﬂl‘;gp%
S

Pars Sscurity Adainistration Washington, D. s, 88 one of his references in R 3
B spplication for empleyment with the Department of Justies, ' A ' l
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Forman Sursler was apprised of the allegations made eoncerning his [ RN
_ Coamunist affiliaticn and in a five page memorandum to Mr. Thurmaa Arnold, dated -
November 30, 1938, gave & genaral biographical sketeh of himself in answer %o
{hese allegations, A pertinent portion of this msmorandua is, "Here, howsver
xwm.umuum:nmumapnnnmmmbun |
as eoncerning these allegations, You asked me to tell you where J was en [ ¥
 Bovember 7 (election day) 1936, I wes in Washington, I worked all day leng A
Project, Departaent eof Jabor, with officss in the Keith-Albes
Puilding, 35th snd G strests, Worthwest, I shared an office with Harry Merwmas, o’ ’

After WOrk i wess oso &immer st the home of Dr, and Mrs, Gregory puyom.ta S
who lived in an apartment at that time at 3217 Cennecticutl Avenue, Others O 4
the party were pr., ahd Mrs. Gregory 8ilversaster, Boris witte, & member of c

Passian aristooraey, and William L, Ullmann,” I is noted that pr. and Mrs, :
Gregory Silvermaster are among the principal subjests in the seviet esplonage . : .-
dnvestigation and that williaa 1, Ullmann is also ene of the prineipal subjects

4n this investigation, Poris Witte is Helen S8ilvermasterts brothers In this
‘pane meaorandua Pursler pointed sut that he had read the *Communist Manifeste" - -

- as pequested peading in his political scienoce slase et the University of i .5
Galifornia ant that he bad attended lectures and forums by various ndiui Seii g
groups in the Bay Gibye - - o _A f?"'\"i | {

Za & letter dated Deomber s, 1938, from Gregory silvermaster, joire s
Boonomist, Naritime Labor Poard, $o Mr. Thurman Arnold, Silvermaster advi T
fhat he had known Norman Bursler since 1932 and that sinoe 1935 he had had the

I_?;:‘f"s-gm&unity of knowing Pursler more {ntimately as Bursler had been & grequent
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:i::.o’x:_—:: It hae bean ascertained that Norman Bursler has been & sesber of
e gEyeral search teams sent to the Buropean Theater {nvestigating Gorman eartels
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Activities of Xuropsan Qartel rs in gouth Amecrica.” Xt is pointed
out that Gregory advised that included in the information turned ever by the

Silvermasters in 1944 were reports on German eartels whieh Nelea Silversaster
aduitted had gsome froa Norman Bursler, _
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